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OMB No. 1545-0047

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

m 990

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07/ 01 | 2020, and ending 06/ 30, 20 21

C Name of organization D Employer identification number
B checitamiee | ST, LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Address
change

Doing business as ST. LUKE' S HOSPI TAL - WARREN CAMPUS

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

1110 ST. LUKE S WAY

E Telephone number

(908) 859- 6700

Name change Room/suite

Initial return
2?;'":2:5&”/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
::T;r;ded ALLENTOMN, PA 18109 G Gross receipts $ 148, 709, 783.
Application | F Name and address of principal officer: SCOIT R WOLFE H(a) Is this a group return for
LI pending subordinates?

Yes No
H(b) Are all subordinates included? Yes No

1110 ST. LUKE'S WAY, ALLENTOW, PA 18109
| X 50103 | [501(9) ¢

| Tax-exempt status: ) « (insertno.) | | 4947(a)(1) or | | 527 If “No," attach a list. See instructions
J  Wwebsite: p WAV SLHN. ORG H(c) Group exemption number P
K Form of organization: | X | Corporation | | Trustl | Association | | Other P> | L Year of formation: 1921| M State of legal domicile: NJ

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: TO PROVI DE COMPASSI ONATE, EXCELLENT
9 QUALI TY AND COST EFFECTI VE HEALTHCARE TO THE RESI DENTS OF THE
§ COVMUNI TI ES VE SERVE I N A NON- DI SCRI M NATORY MANNER.
§ 2 Check this box P |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
8 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . . . . . . v v v o v v v o e e e e e e e 3 16.
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linelb), ., . . . . ... ... .. ... 4 10.
;E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line2a), . . . . . . . v v v o & v v v o v« 5 703.
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSANY) . . . . v v & v v vt e e e e e e e e m e e e e e e e 6 76.
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C),line12 . . . . v v i v e s e s e e e e e e e 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part [, ine 11 . . . . & & & v 4 & o v & & & = = = » « = 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, linelh), . . . . . . . . . . . i i i i v v i e e n 2,836, 879. 4, 486, 323.
g 9 Program servicerevenue (Part VIIL INe 29) . . . . . v o v v vt e e e e e e e e e e e e 127,941, 330. 143, 856, 133.
E 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4,and7d), . . . . . . . . v v v o v v« . -423, 964. 44, 629.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c,and 11e), , . . . .. . . . . . 419, 5065. 286, 839.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12)., . . . . .. 130, 773, 750. 148, 673, 924.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) , . . . .. . . .. . v ... 500. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined4) , . . . . . .. . .+ o v .. 0. 0.
2 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10), . . . . . . 57,911, 801. 58, 099, 795.
g 16 a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), linel11e) , . . . . . . . . v v v o v v« . 0. 0.
< b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) p 0.
- 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24€) , . . . . . . & v v v o v v + « 78, 325, 025. 79,439, 712.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A),line25) . . . .. ... .. 136, 237, 326. 137, 539, 507.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline18fromlinel12. . . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... -5, 463, 576. 11,134, 417.
S g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85120 Totalassets (PArt X, N€16) . . . . . oo s v v e et 135,142, 639. | 142, 249, 046.
<3121 Total liabilities (PartX, iN€26), . . . . v v v v v e et e e e e 80, 707, 606. 76, 890, 677.
EE’ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline 21 fromlin€20. . . v v v v & v & v v v v w . . 54, 435, 033. 65, 358, 369.

Part Il Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here
} Type or print name and title
_ Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_, if | PTIN
Paid  1SCOTT J MARI AN seltemployed | P00642486
Efsng:flfy Firms name W THUVBM TH+BROWN, PC Fimm's EIN_ > 22- 2027092
Firm's address P»200 JEFFERSON PARK SUI TE 400 WHI PPANY, NJ 07981- 1070 Phoneno. 973-898-9494
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . v v v v v v v v v v u s m Yes |_| No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2020)
JSA
0E1010 2.000
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Form 990 (2020) Page 2
Part Il Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart Il . . . . . . .. . .. ... ... ......

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

ATTACHVENT 1

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7 | | e e
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SBIVICES ?, 4 i ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e |:| Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

|:| Yes No

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 126, 840, 124. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 143, 856, 133. )
EXPENSES | NCURRED | N PROVI DI NG EMERGENCY AND MEDI CALLY NECESSARY
SERVI CES TO ALL | NDI VI DUALS I N A NON- DI SCRI M NATORY MANNER
REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLOR, CREED, SEX, NATIONAL ORIFG N OR ABILITY
TO PAY. PLEASE REFER TO SCHEDULE O FOR THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S
COVMMUNI TY BENEFI T STATEMENT ( STATEMENT OF PROGRAM SERVI CES) WHI CH
| NCLUDES DETAI LED | NFORMATI ON REGARDI NG THE VARI QUS SERVI CES
PROVI DED BY THI S ORGANI ZATI ON.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses p 126, 840, 124.

JSA
0E1020 1.000 Form 990 (2020)
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Form 990 (2020) Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule A. . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors See instructions? . . . ... ... 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Part1. . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... .. 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Partll. . . . .. ... ... ..., 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part llI 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Partl. . . . . . . . . . i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partll, . . ... ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part Il . . . . . . . . o i i st e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIV . . . . . . . .. .. .. ... 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV . . . . . . . . i i i i i v it e e e 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . . . o i i i it s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1lla X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIl . . . . ... ... ...... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIll, . . . . ... ........ 1llc X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX. . . . . . . . i v i i it i i i et e e e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . . 1l1le X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland XIl. . . . . . & & 0 0 o i it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XIl is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? If "Yes," complete Schedule E. . . . ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?, . . . ... .. ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F,Partsland IV, . . . .. .. .. 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F,Partslland IV ., . . . . . ... ... ... 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsllland IV . . . . .. ... ... ... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | See instructions . . . . ... .. ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . . . . . i i it i it it it e v 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . . . . . . v i v i i i s i e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete ScheduleH . . . .. ... .. .. 20a| X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . . . . . 20b X
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland Il , . . .. .. .. 21 X
0E10J2§A1.000 Form 990 (2020)
8837ET U600 PAGE 3



ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Form 990 (2020) Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland lll . . . . . .. .. .. v it 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J. . . . . . . . ¢ i i i i i i e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If"No," gotoline25a . . . . . . . . . . . . @ i i it it ittt e e e a 24a| X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . . . . . 24b X
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt DONAS 2, . . & v v i v i v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24c X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?, . . . . .. 24d X
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L,Part!, . .. .. ... .. .. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I, . . . . v v v i v i s i e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partll, . . . ... ... 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il . . . . . . . @ v v i i i s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . o i i it s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartIV. . . ... .. ... 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? If
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . 0 i i i i s s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . . | 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M, . . . . . . . . i i i i e e e e e e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part| | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part I, . . . . . i i i i s st s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,Part1, . . . . . ... ... v 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, Il
orlV,and Part V, line L. . . . . . o i ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . .. .. ... ... ... 35a| X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line2 . . . . . . 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV,line 2. . . . . . . . . . i i i i i i v ittt e v 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 X
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartV .. ............ e .
Yes | No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . ... ... la 0.
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . ... .. 1b 0.
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings t0 Prize WINNErs? . . . v v v v v v i v v v o o v a e m e s e s s a s s s s 1c

JSA

0E1030 1.000
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HGOSPI TAL, | NC. 22- 1494454
Form 990 (2020) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. . | 2a 703
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions). . . . . ..
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear?. . . ... ... .. 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O . . ... .. 3b
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have aninterest in, or asignature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?. . | 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country »
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear?. . . . . . . .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | 5b X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . & v v v v i v i v it e e s e e s 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . . .. .. .. 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not taxdeductible? . . . . . . o L L i s e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . . . . . . . i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . ... .. ... 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOIM 828272 .« v v v v v i ittt ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . . . . . ... ... ... | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?. . 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear?. . . . . . . . . . . .. oo .. 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . . . . . . . . . ..o .o .. 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?. . . . . . . . .. 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line12 . . ... ... ... ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilties . . . . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders. . . . . . . o v 0 v oo L n L n e e 1lla
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.). . . . . . . . o . o L L0 e e e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . . . . 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in morethanonestate?. . . . ... ... ... ... .. 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . . .. ... o oo oL 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand. . . . . . . v i ittt it ettt et 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . . . . . .. .. ... 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O . . . . . . 14b
15 s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year?. . . . . . & . o o i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? | 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Form 990 (2020)

JSA
0E1040 1.000
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Form 990 (2020) ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454 Page 6

Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . . . .. la 16
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent. . . . . 1b 10
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or keyemployee?. . . . . . . & i i i i i e e e e s e e e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?. . . . 3 | X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . ¢ o v o L L e e e e e e s 6 | X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . & o ¢ o o i L n e e e e e e e e e e 7a | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governingbody? . . . . . . . . ¢ o v i v i i i i n i e e 7b | X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
a The governing body 2, . . . i i i i i s s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody?. . . . . ... ... ... ... ... ... 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses on Schedule O. . . . . ... ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . .. . o v v v i i v oo oo 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . | 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," gotoline13 . . .. .. ... .. .. ... 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
FISE 10 CONMIICIS? & v v v v ot v et e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe in Schedule Ohow thiSWas done .+ .« v« v v v it i et e e e e e e e e e e e et et 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . .« . .« v v o v o 0 i h e e e s e e s 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . . . . . . v v v v v v o . 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . .« .« . v v v v v oo oo 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . & v v o v o v i i i i i s e s e e 15b | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity dUriNg the YEar?2 . « « v v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to sucharrangements?. . . . . . . . . . v v v vt v i v i e 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed PN‘]'

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
%’s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses he
R WOLFE 1110 ST. LUKE'S WAY ALLENTOWN, PA 18 (484)52

%q anization's books and records p»
4000
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Form 990 (2020) ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454 page 7

WYl Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPart VIl . . . . . . . . v v i vt v it it vt v a e a
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
(GY (C)] Position (D) E) F
Name and title Average (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours box, unless person is both an compensation compensation of other
per week officer and a director/trustee) from the from related compensation
(list any os|s|o|lxlex|m organization organizations from the
hoursfor |2 &| 2| % 28 g (W-2/1099-MISC) | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
related | 82| 5| |32 a|a related organizations
organizations| S ;—’ §_J E—; ® g
below & = o 5
dotted line) e z 2
(1N CHOLAS J. AVALLONE, M D. 55. 00
TRUSTEE 0. X 0. 917, 142. 12, 298.
(2)SCOTT R WOLFE 55. 00
TRUSTEE - PRESI DENT SL WARREN 0. X X 0. 595, 318. 30, 740.
(3)JACK E. CHAVBERS, D. QO 55. 00
TRUSTEE 0. X 0. 461, 085. 19, 352.
(4)DANI EL_ CONFALONE 55. 00
TREASURER - TRUSTEE 0. X X 0. 329, 151. 31, 747.
(5) THOVMAS C. MCA NLEY, JR, MD. 55. 00
PHYSI CI AN 0. X 308, 855. 0. 12, 614.
(6)EUGENE M_DECKER,_ D. O 55. 00
TRUSTEE 0. X 243, 106. 0. 26, 860.
(7)RAYNOND S. BUCH, M D, 55. 00
PHYSI CI AN 0. X 238, 567. 0. 26, 736.
(8)ALAN H_REMDE, M D. 55. 00
PHYSI CI AN 0. X 204, 223. 34, 356. 24, 716.
(9)CHI NG HUEY CHU, M D. 55. 00
PHYSI CI AN 0. X 219, 052. 0. 28, 585.
(10)ELT SA LANEVE 55. 00
VP PATI ENT CARE SERVI CES 0. X 219, 912. 0. 23,411.
(11) LAMRENCE NI SI VOCCI A 55. 00
REG ONAL MANAGER O P REHAB 0. X 220, 640. 0. 7,519.
(12) KAREN KUBERT 1.00
CHAI R - TRUSTEE 0. X X 0. 0. 0.
(13) EDWARD ROSS| 1.00
VI CE CHAI RVMAN - TRUSTEE 0. X X 0. 0. 0.
(14)W LLI AM AUSTI N, PHD 1. 00
SECRETARY - TRUSTEE 0. X X 0. 0. 0.

Form 990 (2020)
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Form 990 (2020) Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
GV (B) © (D) E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (do not check more than one compensation |compensation from amount of
week (listany [ DOX, unless person is both an from related other
hours for officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
elaed 123 | 21218 |5&| 8| organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations 5 g__ E 8 g 55 g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted g, E_: g- 3|35 and r.elat.ed
line) = = 2._, % § organizations
3 é g
15) MARC N. ABO MD. 1.00
~  TRUSTEE 0.] X 0. 0. 0.
16) JOSEPH BUCI CH, M D. 5. 00
~ TRUSTEE - VP MEDICAL AFFAIRS | 0.] X 0. 0. 0.
17) SCOIT BURD 1.00
~  TRUSTEE 0.] X 0. 0. 0.
18) KERRY E. CAHILL 1.00
~  TRUSTEE 0.] X 0. 0. 0.
19) JAMES E. GOODW N, M D. 1.00
~  TRUSTEE 0.] X 0. 0. 0.
20) ROBERT E. MARTI N 55. 00
~ TRUSTEE;, EX-OFFICO | 0.] X 0. 0. 0.
21) ANN MARI E SCHUMANN 1.00
~  TRUSTEE 0.] X 0. 0. 0.
22) TAMVEI SHA SM TH 1.00
~  TRUSTEE 0.] X 0. 0. 0.
23) ROBERT E. BARLOW 1.00
~  TRUSTEE (TERMED 9/ 14/2020) | 0.] X 0. 0. 0.
24) JAMES R SWCK 1.00
~  TRUSTEE (TERMED 9/ 14/2020) | 0.] X 0. 0. 0.
25) THOVAS P. LI CHTENWALNER 55. 00
~ SVWP FINANCEECFO [« 0. | X 0. 0. 0.
1b Sub-total »| 1,654, 355. 2,337, 052. 244,578.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A , ., . .. ... ... .. | 2 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add liNeS 1D and 1C) « « v v v v vt v e v et e e e e »| 1,654,355.| 2,337,052 244, 578.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 58
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . .. ... ... ..., 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INAIVIAUAT .+ 0 o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule Jfor suchperson . ... ... ... .. .... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.
(A (B) ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received

more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization » 0.

JSA
0E1055 1.000
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function revenue

business revenue

Form 990 (2020) ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454 page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or note to any line inthisPart VIl , . . . . .. .. ... ... ..o u.o.. |:|
(A (B) © (©)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded

from tax under
sections 512-514

L8| 1a Federated campaigns « « « « « « « la
:DE § b Membershipdues. . . . . . .. .. 1b
U’,E ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . . . . .. ic
% 5 d Related organizations . . . . . . .. id
u;"é e Government grants (contributions) . . | le 3, 951, 144.
g'(T) f All other contributions, gifts, grants,
EE and similar amounts not included above . | 1f 535, 179.
;5 g Noncash contributions included in
gg linesla-1f. v & v v 4 v 4 v v . e . 19 [$
O®| h Total.Addlines1a-1f . v v v v v v v v v v v uw o .. > 4, 486, 323.
Business Code
8 2a NET PATIENT SERVI CE REVENUE 622110 141, 835, 806. 141, 835, 806.
é ) p RENTAL | NCOVE FROM AFFI LI ATES 531190 1,570, 613. 1,570, 613.
2 g ¢ OTHER HEALTHCARE RELATED REVENUE 622110 449, 714. 449, 714.
55| d
o
o e
e f  All other program service revenue . . . . .
g Total. AddliNes2a-2f . v v v v v v v v uu e e > 143, 856, 133.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts). « « « v ¢ 4 & v 4 v v e w e e .. > 43, 913. 43,913.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . > 0.
5 Royalties v « v & v v v h v e e e e e e e e e e s | 0.
() Real (ii) Personal
6a Grossrents . . .« . . 6a 86, 280.
Less: rental expenses| 6b
Rental income or (loss)|_6¢ 86, 280.
d Netrentalincomeor (I0SS) « + « & v v v & v v v 0 4w u » 86, 280. 86, 280.
7a Gross amount from (i) Securities (ii) Other
sales of assets
other than inventory| 7a 716.
g b Less: cost or other basis
§ and sales expenses . . | 7b
& ¢ Gainor(loss) . . .. | 7c 716.
5 d Netgainor(Ioss) « « « « ¢ v v & v ¢ & & 0 o v o w2 » 716. 716.
= | 8a Gross income from fundraising
© events (not including $
of contributions reported on line
1c). See Part1V, line18 . . . . . . . . 8a 0.
b Less:directexpenses . . . . . . . .. 8b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events. . . . . . . > 0.
9a Gross income from gaming
activities. See Part IV, line19 . . . .. 9a
Less: directexpenses . . « « v v 0 4. 9b
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. . . . . . . > 0.
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances , . ... ... 10a 65, 159
b Less:costofgoodssold. . . . . . .. 10b 35,859
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory, , . ., .. .. » 29, 300. 29, 300.
» Business Code
§ g 11a DI ETARY REVENUE 722310 171, 259. 171, 259.
8§ b
88|
2 d Allotherrevenue . . « v v v v v v o u u s
= e Total. Add lines 11a-11d - « « « ¢ ¢ ¢ 4 0 0000 > 171, 259.
12 Total revenue. See instructions + . « v v v v v v 4 0w . » 148, 673, 924. 143, 856, 133. 331, 468.
32?051 1, Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22- 1494454  page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPart IX . . . . . . . . i v i v it it v i vt e e e
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total éﬁgenses Progra(ra)service Manag((e(r:TZent and Funcglrja)ising
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIL expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line21 . . . . 0.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 ., . . ... ... 0.
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign  governments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 0.
Benefits paid to or formembers, , . . .. ... 0.
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees , . . . ... ... 513, 289. 468, 120. 45, 169.
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B) , . . . . . 0.
7 Other salaries and wages . . . . . . . . . 47,688, 639. 43,492, 039. 4,196, 600.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 1, 365, 446. 1, 245, 287. 120, 159.
9 Other employeebenefits . . . . . .« v v v v . 5, 753, 082. 5, 246, 811. 506, 271.
10 Payrolltaxes « + v v v v v & v v v n n e e e 2,779, 339. 2,534, 757. 244, 582.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management . . 338, 037. 308, 299. 29, 738.
blegal ... ... ..., 7, 280. 6, 640. 640.
CAccounting , . . ... i it e e e 0.
dLobbYING . .\ vt i 0.
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17, 0.
f Investment managementfees , ., ... ... 0
g Other. (if line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O)s + = & & 24’ 880. 22’ 691. 2’ 189.
12 Advertising and promotion _, , . . . ... ... 6, 828. 6, 228. 600.
13 Officeexpenses . . . . v v v v v v v v v v s 4,907, 195. 4,475, 503. 431, 692.
14 Information technology. . . . . . . .. .. .. 66, 447. 60, 602. 5, 845.
15 Royalties, . . . . . v o i v e e 0.
16 Occupancy . . . . . .. 5,138, 203. 4, 686, 190. 452, 013.
17 Travel | L . . . e e e 10, 999. 10, 031. 968.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0.
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings , . ., . 72, 404. 66, 035. 6, 369.
20 INEEreSt |, o v e e e e e 3, 056, 026. 2,787,184, 268, 842.
21 Payments to affiliates. . . . ... ....... 0.
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization , , , , 9, 285, 696. 8, 468, 823. 816, 873.
23 Insurance . . . . o .. 834, 493. 761, 081. 73, 412.
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
2MMEDI CAL SUPPLI ES 18, 642, 806. 17, 002, 777. 1, 640, 029.
p WARREN PC PROFESSI ONAL EXP 15, 934, 772. 15,934, 772.
<PURCHASED SERVI CES 9, 956, 659. 9, 080, 760. 875, 899.
dSYSTEM SERVI CES 8, 489, 645. 7,742, 802. 746, 843.
e All other expenses 2,667, 342, 2,432,692, 234, 650.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 137: 539, 507. 126! 840: 124. 10, 699: 383.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here p if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) 0.
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Form 990 (2020) Page 11
EP @ Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartX .. .................. |:|
(A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing . . . ... .. ... ... 550, 562.| 1 797, 710.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments. . . . . . . .. ... 000 0.] 2 0.
3 Pledges and grantsreceivable,net . . . . ... ... . . 0 000 o . 534,122.| 3 372, 884.
4 Accounts receivable, net. . . . . .. L.l n e e e e 11,931,371.| 4 5, 527, 882.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . . . . . . .. .. 0.] 5 0.
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B). . 0.] 6 0.
,g 7 Notes and loansreceivable,net. . . . . . . .. ..o oo a 0.] 7 0.
@“| 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse. . ... ... .. .. ... i, 2,290,337.| g 2,183, 874.
<| 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges - - « « « « v 4 vt v e e e 602,449.| 9 631, 021.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . . . . .. 10a| 206, 241, 564.
b Less: accumulated depreciation. . . . . . . . . . 10b| 136,161, 375. 76, 063, 362. |10c 70, 080, 189.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities. . . . . . . . .. ..o 000 .. 0.]11 0.
12 Investments - other securities. See PartIV,line11. ... ...... ... .. 0.] 12 0.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11, . . . ... ... ..... 2,267,251, | 13 2, 556, 498.
14 INtANGIbIE ASSEIS + « v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e 13,156, 777. | 14 13,156, 777.
15 Otherassets.SeePartIV,line 1l . . . . . . . . i i i it v v vt v v e e e 27,746, 408. | 15 46, 942, 211.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalline33) . ... ... ... 135, 142, 639. | 15 142, 249, 046.
17  Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses. . . . v v v v v e e e e e e e e e 6,848, 690. | 17 5, 907, 045.
18 Grantspayable. . . . . . i i it it e s e e e e e e e e e e e e 0.]18 0.
19 Deferredrevenue. . . . . . o v v v v i vt e e e e e e e e e e e e 0.]19 0.
20 Tax-exemptbondliabilities., . . . . . . . . . i i i e e e 38,424, 247. 1 20 38, 383, 953.
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D. . . . . 0. 21 0.
©|22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
= trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any of thesepersons . . . . . .. ... 0.] 22 0.
—123  secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . . . 0.| 23 0.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties. . . . ... .. 0.] 24 0.
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of ScheduleD . . . . . ¢ o i it i i e e e e e e e e e 35, 434, 669. | 25 32,599, 679.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25. . . . o v v v vt v v e i i u e .. 80, 707, 606. | 26 76, 890, 677.
%) Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P |_X,
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
S127  Net assets without dONOT rESHICtONS . + . v« v v v v v v v e e e e e s 52,204, 282. | 27 62, 997, 911.
@128 Net assets with donor restrictions. . . . . . . ... 2,230,751 | 28 2, 360, 458.
5 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here » |:|
'-'; and complete lines 29 through 33.
3 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . . . . . ... ........ 29
E—) 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund. . . . .. ... 30
2 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds. . . . . 31
©|32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . . . . v v v v v v v it e . 54, 435, 033. | 32 65, 358, 369.
<133 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. . . . . . ... ......... 135, 142, 639. | 33 142, 249, 046.

Form 990 (2020)

JSA
0E1053 1.000

8837ET U600 PAGE 11



ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Form 990 (2020) Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthis Part Xl . . . . . . . i v i i v i v i v v vt o u e v
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A),line 12) . . . . . . v v v o v i v i i i e 1 148, 673, 924.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A),line25) . . . . . . v v v i it i i h e 2 137, 539, 507.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline2fromlinel. . . . . . . . o v v o i o i d e e e e 3 11,134, 417.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) . . . . . 4 54, 435, 033.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . . . . v & v v v i ittt s e e e e e s 5 59, 068.
6 Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . 0 a o n e e e e e e s 6 0.
7 INVEStMENE EXPENSES « + v v v & v v v vt v w h e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7 0.
8 Priorperiod adjustments . . . . . . i a i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 8 0.
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O). . . . . . . ... ... ... 9 - 270, 149.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
PR T (=) N 10 65, 358, 369.
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartXIl. . . . . ... ... ... . .....
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?. . . . . . . 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . . ... .. ... 2p | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?. . . . 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1332 .« « v v v v v v et et e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits . . . 3b | X

Form 990 (2020)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support | oM No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2@2 0
P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

- A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

- A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

- A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

5 |:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 |:| An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 331/3 % of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lIl.)

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a |:| Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type llI

functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . . @ . i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e |:|
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 |listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No

(A)

(B)

©)

(D)

B

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part 1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.”) . . . . ..

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid to
or expended onitsbehalf . . . . .. ..

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . .

Total. Add lines 1 through 3. . . . . . .

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included on

line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f). . . . . . .

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromline4. . . . . ... ..
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similarsources . . + . v 4 v e e e e .
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
isregularly carriedon . . . . . . .. ..
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVL) « . v v v v v v v v
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . .
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (SE€ INSIIUCLIONS) + = v & v & & v v 4 & v v v & v v e n e e s 12
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check thishoxandstop here. . . . . . . . o o i i i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14  Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column(f)) . . . .. . .. 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Partll,line14 . . . . . .. ... ... ... .. 15 %

16a 331/3% support test - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3 % or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . . . . . . .« v v v v v v v o v v > |:|

b 331/3% support test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3 % or more, check

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . ... .. ... .. ... .. >

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is

10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OFgANIZATION. v v v v v e v e v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > [ ]

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain

in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OFgANIZATION. v v v v v v v e v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > [ ]

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
INSITUCHONS & v v v v v v v et et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > |:|
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees

received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the

organization's tax-exempt purpose -« « « « .«

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an

unrelated trade or business under section 513 .

4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid to
or expended onitsbehalf . . . . .. ..

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . .
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5. . . . ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons , ., . .
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand7b. . .« « . v .. .
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
iN€6.) v v v v v v v e w e w e e e
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6. . . ... ... ..
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,

rents, royalties, and income from similar
SOUIMCES « + « = = « = = s & = = = s = » &«

b Unrelated business taxable income (less

section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975 . . . . . .
¢ Addlines10aand10b . . . . . . . ..
11  Net income from unrelated business

activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on.

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVL) , . .. .. .....

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and12.) . . o v h s e e e e e s
14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxandstop here. . . . . . o v v v i i i v i i i i i e i e e e w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e a e e »
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . .. .. ... ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Partlll,line15. . . . . & v v v i i v v v a v v v e v w e s 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)), . . . . .. . .. 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Partlll, line 17 | , . . . . . . . & v o v o v o v o . 18 %

19a 331/3% support tests - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line

17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . P

b 331/3% support tests - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and
line 18 is not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P ’:’

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions | 2
JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 4
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part |, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢C

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6

7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

JSA
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ST. LUKE'S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 5
Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes| No

11  Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? lla
A family member of a person described in line 11a above? 11b
A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? If "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide
detail in Part VI. llc
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1  Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of natification, and (iii) copies of
the organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously
provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (seeinstructions).

a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

Yes| No

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? If "Yes" or "No," provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
JSA  OE1230 1.000 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

o

22-1494454

Page 6

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See

instructions. All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year

(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of
gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property
held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ® Curr_ent Year
(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities la
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors (explain in detail in Part VI): le
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by 0.035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A) 1
2 Enter 0.85 of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 |_, Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization

(see instructions).
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

22-1494454

Page 7

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4  Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

0]

Excess Distributions

(iD)

Underdistributions

(iii)
Distributable

Pre-2020 Amount for 2020

1 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020
(reasonable cause required - explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020

a From2015 .......

b From2016 .......

c From2017 .......

d From2018 .......

e From2019 .......

f  Total of lines 3a through 3e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h  Applied to 2020 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)

i Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4 Distributions for 2020 from
Section D, line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2020 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2016. . . .
b Excess from 2017, ., . .
¢ Excess from 2018, , . .
d Excess from 2019, . . .
e Excess from 2020. . . .
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 8
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part ll, line 17a or 17b; Part
lll, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

ISA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities | oM No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 2@20

P Complete if the organization is described below. » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.

® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part 11-B.
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (See separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy
Tax) (See separate instructions), then

® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part IlI.
Name of organization Employer identification number

ST. LUKE' S WARREN HGOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV. (See instructions for
definition of "political campaign activities")

2 Political campaign activity expenditures (Seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . . .. .. ... .. > $
3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activities (See instructions). . . . . . . . v v v ¢ o o o o . .
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955, , . . . . > $
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 , , » $
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? , . . .. ... ........ H Yes H No
4a Was acormectionmade? . . . . . . . ... i e e e e e e e e e e e Yes No

b If "Yes," describe in Part V.
Part I-C Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function

ACHVILIES . L L L e e >S5
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section
527 exempt function activitiesS , |, . . . . . . i v it e e e e e e e e e e |
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
e L7 e e e e >3
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL forthisyear? . . . . . . . . . . . @ v i v i i e e e e e e e e e |_, Yes |_, No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filing organization's contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization. If
none, enter -0-.

1)

2

(3)

4)

(5)

(6)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454 Page 2

HWHIPY Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).

A Check >|_| if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name,
address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

B Check >|:| if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Filing (b) Affiliated
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) organization's totals group totals

la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying) . . . . .
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) . . . . . .
Total lobbying expenditures (add lineslaand1b). . . ... ... ... ........
Other exempt purpose expenditures . . . . . . v v v v v v v vt b e e e e
Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lineslcand1d). . . .. ... ... .. ...
Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns.
If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is:| The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line le.
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 [$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 |[$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% ofline 1f) . . . ... ... ... ... ...
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zeroorless,enter-0- . . . . . ... ... .......
i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zeroorless, enter-0-, . . . . . . . . . o v v v o v ..
j If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 taxforthisyear? . . . . v v i v i i i i i i i e e e e e e e e |:| Yes |:| No
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

- ®O QO O T

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) Total
beginning in)

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column (e))

Cc Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 3

EWHIE=0 Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes," response on lines la through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed ® ©
description of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of:
a VOIUNEEIS? |, | L L L e e e e e X
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)? X
c Mediaadvertisements? . . . . o v v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e X
d Mailings to members, legislators, orthe public?. . . . . . . . . . . & . i i it it it e X
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? . . . . . . . . . . it i it e X
f  Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? . . . . « . v & v i v i i i h s e e e e s X
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? . . . . . . X
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?. . . . X
i OtheractivitieS? . . . . . . i it et ot e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e X
j Total. Addlines1cthrough i . . . & v v v v i v i i e s e e s e s s e e e e e e e e
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)? . . . X
b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section4912. . . . . . . . . . v o v o v ..
¢ If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912 , ,
d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?. . . . .

RPN Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).
Yes No
1  Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? ., , . . . ... .. ...« ... .. 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 orless?. . . . .. ... ... ... ... 2
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prior year? | 3

EWRIERE Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part Ill-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members . . . . . . . . v v v it e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

S 1014 =131 /<Y 2a
Carryover from lastyear. . . . . o v v i v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2b

oS o1 - 2¢c
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues- - . . . 3

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying

and political expenditure NEXEYEar? « « « v v v v vt v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (See instructions) . . « « v v v v v v v v e v www 5

Part IV Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and
2 (See instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

SEE PACE 4
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC.

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

22-1494454

Page 4

Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)

SCHEDULE C, PART |1-B; QUESTION 1

THE ORGANI ZATI ON I'S AN AFFI LI ATE WTHI N ST. LUKE' S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH
NETWORK (" NETWORK"); A TAX- EXEMPT | NTEGRATED HEALTHCARE DELI VERY NETWORK.
ST. LUKE' S HOSPI TAL OF BETHLEHEM PENNSYLVANI A; A RELATED | NTERNAL
REVENUE CODE SECTI ON 501(C) (3) TAX- EXEMPT HOSPI TAL ORGANI ZATI ON, PAYS ALL
LOBBYI NG EXPENDI TURES ON BEHALF OF ALL AFFI LI ATES W THI N THE NETWORK AND
ALLOCATES A PERCENTAGE OF THESE EXPENDI TURES TO VARI QUS AFFI LI ATES. THESE
LOBBYI NG EXPENDI TURES | NCLUDE (1) PAYMENT TO AN OUTSI DE | NDEPENDENT FI RM
(2) AN ALLOCATED PORTI ON OF THE DUES PAI D TO THE NEW JERSEY HOSPI TAL
ASSOCI ATI ON AND (3) A PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL COVPENSATI ON PAI D TO THE
SYSTEM S SENI OR VI CE PRESI DENT/ GENERAL COUNSEL TO REPRESENT TI ME SPENT
ADDRESSI NG FEDERAL AND STATE HEALTHCARE MATTERS. THE AMOUNT ALLOCATED TO
TH' S ORGANI ZATI ON ATTRI BUTABLE TO LOBBYI NG ACTIVITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED

JUNE 30, 2021 IS $8, 624.
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SCHEDULE D . : OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements |
p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2@20

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury . » Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atendofyear . . .........
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . .
Aggregate value atendofyear. . . ... ....
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . . ... ... .. |:| Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e |:| Yes |:| No

Part Il Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

a b~ WN B

Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . .t i i ittt a e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . . ... ... ...t 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a). . . . . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register. . . . . . . . . v o v v v v v vt v v e e 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year p
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsit holds? . . . . . . . . ¢ i i i v v v v v v v v |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section LTOM@AB)M? . . . . . . oo oo e e e e e e e e [ ves [Tno
9 In Part XIIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.
m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XllI the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl line 1. . . v v v o v v v i it e e e e e e e e e e e e >3
(ii) Assetsincluded in FOrm 990, Part X. . v & v v v o i v i v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIILL lIne 1, . . . . . . . i v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e > $
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X. « « v v v v o v v vt v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e » ¢
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d B Loan or exchange program
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
Xl
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . . . . EI Yes |:| No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X?, . . . . . .. o i e e e e e e [ Jves []No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:

Amount
c Beginning balance . . . . . . . .. .o e e e e e e 1c
d Additionsduringtheyear. . . . . . . . . o i i i i i i e e e e e e 1d
e Distributionsduringtheyear. . . . . .. . .. .. ittt le
f Endingbalance . . . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e e e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |_| Yes | | No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided onPart XIll , , . .. .. ...
WAl Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(@) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
la Beginning of year balance . . . . 2,230, 751. 2,063, 182. 2,103, 083. 1, 925, 366. 1, 763, 443.
Contributions « « « v v v v u o 835. 167, 042. 17, 371. 204, 189. 144, 090.
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and 10SSES .+ + » v v e e 128, 872. 19, 326. 28, 957. 33, 424. 46, 180.
d Grants or scholarships . . . . ..
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs .« « . « . v ... . . 18, 799. 86, 229. 59, 896. 28, 347.
f Administrative expenses . . . . .
g End of year balance. . . . . . . . 2, 360, 458. 2,230, 751. 2,063, 182. 2,103, 083. 1, 925, 366.

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p %

Permanent endowment p %
Term endowment p 100. 0000 o4
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No

(i) Unrelated organizationS. . . . v v v v v v b e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(i) X

(i) Related organizations . . v v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?. . . . . . . . . ... .. .. 3b

4  Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
=FlsaVil Land, Bwldm%s and Equipment.

Complete if the organ|zat|0n answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
Ta Land. o v v v e e 2,482, 944. 2,482, 944.
b Buildings . .. ..ot i i 131, 303, 234.| 75, 066, 009. 56, 237, 225.
¢ Leasehold improvements. . . ... .... 3,777, 215. 2, 561, 983. 1, 215, 232.
d EqQUIPMENt. . & v v v e e e e e e e 66, 892, 660. | 57, 343, 291. 9, 549, 369.
e Other . . . . v v oo i, 1, 785, 511. 1,190, 092. 595, 4109.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.), . . . . . . » 70, 080, 189.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Page 3

EWAIl Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives - « « « « « v v 4 o 0w a0
(2) Closely held equity interests « = « « « v v v v 0 v w
(3) Other
G
(B)
©)
D)
6
(F)
©)
(H)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) . B>
Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

)]
(2)
(3)
(4)
©)]
(6)
(N
(8)
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) . P

gl Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1) OTHER RECEI VABLES 572, 300.
(2) OTHER ASSETS 82, 481.
(3) DUE TO THI RD PARTI ES 36, 650, 054.
(4) 3RD PARTY PAYOR RECEI VABLE

(5) RIGHT OF USE ASSET 9, 637, 376.
(6)

)

(8)

(9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) . . . . . . . . . v v v v v v i i e e e i e > 46,942, 211.

Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2) ACCRUED | NTEREST PAYABLE 644, 664.
(3) SELF | NSURANCE RESERVES 1, 730, 000.
(4) OTHER LI ABI LI TI ES 450, 964.
(5) THI RD- PARTY PAYOR SETTLEMENTS 2,974, 719.
(6) ADVANCE 3RD PARTY PAYOR SETTLEMENTS 17, 065, 343.
(7) LEASE LIABILITY 9, 733, 989.
(8)
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)lINe 25.) . . . . v v v v v v ot e e e e e m e et m e e e e e e nwn > 32,599, 679.
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII . I:I
ISA Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . .. ... ... ... 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . . . .« . v o v o v v o v . 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities . . . « « v v o 0 oo e n e 2b

¢ Recoveriesof prioryeargrantS. . . .« & v v v 4 i i d i e e e e s 2¢c

d Other (DescribeinPart XIL) v v v v v v v v e e e e e e e et e e e e e e 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . v v v i i it i e e e e e e 2e
3 Subtractline2e fromlinel . . v v v v it i it e e e e e e e e e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b . . . . . .. 4a

b Other (Describe iNPartXlIL) & v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e 4b

C AddliNES4a and 4D .+ v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line 12.) . . . .« & o v v v o v v W 5

EWPMI] Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . 0 oo i e e e e 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities . . .« . . v o 0 oo 0 e e e e 2a

b Prioryearadjustments . . . . . . o 0 i i i e s e e e e e e e s 2b

C OthErI0SSES. v v v v v v v et e e et e e e e e e e e e e e 2c

d Other (DescribeinPart XIL) v v v v v v v vt e e e e e e et e e e e 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . .« v o v i v i i e e e e e e e e e 2e
3 Subtractline2e fromlinel . . . v v v it i it e e e e e e e e e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll,line7b . . . . . . . 4a

b Other (Describe iNPartXllL) « v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e 4b

C AddliNES 48 and 4D .+ v v v v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.). . . . « « o v v v o v v 5

EWPMIIN Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
SEE PAGE 5
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454 Page 5
RETSPMIIl Supplemental Information (continued)

SCHEDULE D, PART V; QUESTION 4

THE ORGANI ZATI ON I'S AN AFFI LI ATE WTHI N ST. LUKE' S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH
NETWORK (" NETWORK"); A TAX- EXEMPT | NTEGRATED HEALTHCARE DELI VERY NETWORK.
ST. LUKE'S HEALTH NETWORK, INC. IS THE TAX- EXEMPT PARENT ENTITY OF THE
NETWORK. ST. LUKE'S HEALTH NETWORK, INC. | S THE TAX- EXEMPT PARENT ENTI TY
OF THE NETWORK. AN | NDEPENDENT CERTI FI ED PUBLI C ACCOUNTI NG (" CPA") FI RM
AUDI TED THE CONSCLI DATED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS OF THE NETWORK AND | TS
CONTROLLED AFFI LI ATES FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 AND JUNE 30,
2020; RESPECTI VELY AND | SSUED A CONSOLI DATED FI NANCI AL STATEMENT. THE
FOLLOW NG FOOTNOTE |'S I NCLUDED I N THE NETWORK' S AUDI TED CONSCLI DATED

FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS THAT ADDRESSES THE NETWORK' S ENDOWVENT FUNDS:

THE NETWORK' S ENDOWENT CONSI STS OF APPROXI MATELY $57, 083, 116 | NDI VI DUAL
DONOR RESTRI CTED ENDOWENT FUNDS AND $2, 596, 705 BOARD- DESI GNATED
ENDOWVENT FUNDS FOR A VARI ETY OF PURPOSES PLUS THE FOLLOW NG WHERE THE
ASSETS HAVE BEEN DESI GNATED FOR ENDOWVENT: SPLI T | NTEREST AGREEMENTS, AND
OTHER NET ASSETS. THE ENDOWENT | NCLUDES BOTH DONOR- RESTRI CTED ENDOWVENT
FUNDS AND FUNDS DESI GNATED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES TO FUNCTI ON AS
ENDOWVENTS. THE NET ASSETS ASSOCI ATED W TH ENDOAWVENT FUNDS | NCLUDI NG
FUNDS DESI GNATED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES TO FUNCTI ON AS ENDOWENTS, ARE
CLASSI FI ED AND REPORTED BASED ON THE EXI STENCE OR ABSENCE OF DONOR

| MPOSED RESTRI CTI ONS.

RETURN OBJECTI VES AND Rl SK PARAMETERS

THE NETWORK HAS ADOPTED ENDOWENT | NVESTMENT AND SPENDI NG POLI Cl ES THAT
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454 Page 5
RETSPMIIl Supplemental Information (continued)

ATTEMPT TO PROVI DE A PREDI CTABLE STREAM OF FUNDI NG TO PROGRAMS SUPPCRTED
BY | TS ENDOMWENT WHI LE SEEKI NG TO MAI NTAI N THE PURCHASI NG PONER OF
ENDOWVENT ASSETS. UNDER THI' S PCLI CY, THE RETURN OBJECTI VE FOR THE
ENDOWVENT ASSETS, MEASURED OVER A FULL MARKET CYCLE, SHALL BE TO MAXI M ZE
THE RETURN AGAI NST A BLENDED | NDEX, BASED ON THE ENDOWVENT' S TARGET
ALLOCATI ON APPLI ED TO THE APPROPRI ATE | NDI VI DUAL BENCHMARKS. THE NETWORK
EXPECTS I TS ENDOMWENT FUNDS OVER TI ME, TO PROVI DE AN AVERAGE RATE OF
RETURN APPROXI MATI NG THE S&P 500 STOCK | NDEX ( DOVESTI C PORTI ON), MsCI
EAFE | NDEX (| NTERNATI ONAL PORTI ON) AND LEHMAN BROTHERS | NTERMEDI ATE
GOVERNMENT/ CORPORATE | NDEX ( BOND PORTI ON). ACTUAL RETURNS I N ANY d VEN

YEAR MAY VARY FROM THE | NDEX RETURN AMOUNTS.

STRATEG ES EMPLOYED FOR ACHI EVI NG | NVESTMENT OBJECTI VES

TO ACHI EVE | TS LONG TERM RATE OF RETURN OBJECTI VES, THE NETWORK RELI ES ON
A TOTAL RETURN STRATEGY I N VWHI CH | NVESTMENT RETURNS ARE ACHI EVED THROUGH
BOTH CAPI TAL APPRECI ATI ON ( REALI ZED AND UNREALI ZED GAI NS) AND CURRENT

YI ELD (I NTEREST AND DI VI DENDS) . THE NETWORK TARGETS A DI VERSI FI ED ASSET
ALLOCATI ON THAT PLACES GREATER EMPHASI S ON EQUI TY- BASED | NVESTMENTS TO

ACH EVE | TS LONG TERM OBJECTI VES W THI N PRUDENT RI SK CONSTRAI NTS.

ENDOWVENT SPENDI NG ALLOCATI ON AND RELATI ONSHI P OF SPENDI NG PCLI CY TO

I NVESTMENT OBJECTI VES

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE NETWORK DETERM NES THE METHOD TO BE USED TO
APPROPRI ATE ENDOWVENT FUNDS FOR EXPENDI TURE. CALCULATI ONS ARE PERFCRMED

FOR | NDI VI DUAL ENDOAWWVENT FUNDS AT A RATE OF 4.5% OF A THREE- YEAR MOVI NG
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454 Page 5
RETSPMIIl Supplemental Information (continued)

AVERAGE MARKET VALUE WTH A M NI MUM | NCREASE OF 0% AND A MAXI MUM | NCREASE
OF 10% PER YEAR OVER THE PREVI OUS YEAR S SPENDI NG AMOUNT. THE TOTAL | S
REDUCED BY THE | NCOVE DI STRI BUTED FROM THE ENDOAWVENT FUND | N ACCORDANCE
W TH THE PREFERENCES/ RESTRI CTI ONS MADE BY THE DONORS. THE CORRESPONDI NG
CALCULATED SPENDI NG ALLOCATI ONS ARE DI STRI BUTED ANNUALLY BY JUNE 30. IN
ESTABLI SHING THI S PCLI CY, THE BOARD CONSI DERED THE EXPECTED LONG TERM
RATE OF RETURN ON | TS ENDOAVENT. ACCORDI NGLY, OVER THE LONG TERM THE
NETWORK EXPECTS THE CURRENT SPENDI NG PCLI CY TO ALLOW I TS ENDOWENT TO
GROW AT AN AVERAGE OF 8% PERCENT ANNUALLY, CONSI STENT W TH | TS | NTENTI ON
TO MAI NTAI N THE PURCHASI NG PONER OF THE ENDOWMENT ASSETS AS WELL AS TO

PROVI DE ADDI TI ONAL REAL GROWH THROUGH NEW d FTS.
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SCHEDULE H
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Hospitals

| OMB No. 1545-0047

p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
» Attach to Form 990.
P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization

Open to Public
Inspection
Employer identification number

ST. LUKE' S WARREN HGOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes| No
la Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question6a . . . . . . . . 1a| X
b If"Yes,"wasitawrittenpolicy?. . . . & v ¢ v i i e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1b | X
2 If the organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of
the financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year.
Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of
the organization's patients during the tax year.
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing
free care? If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: |3a X
100% 150% 200% |:| Other %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes,"
indicate which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: ., . . .. .. ... ... 3b [ X
200% 250% h 300% h 350% 400% other _900. 0000 o
¢ If the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the criteria used
for determining eligibility for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the organization used
an asset test or other threshold, regardless of income, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or
discounted care.
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the
tax year provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"?, . . . . . . . . v i v i v it e e 4 | X
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year? 5a X
b If "Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? . . . . . . . ... .. .. 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or
discounted care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care? . . . . . . .« v v i v i v i h i n e . 5¢C
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the taxyear? . . . . .. .. .. v v v v 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization make itavailabletothepublic? . . . . . . . . v . v v o i i i o s e e 6b
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions. Do not submit
these worksheets with the Schedule H.
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and (a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent
Means-Tested Government activities or served benefit expense revenue benefit expense of total
Programs programs (optional) (optional) expense
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet 1) - . . 1, 008, 979. 356, 955. 652, 024. . 48
b Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,
coumna) - « v v v ... 19, 675, 820. 11, 708, 954. 7,966, 866. 5.79
C Costs of other means-tested
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, coumn b) . .
d Total. Financial Assistance
overnment progtams + .+ . 20, 684, 799. | 12,065, 909. 8, 618, 890. 6.27
Other Benefits
€ Community health improvement
ZZ;"F':EEnznz’frz;m\r/\”,‘;:‘k'tsyhzg‘z” . 1, 490, 783. 120, 336. 1, 370, 447. 1.00
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) . . . . 4,491, 971. 2,504, 589. 1, 987, 382. 1.44
g Subsidized health services (from
Worksheet6) « o « « « v . 4,563, 368. 4,563, 368. 3.32
h Research (from Worksheet 7)
i Cashand in-kind contributions
iy e e 920. 920.
i Total. Other Benefits « « » . 10, 547, 042. 2,624, 925. 7,922, 117. 5.76
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7] 31, 231, 841. 14, 690, 834. 16, 541, 007. 12. 03

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC.

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020

22-1494454

Page 2

Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building

activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the

health of the communities it serves.

(a) Number of | (b) Persons (c) Total community

activities or served building expense revenue
programs (optional)
(optional)

(d) Direct offsetting

(e) Net community
building expense

(f) Percent of
total expense

Physical improvements and housing

Economic development

Community support

Environmental improvements

g | W N |

Leadership development and

training for community members

[«2]

Coalition building

Community health improvement

advocacy

8

Workforce development

9

Other

10

1

5

6
7
8

Total

Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices

Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association
Statement NO. 157, . . . o ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 | X
Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate thisamount, . . . .. ... ... .. 2 5, 697, 822.

Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to

patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy. Explain in Part VI

the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale,

if any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit . . . . .. ... ... 3 330, 042.
Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt
expense or the page number on which this footnote is contained in the attached financial statements.

Section B. Medicare
Enter total revenue received from Medicare (includngDSHandIME) . . . . ... ... 5 37,648, 243.

Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to paymentsonlne5 . ... ... ... 6 34,993, 966.
Subtract line 6 from line 5. This is the surplus (orshortfall) . . . . .. .. ... .. ... 7 2,654, 277.
Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported on line 7 should be treated as community
benefit. Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported
on line 6. Check the box that describes the method used:
Cost accounting system Cost to charge ratio |:| Other

Section C. Collection Practices

Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the taxyear?. . . . . . . . ¢ v o v v v v v v v v s 9a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization's collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year contain provisions on the
collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? Describe inPartVI , | . . . . . v & v & + « » 9b X

Man agem ent Companies and Joint Ventures (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians - see instructions)

(a) Name of entity (b) Description of primary

activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership %

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock
ownership %

© |00 |N|O |0 |~ |WIN |-

=
o

=
=

12

13
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL,

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020

I NC.

22-1494454

Page 3

Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest - see instructions)
How many hospital facilities did the organization operate during
the tax year? 1

Name, address, primary website address, and state license
number (and if a group return, the name and EIN of the
subordinate hospital organization that operates the hospital
facility)

|endsoy pasuaor

[ea1Bins 7 [e2IpaW [RIBUSD

fendsoy s,uaIpiyd

lendsoy Buiyoea ]

|endsoy ssaooe [eond

Aujioey yoreasay

sinoy yz-43

18Y10-43

Other (describe)

Facility
reporting
group

1 ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC.

185 ROSEBERRY STREET

PHI LLI PSBURG NJ 08865

VWAV SLHN. ORG

12102

2

10
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020

Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices

(complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)

Page 4

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC.

Line number of hospital facility, or line numbers of hospital

facilities in a facility reporting group (from Part V, Section A):

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment

1

6a

o O T o

12a

Was the hospital facility first licensed, registered, or similarly recognized by a state as a hospital facility in the
current tax year or the immediately preceding tax year? . . . . . . . . . . i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e
Was the hospital facility acquired or placed into service as a tax-exempt hospital in the current tax year or
the immediately preceding tax year? If "Yes," provide details of the acquisition in SectionC , . . . ... .. ...
During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a
community health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skipto line 12 , . . . . . . . . . & . i i v i v v v v e v .
If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply):

A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

Demographics of the community

Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the
health needs of the community

How data was obtained

The significant health needs of the community

Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons,
and minority groups

The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the
community health needs

The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests

The impact of any actions taken to address the significant health needs identified in the hospital
facility's prior CHNA(S)

Other (describe in Section C)

Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA: 20 i

In conducting its mostrecent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent
the broad interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or
expertise in public health? If "Yes," describe in Section C how the hospital facility took into account input from
persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted , . . . . ... ..
Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes," list the other
hospital facilities in Section C
Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more organizations other than hospital facilities? If "Yes,"

[ [ X< (=[x

Made a paper copy available for public inspection without charge at the hospital facility
- Other (describe in Section C)
Did the hospital facility adopt an implementation strategy to meet the significant community health needs
identified through its most recently conducted CHNA? If “No," skiptoline 11, . . . . .. ... .. ... .. ...
Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last adopted an implementation strategy: 20&

Describe in Section C how the hospital facility is addressing the significant needs identified in its most
recently conducted CHNA and any such needs that are not being addressed together with the reasons why
such needs are not being addressed.

Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a
If "Yes" to line 12a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excisetax? . . ... ... ..
If "Yes" to line 12b, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form
4720 for all of its hospital facilities? $

6a

6b

10

10b

12a

12b
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If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):

o 0O T o

[ [

[ [

The FAP was widely available on a website (list url): WAW SLHN. ORG

The FAP application form was widely available on a website (list url): WAV SLHN. ORG

A plain language summary of the FAP was widely available on a website (list url): WAV SLHN. ORG
The FAP was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in the hospital facility and
by mail)

The FAP application form was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in the
hospital facility and by mail)

A plain language summary of the FAP was available upon request and without charge (in public
locations in the hospital facility and by mail)

Individuals were notified about the FAP by being offered a paper copy of the plain language summary of
the FAP, by receiving a conspicuous written notice about the FAP on their billing statements, and via
conspicuous public displays or other measures reasonably calculated to attract patients' attention

Notified members of the community who are most likely to require financial assistance about availability
of the FAP

The FAP, FAP application form, and plain language summary of the FAP were translated into the
primary language(s) spoken by Limited English Proficiency (LEP) populations
Other (describe in Section C)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454 page 5
Facility Information (continued)
Financial Assistance Policy (FAP)
Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group ST. LUKE'S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC.
Yes | No
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:
13 Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance included free or discounted care? | 13 X
If "Yes," indicate the eligibility criteria explained in the FAP:
a Federal poverty guidelines (FPG), with FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care of 200.0000 gy
___and FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care of 500.0000 g,
b || Income level other than FPG (describe in Section C)
c _X Asset level
d _X Medical indigency
e _X Insurance status
f _X Underinsurance status
g _X Residency
h || Other (describe in Section C)
14 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients?. . . . . .« . v o v o v i i i h n s e 14 | X
15 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance?. . . . . . . . v v o v o v i i i d i s e e e s 15 | X
If "Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility's FAP or FAP application form (including accompanying
instructions) explained the method for applying for financial assistance (check all that apply):
a Described the information the hospital facility may require an individual to provide as part of his or her
application
b Described the supporting documentation the hospital facility may require an individual to submit as part
of his or her application
c Provided the contact information of hospital facility staff who can provide an individual with information
about the FAP and FAP application process
d |:| Provided the contact information of nonprofit organizations or government agencies that may be
sources of assistance with FAP applications
e |:| Other (describe in Section C)
16  Was widely publicized within the community served by the hospital facility? . . ... ... ........... 16 | X
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 6
Facility Information (continued)

Billing and Collections
Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC.

17 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written
financial assistance policy (FAP) that explained all of the actions the hospital facility or other authorized party

18 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's
policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the
facility's FAP:

a || Reporting to credit agency(ies)
Selling an individual's debt to another party

Deferring, denying, or requiring a payment before providing medically necessary care due to

nonpayment of a previous bill for care covered under the hospital facility's FAP

d [__| Actions that require a legal or judicial process
|| Other similar actions (describe in Section C)
f | X] None of these actions or other similar actions were permitted
19 Did the hospital facility or other authorized party perform any of the following actions during the tax year
before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the facility's FAP? , ., . . .. ... 19 X
If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged:
a || Reporting to credit agency(ies)
| Selling an individual's debt to another party
¢ || Deferring, denying, or requiring a payment before providing medically necessary care due to
~__nonpayment of a previous bill for care covered under the hospital facility's FAP
d [ | Actions that require a legal or judicial process
L__| Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

20 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility or other authorized party made before initiating any of the actions listed (whether or
not checked) in line 19 (check all that apply):
Provided a written notice about upcoming ECAs (Extraordinary Collection Action) and a plain language summary of the

a
FAP at least 30 days before initiating those ECAs (if not, describe in Section C)

b Made a reasonable effort to orally notify individuals about the FAP and FAP application process (if not, describe in Section C)

c Processed incomplete and complete FAP applications (if not, describe in Section C)

d Made presumptive eligibility determinations (if not, describe in Section C)

e Other (describe in Section C)

—h

None of these efforts were made

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

21 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care
that required the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuals regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy? , . .. ... ... 21 | X
If "No," indicate why:

a The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b The hospital facility's policy was not in writing
c The hospital facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe
in Section C)
d |:| Other (describe in Section C)
Schedule H (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 7
Facility Information (continued)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance Under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group ST. LUKE'S WARREN HGOSPI TAL, | NC.

22 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged
to FAP-eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.

a |:| The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicare fee-for-service
during a prior 12-month period

b The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicare fee-for-service and
all private health insurers that pay claims to the hospital facility during a prior 12-month period

c |:| The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicaid, either alone or in
combination with Medicare fee-for-service and all private health insurers that pay claims to the hospital
facility during a prior 12-month period

d |:| The hospital facility used a prospective Medicare or Medicaid method

23 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility
provided emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to
individuals who had insurance covering suCh Care? | . . . . . . . . o, 23 X
If "Yes," explain in Section C.

24  During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross
charge for any service provided to that individual? . . . . . . . . . . o i i i it i e e e e e e . 24 X

If "Yes," explain in Section C.
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 8
Facility Information (continued)
Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
2, 3}, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable,
provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group
letter and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, QUESTI ON 3I

IN 2019, THE ORGANI ZATI ON COVPLETED A COVPREHENSI VE COVMUNI TY HEALTH
NEEDS ASSESSMENT (" CHNA") AND BEGAN A THREE - YEAR | MPLEMENTATI ON PLAN.
FOR EACH S| GNI FI CANT HEALTH NEED | DENTI FI ED THROUGH THE CHNA THE

ORGANI ZATI ON DEVELOPED AN | MPLEMENTATI ON STRATEGY THAT DESCRI BED PLANS TO

ADDRESS EACH | DENTI FI ED HEALTH NEED.

THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S MOST RECENT CHNA DOES NOT SPECI FI CALLY DESCRI BE THE

I MPACT OF ANY ACTI ONS TAKEN TO ADDRESS THE SI GNI FI CANT HEALTH NEEDS

| DENTI FI ED I N THE HOSPI TAL' S PRI OR CHNA. HOWEVER, ANNUALLY THE

ORGANI ZATI ON PUBLI Cl ZES | NFORMATION ON | T' S VWEBSI TE WHI CH DESCRI BES THE

I MPACT OF ANY ACTI ONS TAKEN TO ADDRESS THE SI GNI FI CANT HEALTH NEEDS

| DENTI FI ED I N THE HOSPI TAL' S MOST RECENTLY CONDUCTED CHNA. THE

ORGANI ZATI ON'S REPORT | NCLUDES DETAI L WHI CH SUMMVARI ZES AND EVALUATES
MAJOR EFFORTS TI ED TO THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S 2019 | MPLEMENTATI ON PLAN. THE
ORGANI ZATI ON' S | MPLEMENTATI ON PLAN UPDATE |'S MADE W DELY AVAI LABLE ON I TS
VEBSI TE AND CAN FOUND AT THE FOLLOW NG URL:

WAV SLHN. ORG COMMUNI TY- HEALTH COMMUNI TY- HEALTH- NEEDS- ASSESSMENT/ CAMPUS

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, QUESTION 5

THE COVMUNI TY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENTS (" CHNA") FOR ST. LUKE' S HOSPI TAL -

WARREN CAMPUS WAS COWPRI SED OF PRI MARY AND SECONDARY DATA. THE PRI MARY

DATA WAS CCLLECTED THROUGH KEY | NFORMANT | NTERVI EWS AND COVMUNI TY HEALTH
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 8
Facility Information (continued)
Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
2, 3}, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable,
provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group
letter and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

SURVEYS, WHERE APPROXI MATELY 10, 234 SURVEYS WERE CONDUCTED W THI N THE
NETWORK' S ELEVEN CAMPUS GEOGRAPHI C REG ONS. PRI MARY DATA WAS ALSO
COLLECTED THROUGH CAMPUS SPECI FI C KEY STAKEHOLDER FOCUS CGROUPS, VWHERE THE

MAIN PRI ORI TY HEALTH NEEDS WERE | DENTI FI ED.

SECONDARY DATA | NCLUDED THE USE OF COUNTY LEVEL, STATE LEVEL, AND

NATI ONAL LEVEL DATA OBTAINED VIA THE U. S. CENSUS, THE ROBERT WOCD JOHNSON
FOUNDATI ON, VI TAL STATI STICS, COMWUNI TY COVMMONS, THE AMERI CAN COVMUNI TY
SURVEY, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, THE BEHAVI ORAL RI SK FACTOR SURVEI LLANCE
SYSTEM AS WELL AS OTHER DATA SOURCES, WH CH CAN BE FOUND FOOTNOTED | N

EACH CHNA.

THE NEEDS | DENTI FI ED W THI N EACH FOCUS GRCOUP WAS SUPPLEMENTED BY SURVEY
DATA AND SECONDARY DATA | N CRDER TO PROVI DE A MORE COMPREHENSI VE PI CTURE
OF THE NEEDS I N EACH COVWUNI TY AND THE OUTSI DE FACTORS AFFECTI NG THESE
HEALTH | SSUES. THROUGH REVI EW OF THE PRI MARY AND SECONDARY DATA, THE
NETWORK WAS ABLE TO CATEGORI ZE THE | DENTI FI ED HEALTH NEEDS | NTO THREE

MAJOR CATEGORI ES FOR THE JUNE 30, 2019 - JUNE 30, 2022 CHNA CYCLE.

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, QUESTI ONS 6A & 6B

ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL CONDUCTED | TS OAN CHNA DUE TO I TS SEPARATELY

DEFI NED PRI MARY SERVI CE AREA. THE CHNA AND CHNA EXECUTI VE SUMVARY CAN BE

FOUND ON THE ST. LUKE' S HEALTH NETWORK WEBSI TE.
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 8
Facility Information (continued)
Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
2, 3}, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable,
provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group
letter and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

THE ORGANI ZATION' S CHNA | S THE RESULT OF A COLLABORATI VE EFFORT W TH
VARl QUS COMMUNI TY PARTNERS VWHO WORKED TOGETHER TO | DENTI FY THE

MOST- PRESSI NG HEALTHCARE NEEDS | N THE COVMUNI TY.

AS QUTLI NED I N THE APPENDI X OF THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S CHNA THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S

COVMMUNI TY PARTNERS | NCLUDE THE FOLLOW NG

- ABILITIES OF NORTHWEST JERSEY;

- ALTERNATI VES I NC. ;

- BRI DGEVAY PACT;

- CENTENARY COLLEGE;

- CH LD AND FAM LY RESOURCE SERVI CES, NORWESCAP;

- COVWMUNI TY PREVENTI ON RESOURCES OF WARREN COUNTY;

- DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVI CES - EASTON COACH,

- DOMESTI C ABUSE AND SEXUAL ASSAULT CRI SI'S CENTER;

- EASTON PHI LLI PSBURG BRANCH OF THE GREATER VALLEY YMCA;
- FAM LY GU DANCE CENTER OF WARREN COUNTY;

- FLORI O PERUCCI STElI NHARDT & CAPPELLI LAW FI RM

- FOOD BANK, NORWESCAP;

- HEAD START, NORWESCAP;

- LEGAL SERVI CES OF NORTHWEST JERSEY - WARREN COUNTY;

- MENTAL HEALTH RECOVERY SERVI CES OF WARREN AND CLI NTON COUNTI ES;
- NORTH JERSEY HEALTH CARE CCLLABORATI VE;

- OFFI CE OF THE PROSECUTOR WARREN COUNTY;

- OPIAO DS I N WARREN COUNTY;
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 8
Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3}, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable,
provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group
letter and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

- PHI LLI PSBURG AREA SCHOOL DI STRI CT;

- PHI LLI PSBURG HOUSI NG AUTHORI TY;

- SLUHN NEW JERSEY PHYSI Cl ANS GROUP;

- SLUHN WARREN COVENTRY FAM LY PRACTI CE;

- SLUHN WARREN EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT,;

- SWCK LAW OFFI CE;

- TRANSOPTI ONS;

- UNI TED WAY OF NORTHERN NEW JERSEY;

- VI SI TI NG HOVEMAKER SERVI CE OF WARREN COUNTY;
- WARREN COUNTY COWMUNI TY COLLEGE;

- WARREN COUNTY DI VI SION CF AG NG AND DI SABI LI TY;
- WARREN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVI CES;
- WARREN COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT; AND

- ZUFALL HEALTH CENTER

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, QUESTION 7A

THE ORGANI ZATI ON I'S AN AFFI LI ATE WTHI N ST. LUKE' S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH
NETWORK; A TAX- EXEMPT | NTEGRATED HEALTHCARE DELI VERY NETWORK (" NETWORK") .
DUE TO CHARACTER LI M TATI ONS, THE WEBSI TE LI STED | N SCHEDULE H, PART V,
SECTION B, QUESTION 7A, IS THE HOVE PAGE FOR THE SYSTEM THE

ORGANI ZATI ON'S CHNA CAN BE ACCESSED AT THE FOLLOW NG PAGE | NCLUDED I N THE
NETWORK' S WEBSI TE:

VWAV SLHN. ORG COMMUNI TY- HEALTH COMMUNI TY- HEALTH- NEEDS- ASSESSMENT/ CAMPUS
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 8
Facility Information (continued)
Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
2, 3}, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable,
provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group
letter and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, QUESTION 10

THE ORGANI ZATI ON I'S AN AFFI LI ATE WTHI N ST. LUKE' S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH
NETWORK; A TAX- EXEMPT | NTEGRATED HEALTHCARE DELI VERY NETWORK (" NETWORK") .
THE NETWORK CREATED A NETWORK W DE JO NT | MPLEMENTATI ON STRATEGY TO
ADDRESS ALL OF THE HEALTH NEEDS | DENTI FI ED W THI N EACH HOSPI TAL
FACILITY'S CHNA. DUE TO CHARACTER LI M TATI ONS, THE WEBSI TE LI STED I N
SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, QUESTION 10, IS THE HOVE PAGE FOR THE
SYSTEM THE NETWORK W DE | MPLEMENTATI ON STRATEGY AN BE ACCESSED AT THE
FOLLOW NG PAGE | NCLUDED | N THE NETWORK' S WEBSI TE:

WAV SLHN. ORG COMMUNI TY- HEALTH COMMUNI TY- HEALTH- NEEDS- ASSESSMENT/ CAMPUS

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, QUESTION 11

THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S CHNA WAS COVWPLETED AND MADE W DELY AVAI LABLE PRI OR TO
JUNE 30, 2019. THEREAFTER, A MULTI - DI SCI PLI NARY TEAM MET REGULARLY AND
PARTI Cl PATED | N THE | MPLEMENTATI ON PLAN PROCESS. DURI NG THI S PROCESS AND
THROUGH REVI EW OF THE PRI MARY AND SECONDARY DATA, THE ORGANI ZATI ON WAS
ABLE TO CATEGORI ZE THE | DENTI FI ED HEALTH NEEDS | NTO THREE MAJCR

CATEGORI ES FOR THE 2019- 2022 CHNA CYCLE. THESE PRI ORI TY HEALTH CATEGORI ES

| NCLUDE:

1) 1 MPROVI NG ACCESS TO CARE/ REDUCI NG HEALTH DI SPARI Tl ES;
2) PROMOTI NG HEALTHY LI FESTYLES AND PREVENTI NG CHRONI C DI SEASE;

3) | MPROVI NG MENTAL/ BEHAVI CRAL HEALTH;
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 8
Facility Information (continued)
Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
2, 3}, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable,
provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group
letter and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

A NETWORK W DE | MPLEMENTATI ON STRATEGY WAS CREATED TO ADDRESS THE THREE
| DENTI FI ED HEALTH PRI ORI TI ES. THE | MPLEMENTATI ON STRATEGY WAS DEVELOPED
TO CONTI NUE ESTABLI SHED EFFORTS AND FOSTER COVMUNI TY COLLABORATI ON TO
MEET THE | DENTI FI ED HEALTH NEEDS, THROUGH THREE NETWORK- W DE | NI TI ATl VES
(1) HEALTHY KI DS, BRI GHT FUTURES; (2) FIT FOR LIFE; AND (3) HEALTH FOR

ALL.

THE NETWORK W DE | MPLEMENTATI ON STRATEGY APPROACHES THE THREE HEALTH

PRI ORI TY AREAS DETERM NED BY THE CHNA FROM THREE MAI N VANTAGES:

1) WELLNESS AND PREVENTI ON,;
2) CARE TRANSFORMATI ON; AND

3) RESEARCH AND PARTNERSHI PS.

THESE PRI ORI TY HEALTH AREAS AND UNMET NEEDS | N THE | MPLEMENTATI ON PLAN
ARE | NTEGRAL TO CUR COMMUNI TY BENEFI T STRATEGY. ST. LUKE S LEADERS
CONTI NUE TO MONI TOR NEW PROGRAM DEVELOPMENTS AND SERVI CES | N ORDER TO

MEET AND ADDRESS THESE NEEDS.

PROGRAMM NG TO ADDRESS THE NEEDS | DENTI FI ED I N THE CHNA IS CONDUCTED | N
PARTNERSHI P W TH OVER 200 ORGANI ZATI ONS NETWORK W DE, A COVPREHENS| VE
LI ST OF PARTNERS CAN BE FOUND ON THE LAST PACE OF EACH OF THE CAMPUS

SPECI FI C CHNAS.
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 8
Facility Information (continued)
Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
2, 3}, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable,
provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group
letter and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

THE ST. LUKE' S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH NETWORK CHNA | MPLEMENTATI ON STRATEGY AS

VELL AS SEPARATE HOSPI TAL CAMPUS | MPLEMENTATI ON UPDATES CAN BE VI EVED ON

THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S WEBSI TE. THE | MPLEMENTATI ON STRATEGQ ES AND

| MPLEMENTATI ON UPDATES | NCLUDE AND DESCRI BE VARI QUS | NI TI ATI VES AND PLANS
IN PLACE TO ADDRESS THE UNMET NEEDS DI SCOVERED THROUGH THE ORGANI ZATI ON S
CHNA PROCESS. ANNUAL | MPLEMENTATI ON PLAN UPDATE REPORTS DESCRI BE EFFORTS

UNDERTAKEN BY THE NETWORK TO ADDRESS THE CHNA | DENTI FI ED NEEDS.

HOSPI TALS ARE NOT REQUI RED TO, NOR CAN THEY MEET ALL OF THE UNMET NEEDS
IN THEI R COVMUNI TI ES. ANY UNVET NEEDS NOT ADDRESSED BY THE ADOPTED

| MPLEMENTATI ON PLAN ARE ALREADY BEI NG ADDRESSED | N THE SERVI CE AREA BY

THE HOSPI TAL, OTHER HEALTHCARE PROVI DERS, GOVERNMENT, OR VARI QUS LOCAL

NON- PROFI T ORGANI ZATI ONS I N THE COVMUNI TY.

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, QUESTION 16

THE ORGANI ZATI ON I'S AN AFFI LI ATE WTHI N ST. LUKE' S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH
NETWORK; A TAX- EXEMPT | NTEGRATED HEALTHCARE DELI VERY NETWORK (" NETWORK") .
DUE TO CHARACTER LI M TATI ONS, THE WEBSI TE LI STED | N SCHEDULE H, PART V,
SECTION B, QUESTION 16, IS THE HOVE PAGE FOR THE NETWORK. THE

ORGANI ZATI ON' S FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE PCLI CY, FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE

APPLI CATI ON AND PLAI N LANGUAGE SUMVARY ARE MADE W DELY AVAI LABLE ON THE
ORGANI ZATI ON' S WEBSI TE. THESE DOCUMENTS CAN BE ACCESSED AT THE FOLLOW NG
PACGE | NCLUDED I N THE NETWORK' S WEBS| TE:

WAV SLHN. ORG BI LLPAY/ PCLI Cl ES- AND- PROCEDURES/ FI NANCI AL- ASSI STANCE- PCLI Cl ES
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Schedule H (Form 990) 2020

Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
2, 3}, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable,
provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group
letter and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

Page 8

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, QUESTI ON 16J

OTHER MEASURES TO PUBLI Cl ZE THE HOSPI TAL' S FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE PCLI CY
I NCLUDE | NDI VI DUAL FI NANCI AL COUNSELI NG MEETI NGS W TH PATI ENTS W THOUT

HEALTH | NSURANCE TO REVI EW THE FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE POLI CY AND TO DI SCUSS

PAYMENT OPTI ONS.

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2020
0E1331 1.000

8837ET U600 PAGE 50



ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL,

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020
Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

22-1494454
Page 9

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 6

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

1

ST. LUKE'S HI LLCREST PLAZA

755 MEMORI AL PARKWAY

PHI LLI PSBURG NJ 08865

CQUTPATI ENT SERVI CES -
PT, LAB, CARDI O REHAB
AUDI OLOGY

ST. LUKE' S WARREN HI LLS

315 ROUTE 31 SOUTH

WASHI NGTON NJ 07882

QUTPATI ENT SERVI CES - VARI QUS

ST. LUKE'S PHI LLI PSBURG SLEEP CENTER

89 ROSEBERRY STREET

PHI LLI PSBURG NJ 08865

QUTPATI ENT SERVI CES
SLEEP CENTER

ST. LUKE' S HEALTH CENTER - BELVI DERE

187 COUNTY ROAD 519

BELVI DERE NJ 07823

QUTPATI ENT SERVI CES - VARI QUS

ST. LUKE'S CARE NOW - CLI NTON

22 WALMVART PLAZA

CLI NTON NJ 08809

QUTPATI ENT SERVI CES - VARI QUS

ST. LUKE'S VI LLAGE MEDI CAL CENTER

200 STRYKERS RCAD

PHI LLI PSBURG NJ 08865

QUTPATI ENT SERVI CES
RADI OLOGY

10

JSA
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART |, LINE 3C

I N ADDI TI ON TO THE FEDERAL POVERTY GUI DELI NES, THI S ORGANI ZATI ON USES

OTHER FACTORS | N DETERM NI NG ELI G BI LI TY CRITERIA FOR FREE AND DI SCOUNTED

CARE. AS QUTLI NED IN PART V, SECTION B, QUESTION 13, OTHER FACTORS TO

DETERM NE ELI G BI LI TY | NCLUDE:

ASSET LEVEL;

MEDI CAL | NDI GENCY;

I NSURANCE STATUS;

UNDERI NSURANCE STATUS; AND

RESI DENCY.

ADDI TI ONAL | NFORVATI ON W TH RESPECT TO CRMC'S ELIG BILITY CRI TERI A FOR

Fl

NANCI AL ASSI STANCE | S OUTLI NED BELOW

NEW JERSEY HOSPI TAL CHARI TY CARE PAYMENT ASSI STANCE PROGRAM (" CHARI TY

CARE")

JSA
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ST. LUKE'S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

CHARITY CARE | S A NEW JERSEY PROGRAM I N WHI CH FREE OR DI SCOUNTED CARE | S
AVAI LABLE TO PATI ENTS WHO RECEI VE | NPATI ENT AND OUTPATI ENT SERVI CES AT
ACUTE CARE HOSPI TALS THROUGHOUT THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY. HOSPI TAL

ASSI STANCE AND REDUCED CHARGE CARE ARE ONLY AVAI LABLE FOR NECESSARY

EMERGENCY OR OTHER MEDI CALLY NECESSARY CARE.

PATI ENTS MAY BE ELI G BLE FOR CHARI TY CARE | F THEY ARE NEW JERSEY

RESI DENTS WHO

1) HAVE NO HEALTH COVERAGE OR HAVE COVERAGE THAT PAYS ONLY PART OF THE
HOSPI TAL BI LL (UNI NSURED OR UNDERI NSURED) ;

2) ARE | NELI G BLE FOR ANY PRI VATE OR GOVERNMENTAL SPONSCORED COVERAGE
(SUCH AS MEDI CAI D); AND

3) MEET THE FOLLOW NG | NCOVE AND ASSET ELI G BI LI TY CRI TERI A DESCRI BED

BELOW
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

I NCOMVE CRI TERI A: PATI ENTS WTH FAM LY GROSS | NCOVE LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO
200% OF FEDERAL POVERTY CUI DELINES ("FPG') ARE ELI G BLE FOR 100% CHARI TY
CARE COVERAGE. PATIENTS WTH FAM LY GROSS | NCOVE GREATER THAN 200% AND
LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 300% OF FPG ARE ELI G BLE FOR DI SCOUNTED CARE. FREE
CARE OR PARTI ALLY COVERED CHARGES W LL BE DETERM NED BY USE OF THE NEW

JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH FEE SCHEDULE.

I F PATI ENTS ON THE 20% TO 80% SLI DI NG FEE SCALE ARE RESPONSI BLE FOR
QUALI FI ED QUT- OF- POCKET PAI D MEDI CAL EXPENSES | N EXCESS COF 30% OF THEIR
GROSS ANNUAL I NCOVE (1.E. BILLS UNPAI D BY OTHER PARTI ES), THEN THE AMOUNT

I N EXCESS OF 30% | S CONSI DERED HOSPI TAL CARE PAYMENT ASSI STANCE.

ASSET CRI TERI A: CHARI TY CARE | NCLUDES ASSET ELI G BI LI TY THRESHOLDS WH CH
STATES THAT | NDI VI DUAL ASSETS CANNOT EXCEED $7, 500 AND FAM LY ASSETS

CANNOT EXCEED $15, 000 AS OF THE DATE OF SERVI CE.

CHARI TY CARE MAY BE AVAI LABLE TO NON- NEW JERSEY RESI DENTS, REQUI RI NG

| MVEDI ATE MEDI CAL ATTENTI ON FOR AN EMERGENCY MEDI CAL CONDI TI ON.
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10

=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

NEW JERSEY UNI NSURED DI SCOUNT (PUBLI C LAW 2008, C. 60)

UNI NSURED PATI ENTS WTH FAM LY GRCSS | NCOVE LESS THAN 500% OF FPG MAY BE

ELI G BLE FOR DI SCOUNTED CARE UNDER THI S PROGRAM ELI G BLE | NDI VI DUALS

MUST BE NEW JERSEY RESI DENTS.

SCHEDULE H, PART |, LINE 6A

NOT APPLI CABLE.

SCHEDULE H, PART |, LINE 7

THE STRATAJAZZ DECI SI ON SUPPORT/ COST ACCOUNTI NG SYSTEM (" STRATAJAZZ") WAS

THE TOOL UTI LI ZED TO DETERM NE THE COST OF FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE,

UNREI MBURSED MEDI CAI D, MEDI CAl D HMO AND SUBSI DI ZED HEALTH SERVI CES. THE

ENTI RE ACTI VITY WAS COSTED THROUGH THE STRATAJAZZ APPLI CATI ON, TO | NCLUDE
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC.

22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
=EYg@Vil Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and

9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons

who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the

organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

I NPATI ENT, OUTPATI ENT, EMERGENCY ROOM AND ALL PAYERS. COSTI NG CONSI STED
OF ALLCOCATI NG COST FROM THE DEPARTMENTAL LEVEL DOWN TO THE SERVI CE | TEM
LEVEL. ONCE COSTS WERE DETERM NED AT THE SERVI CE | TEM LEVEL, WE THEN
AGGREGATED ENCOUNTERS | NTO THE DEFI NED TARGETED GROUPS. FOR DETERM NATI ON
OF THE UNREI MBURSED COSTS FOR MEDI CAI D, MEDI CAI D HMO AND SUBSI DI ZED
SERVI CES REPORTED ON PART I, LINE 7, FINANCI AL ASSI STANCE AT COST, BAD
DEBT, AND ALL OVERLAPPI NG CASES REPORTED ELSEWHERE WERE EXCLUDED. THE
RATI O OF PATI ENT CARE COST TO CHARGES WAS UTI LI ZED TO DETERM NE THE

FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE AT COST. THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE RATI O CONFORMS TO
THE FORM 990 | NSTRUCTI ONS. THE MEDI CARE SHORTFALL/ SURPLUS WAS DETERM NED
USI NG THE MEDI CARE COVPLEX COST REPORTI NG FORM UTI LI ZI NG ALLOMBLE

MEDI CARE COSTS.

SCHEDULE H, PART |, LINE 7G

THE AMOUNT | NCLUDED I N SCHEDULE H, PART I, LINE 7G AS COWUNI TY BENEFI T

EXPENSE REPRESENT SUBSI DI ZED HEALTH SERVI CES RELATED TO OB/ GYN SERVI CES

AND PRI MARY CARE HEALTH SERVI CES, BOTH OF WH CH ARE DOCUMENTED HEALTH

JSA
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10

=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

NEEDS W THI N THE COVMUNI TY.

SCHEDULE H, PART I

ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. HAS DI RECT | NVOLVEMENT | N NUMEROUS

COVMUNI TY BUI LDI NG ACTI VI TI ES THAT PROMOTE AND | MPROVE THE HEALTH STATUS

AND GENERAL BETTERMENT OF THE COVMUNI TI ES SERVED BY THE HOSPI TAL. THIS IS

ACCOWPLI SHED THROUGH SERVI CE ON STATE AND REG ONAL ADVOCACY COWM TTEES

AND BCARDS, VOLUNTEERI SM W TH LOCAL COMMUNI TY- BASED NON- PRCFI T ADVOCACY

GROUPS, AND PARTI CI PATI ON I N CONFERENCES AND OTHER EDUCATI ONAL ACTI VI TI ES

TO PROMOTE UNDERSTANDI NG OF THE ROOT CAUSES COF HEALTH CONCERNS. THI S

ORGANI ZATI ON PROVI DES EDUCATI ONAL MATERI ALS, CONDUCTS COMMUNI TY HEALTH

FAI RS AND HOLDS HEALTH EDUCATI ON SEM NARS AND OQUTREACH SESSIONS FOR I TS

PATI ENTS AND FOR COVWMUNI TY PROVI DERS. PRESENTATI ONS ARE PROVI DED BY

PHYSI CI ANS, NURSES AND OTHER HEALTHCARE PROFESSI ONALS.
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART 111, LINES 2, 3 & 4

BAD DEBT EXPENSE WAS CALCULATED USI NG THE PROVI DERS' BAD DEBT EXPENSE

MJULTI PLI ED BY I TS COST TO CHARGE RATI O

THE NETWORK HAS ADCPTED ASU 2014- 09, REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS W TH

CUSTOMERS (TOPI C 606) USI NG THE FULL RETROSPECTI VE TRANSI TI ON METHOD. I N

ACCORDANCE W TH THE | MPLEMENTATI ON OF THI S STANDARD, BAD DEBT EXPENSE | S

NO LONGER SHOWN AS A SEPARATE LINE WTHI N THE NETWORK' S AUDI TED FI NANCI AL

STATEMENTS, | NSTEAD NET PATI ENT SERVI CE REVENUE | S REPORTED AT THE AMOUNT

THAT REFLECTS THE CONSI DERATI ON TO WHI CH THE NETWORK EXPECTS TO BE

ENTI TLED I N EXCHANGE FOR PROVI DI NG CARE. PLEASE REFER TO FOOTNOTE 3

w

THI N THE NETWORK' S CONSOLI DATED AUDI TED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS FOR

ADDI TI ONAL | NFORVATI ON ON THI'S TOPI C AND THE REPORTI NG OF THE NETWORK' S

REVENUE RECOGNI TI ON AND ACCOUNTS RECEI VABLE.
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ST. LUKE'S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART |11, LINE 8

MEDI CARE COSTS WERE DERI VED FROM THE MEDI CARE COST REPORT FI LED BY THE

ORGANI ZATI ON.

THE ORGANI ZATI ON FEELS THAT MEDI CARE UNDERPAYMENTS ( SHORTFALL) AND BAD
DEBT ARE COVMUNI TY BENEFI T AND ASSOCI ATED COSTS ARE | NCLUDABLE ON THE
FORM 990, SCHEDULE H, PART |. AS QUTLI NED MORE FULLY BELOW THE

ORGANI ZATI ON BELI EVES THAT THESE SERVI CES AND RELATED COSTS PROMOTE THE
HEALTH OF THE COVWUNI TY AS A WHOLE AND ARE RENDERED | N CONJUNCTI ON W TH
THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S CHARI TABLE TAX- EXEMPT PURPOSES AND M SSI ON I N

PROVI DI NG MEDI CALLY NECESSARY HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO ALL I NDI VIDUAL'S IN
A NON- DI SCRI M NATORY MANNER W THOUT REGARD TO RACE, COLOR, CREED, SEX,
NATI ONAL ORIG N OR ABI LI TY TO PAY AND CONSI STENT WTH THE COVMUNI TY
BENEFI T STANDARD PROMULGATED BY THE | NTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE ("IRS'). THE
COVMMUNI TY BENEFI T STANDARD | S THE CURRENT STANDARD FOR A HOSPI TAL FOR
RECOGNI TI ON AS A TAX- EXEMPT AND CHARI TABLE ORGANI ZATI ON UNDER | NTERNAL

REVENUE CODE ("1RC') §501(C)(3).
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10

=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

THE ORGANI ZATI ON IS RECOGNI ZED AS A TAX- EXEMPT ENTI TY AND CHARI TABLE

ORGANI ZATI ON UNDER 8501(C) (3) OF THE IRC. ALTHOUGH THERE |'S NO DEFI NI TI ON

IN THE TAX CODE FOR THE TERM " CHARI TABLE", A REGULATI ON PROMULGATED BY

THE DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY PROVI DES SOVE GUI DANCE AND STATES THAT

"[ TIHE TERM CHARI TABLE | S USED I N 8§501(C)(3) IN ITS GENERALLY ACCEPTED

LEGAL SENSE, " AND PROVI DES EXAMPLES OF CHARI TABLE PURPOSES, | NCLUDI NG THE

RELI EF OF THE POOR OR UNPRI VI LEGED; THE PROMOTI ON OF SOCI AL WELFARE; AND

THE ADVANCEMENT OF EDUCATI ON, RELI G ON, AND SCIENCE. NOTE: |IT DOES NOT

EXPLI CI TLY ADDRESS THE ACTI VI TIES OF HOSPI TALS. | N THE ABSENCE CF

EXPLI CI' T STATUTORY OR REGULATORY REQUI REMENTS APPLYI NG THE TERM

"CHARI TABLE" TO HOSPI TALS, | T HAS BEEN LEFT TO THE I RS TO DETERM NE THE

CRI TERI A HOSPI TALS MUST MEET TO QUALIFY AS | RC §8501(C)(3) CHARI TABLE

ORGANI ZATI ONS.  THE ORI G NAL STANDARD WAS KNOWN AS THE CHARI TY CARE

STANDARD. THI' S STANDARD WAS REPLACED BY THE | RS W TH THE COWMUNI TY

BENEFI T STANDARD WHI CH | S THE CURRENT STANDARD.

CHARI TY CARE STANDARD
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10

=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

IN 1956, THE I RS | SSUED REVENUE RULI NG 56- 185, WHI CH ADDRESSED THE

REQUI REMENTS HOSPI TALS NEEDED TO MEET | N ORDER TO QUALI FY FOR | RC

8501(C) (3) STATUS. ONE OF THESE REQUI REMENTS IS KNOWN AS THE "CHARI TY

CARE STANDARD. " UNDER THE STANDARD, A HOSPI TAL HAD TO PROVI DE, TO THE

EXTENT OF | TS FI NANCI AL ABI LI TY, FREE OR REDUCED- COST CARE TO PATI ENTS

UNABLE TO PAY FOR I T. A HOSPI TAL THAT EXPECTED FULL PAYMENT DI D NOT,

ACCORDI NG TO THE RULI NG PROVI DE CHARI TY CARE BASED ON THE FACT THAT SQVE

PATI ENTS ULTI MATELY FAI LED TO PAY. THE RULI NG EMPHASI ZED THAT A LOW LEVEL

OF CHARITY CARE DI D NOT NECESSARI LY MEAN THAT A HOSPI TAL HAD FAI LED TO

MEET THE REQUI REMENT SI NCE THAT LEVEL COULD REFLECT | TS FI NANCI AL ABI LI TY

TO PROVI DE SUCH CARE. THE RULI NG ALSO NOTED THAT PUBLI CLY SUPPORTED

COVMUNI TY HCSPI TALS WOULD NORMALLY QUALI FY AS CHARI TABLE ORGANI ZATI ONS

BECAUSE THEY SERVE THE ENTI RE COMMUNI TY AND A LOW LEVEL OF CHARITY CARE

WOULD NOT AFFECT A HOSPI TAL' S EXEMPT STATUS |F I T WAS DUE TO THE

SURROUNDI NG COMMUNI TY' S LACK OF CHARI TABLE DEMANDS.

COVMMUNI TY BENEFI T STANDARD

JSA
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10

=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

IN 1969, THE I RS | SSUED REVENUE RULI NG 69-545, WHI CH "REMOVE[D]" FROM

REVENUE RULI NG 56-185 "THE REQUI REMENTS RELATI NG TO CARI NG FOR PATI ENTS

W THOUT CHARGE OR AT RATES BELOW COST." UNDER THE STANDARD DEVELOPED | N

REVENUE RULI NG 69-545, WHICH I S KNOWN AS THE "COVMUNI TY BENEFI T

STANDARD, " HOSPI TALS ARE JUDGED ON WHETHER THEY PROMOTE THE HEALTH OF A

BROAD CLASS OF | NDI VI DUALS I N THE COVMUNI TY.

THE RULI NG | N\VOLVED A HOSPI TAL THAT ONLY ADM TTED | NDI VI DUALS WHO COULD

PAY FOR THE SERVI CES (BY THEMSELVES, PRI VATE | NSURANCE, OR PUBLIC

PROGRAMS SUCH AS MEDI CARE), BUT OPERATED A FULL- TI ME EMERGENCY ROOM THAT

WAS OPEN TO EVERYONE. THE | RS RULED THAT THE HOSPI TAL QUALI FI ED AS A

CHARI TABLE ORGANI ZATI ON BECAUSE I T PROMOTED THE HEALTH OF PEOPLE IN I TS

COMWUNI TY. THE | RS REASONED THAT BECAUSE THE PROMOTI ON OF HEALTH WAS A

CHARI TABLE PURPOSE ACCORDI NG TO THE GENERAL LAW CF CHARITY, |IT FELL

W THI N THE " GENERALLY ACCEPTED LEGAL SENSE" COF THE TERM " CHARI TABLE, " AS

REQUI RED BY TREAS. REG § 1.501(C)(3)-1(D)(2). THE I RS RULI NG STATED THAT

THE PROMOTI ON OF HEALTH, LI KE THE RELI EF OF POVERTY AND THE ADVANCEMENT
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
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Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

OF EDUCATI ON AND RELIG ON, IS ONE OF THE PURPOSES | N THE GENERAL LAW OF
CHARI TY THAT | S DEEMED BENEFI Cl AL TO THE COVWUNI TY AS A WHOLE EVEN THOUGH
THE CLASS OF BENEFI Cl ARI ES ELI G BLE TO RECEI VE A DI RECT BENEFI T FROM | TS
ACTIVI TI ES DOES NOT | NCLUDE ALL MEMBERS OF THE COMMUNI TY, SUCH AS

I NDI GENT MEMBERS OF THE COMMUNI TY, PROVI DED THAT THE CLASS IS NOT SO

SMALL THAT I TS RELIEF I'S NOT OF BENEFI T TO THE COVMUNI TY.

THE | RS CONCLUDED THAT THE HOSPI TAL WAS " PROMOTI NG THE HEALTH OF A CLASS
OF PERSONS THAT | S BROAD ENOUGH TO BENEFI T THE COVMUNI TY" BECAUSE | TS
EMERGENCY ROOM WAS OPEN TO ALL AND | T PROVI DED CARE TO EVERYONE WHO COULD
PAY, WHETHER DI RECTLY OR THROUGH THI RD- PARTY REI MBURSEMENT. OTHER
CHARACTERI STI CS OF THE HOSPI TAL THAT THE | RS HI GHLI GHTED | NCLUDED THE
FOLLOW NG | TS SURPLUS FUNDS WERE USED TO | MPROVE PATI ENT CARE, EXPAND
HOSPI TAL FACI LI TIES, AND ADVANCE MEDI CAL TRAI NI NG, EDUCATI ON, AND
RESEARCH;, | T WAS CONTROLLED BY A BOARD OF TRUSTEES THAT CONSI STED OF

| NDEPENDENT Cl VI C LEADERS; AND HOSPI TAL MEDI CAL STAFF PRI VI LEGES WERE

AVAI LABLE TO ALL QUALI FI ED PHYSI Cl ANS.
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10

=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

THE AMERI CAN HOSPI TAL ASSOCI ATI ON (" AHA") FEELS THAT MEDI CARE

UNDERPAYMENTS ( SHORTFALL) AND BAD DEBT ARE COVMUNI TY BENEFI T AND THUS

I NCLUDABLE ON THE FORM 990, SCHEDULE H, PART |I. TH S ORGANI ZATI ON AGREES

W TH THE AHA POSI TI ON. AS QUTLINED I N THE AHA LETTER TO THE | RS DATED

AUGUST 21, 2007 W TH RESPECT TO THE FI RST PUBLI SHED DRAFT OF THE NEW FORM

990 AND SCHEDULE H, THE AHA FELT THAT THE | RS SHOULD | NCORPCRATE THE FULL

VALUE OF THE COVMUNI TY BENEFI T THAT HOSPI TALS PROVI DE BY COUNTI NG

MEDI CARE UNDERPAYMENTS ( SHORTFALL) AND BAD DEBT AS QUANTI FI ABLE COMMUNI TY

BENEFI T FOR THE FOLLOW NG REASONS:

PROVI DI NG CARE FOR THE ELDERLY AND SERVI NG MEDI CARE PATI ENTS IS AN

ESSENTI AL PART OF THE COMMUNI TY BENEFI T STANDARD.

MEDI CARE, LI KE MEDI CAI D, DCES NOT PAY THE FULL COST OF CARE. RECENTLY,

MEDI CARE REI MBURSES HOSPI TALS ONLY 92 CENTS FOR EVERY DOLLAR THEY SPEND

TO TAKE CARE OF MEDI CARE PATI ENTS. THE MEDI CARE PAYMENT ADVI SCRY

COW SSI ON ("MEDPAC') IN I TS MARCH 2007 REPORT TO CONGRESS CAUTI ONED THAT

UNDERPAYMENT W LL CGET EVEN WORSE, W TH MARG NS REACHI NG A 10- YEAR LOW AT
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

NEGATI VE 5. 4 PERCENT.

- MANY MEDI CARE BENEFI Cl ARI ES, LI KE THEI R MEDI CAl D COUNTERPARTS, ARE
POOR. MORE THAN 46 PERCENT OF MEDI CARE SPENDI NG | S FOR BENEFI Cl ARI ES
VWHOSE | NCOMVE | S BELOW 200 PERCENT OF THE FEDERAL POVERTY LEVEL. MANY OF
THOSE MEDI CARE BENEFI Cl ARI ES ARE ALSO ELI G BLE FOR MEDI CAID -- SO CALLED

"DUAL ELI d BLES. "

THERE |I'S EVERY COWVPELLI NG PUBLI C POLI CY REASON TO TREAT MEDI CARE AND

MEDI CAl D UNDERPAYMENTS SI M LARLY FOR PURPOSES CF A HOSPI TAL' S COVMUNI TY
BENEFI T AND | NCLUDE THESE COSTS ON FORM 990, SCHEDULE H, PART |. MEDI CARE
UNDERPAYMENT MUST BE SHOULDERED BY THE HOSPI TAL | N ORDER TO CONTI NUE
TREATI NG THE COVWUNI TY' S ELDERLY AND POOR. THESE UNDERPAYMENTS REPRESENT
A REAL COST OF SERVI NG THE COVMUNI TY AND SHOULD COUNT AS A QUANTI FI ABLE

COVMUNI TY BENEFI T.

BOTH THE AHA AND THI S ORGANI ZATI ON ALSO FEEL THAT PATI ENT BAD DEBT IS A

COVMUNI TY BENEFI T AND THUS | NCLUDABLE ON THE FORM 990, SCHEDULE H, PART
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10

=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and

9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

THERE ARE COVPELLI NG REASONS THAT PATI ENT BAD DEBT SHOULD BE COUNTED

AS QUANTI FI ABLE COVMMUNI TY BENEFI T AS FOLLOWS:

A SIGNI FI CANT MAJORITY OF BAD DEBT | S ATTRI BUTABLE TO LOW | NCOVE

PATI ENTS, WHO, FOR MANY REASONS, DECLINE TO COMPLETE THE FORMS REQUI RED

TO ESTABLI SH ELI G BI LI TY FOR HOSPI TALS' CHARI TY CARE OR FI NANCI AL

ASSI STANCE PROCGRAMS. A 2006 CONGRESSI ONAL BUDCET OFFI CE ("CBO') REPORT,

NONPROFI T HOSPI TALS AND THE PROVI SION OF COMMUNI TY BENEFI TS, ClI TED TWO

STUDI ES | NDI CATI NG THAT " THE GREAT MAJORITY OF BAD DEBT WAS ATTRI BUTABLE

TO PATI ENTS W TH | NCOMVES BELOW 200% OF THE FEDERAL POVERTY LI NE."

THE REPORT ALSO NOTED THAT A SUBSTANTI AL PORTI ON OF BAD DEBT | S PENDI NG

CHARI TY CARE. UNLI KE BAD DEBT | N OTHER | NDUSTRI ES, HOSPI TAL BAD DEBT | S

COWVPLI CATED BY THE FACT THAT HOSPI TALS FOLLOW THEI R M SSI ON TO THE

COVWUNI TY AND TREAT EVERY PATI ENT THAT COVES THROUGH THEI R EMERGENCY

DEPARTMENT, REGARDLESS OF ABI LI TY TO PAY. PATI ENTS WHO HAVE CQUTSTANDI NG

Bl LLS ARE NOT TURNED AWAY, UNLI KE OTHER | NDUSTRI ES. BAD DEBT | S FURTHER

COVPLI CATED BY THE AUDI TI NG | NDUSTRY' S STANDARDS ON REPORTI NG CHARI TY
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10

=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

CARE. NMANY PATI ENTS CANNOT OR DO NOT PROVI DE THE NECESSARY, EXTENSI VE

DOCUMENTATI ON REQUI RED TO BE DEEMED CHARI TY CARE BY AUDI TORS. AS A

RESULT, ROUGHLY 10% OF BAD DEBT | S PENDI NG CHARI TY CARE.

THE CBO CONCLUDED THAT I TS FI NDI NGS " SUPPORT THE VALI DI TY OF THE USE CF

UNCOVPENSATED CARE [ BAD DEBT AND CHARI TY CARE] AS A MEASURE OF COVMUNI TY

BENEFI TS" ASSUM NG THE FI NDI NGS ARE GENERALI ZABLE NATI ONW DE;, THE

EXPERI ENCE OF HOSPI TALS AROUND THE NATI ON REI NFORCES THAT THEY ARE

GENERALI ZABLE.

AS QUTLI NED BY THE AHA, DESPI TE THE HOSPI TAL' S BEST EFFORTS AND DUE

DI

LI GENCE, PATI ENT BAD DEBT IS A PART OF THE HOSPI TAL' S M SSI ON AND

CHARI TABLE PURPOSES. BAD DEBT REPRESENTS PART OF THE BURDEN HOSPI TALS

SHOULDER | N SERVI NG ALL PATI ENTS REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLOR, CREED, SEX,

NATIONAL ORIG@ N, RELIG ON OR ABILITY TO PAY. I N ADDI TI O\, THE HOSPI TAL

I NVESTS SI GNI FI CANT RESOURCES | N SYSTEMS AND STAFF TRAI NI NG TO ASSI ST

PATI ENTS THAT ARE | N NEED OF FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE.
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10

=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART |11, LINE 9B

ST. LUKE'S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH NETWORK MANAGEMENT DEVELCOPED PCLI CI ES AND

PROCEDURES FOR | NTERNAL AND EXTERNAL CCLLECTI ON PRACTI CES THAT TAKE | NTO

ACCOUNT THE EXTENT TO WHI CH THE PATI ENT QUALI FI ES FOR FI NANCI AL

ASSI STANCE, A PATIENT' S GOOD FAI TH EFFORT TO APPLY FOR A GOVERNMENTAL

PROGRAM OR FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE FROM ST. LUKE' S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH NETWORK

AND A PATI ENT' S GOOD FAI TH EFFORT TO COWLY WTH H S OR HER PAYMENT

AGREEMENTS.

BI

LLI NG & COLLECTI ON PCLI CY

THE CREDI T AND COLLECTI ON PCLICY | S ADM NI STERED | N ACCORDANCE W TH THE

M

SSI ON AND VALUES OF THE HOSPI TAL AS WELL AS FEDERAL AND STATE LAW THE

POLI CY | S DESI GNED TO PROMOTE APPROPRI ATE ACCESS TO MEDI CAL CARE FOR ALL

PATI ENTS REGARDLESS OF THEI R ABI LI TY TO PAY VWH LE MAI NTAI NI NG THE

NETWORK' S FI SCAL RESPONSI BI LI TY TO MAXI M ZE REI MBURSEMENT AND M NI M ZE

JSA

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020

0E1327 1.000

8837ET U600 PAGE 68



ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

BAD DEBT.

THE ORGANI ZATI ON'S CREDI T AND COLLECTI ON POLICY IS | NTENDED TO TAKE | NTO

ACCOUNT EACH | NDI VI DUAL' S ABI LI TY TO CONTRI BUTE TO THE COST OF H'S OR HER
CARE. THE ORGANI ZATI ON MAKES SURE THAT PATI ENTS ARE ASSI STED | N OBTAI NI NG
HEALTH | NSURANCE COVERAGE FROM PRI VATELY AND PUBLI CLY FUNDED SOURCES,

WHENEVER PGOSSI| BLE.

ALL PATI ENT BUSI NESS SERVI CE DEPARTMENT REPRESENTATI VES ARE EDUCATED ON
ALL ASPECTS OF THE CREDI T AND COLLECTI ON POLI CY AND ARE EXPECTED TO

ADM NI STER THE PCLI CY ON A REGULAR AND CONSI STENT BASI S. PATI ENT BUSI NESS
SERVI CE REPRESENTATI VES ARE HELD ACCOUNTABLE TO TREAT ALL PATI ENTS W TH
COURTESY, RESPECT, CONFIDENTI ALITY AND CULTURAL SENSITIVITY. THE CREDI T
AND CCOLLECTION PCLICY | S ADM NI STERED | N CONJUNCTI ON W TH THE PROCEDURES
QUTLI NED I N | NTERNAL ADM NI STRATI VE POLI CI ES. THE SENI OR VI CE PRESI DENT
AND VI CE PRESI DENT COF FI NANCE HAVE OVERALL RESPONSI BI LI TY FOR THE CREDI T
AND CCOLLECTI ON ACTIVITIES OF THE HOSPI TAL. THE BUSI NESS OFFI CE MANAGEMENT

STAFF | S RESPONSI BLE FOR THE DAY- TO- DAY ENFORCEMENT OF APPROVED PCLI Cl ES
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

AND PROCEDURES.

ST. LUKE'S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH NETWORK MAY OFFER EXTENDED PAYMENT PLANS TO

PATI ENTS WHO ARE COOPERATI NG I N GOOD FAI TH TO RESOLVE THEI R HOSPI TAL

Bl LLS.

EMERGENCY & MEDI CALLY NECESSARY SERVI CES

ST. LUKE'S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH NETWORK DOES NOT ENGAGE | N ANY ACTI ONS THAT

DI SCOURAGE | NDI VI DUALS FROM SEEKI NG EMERGENCY MEDI CAL CARE. THE

ORGANI ZATI ON W LL NEVER DEMAND THAT AN EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT PATI ENT PAY

BEFORE RECEI VI NG TREATMENT FOR EMERGENCY MEDI CAL CONDI TI ONS.

ADDI TI ONALLY, ST. LUKE' S DOES NOT PERM T DEBT CCLLECTION ACTIVITIES IN

THE EMERCGENCY DEPARTMENT OR OTHER AREAS WHERE SUCH ACTI VI TI ES COULD

| NTERFERE W TH THE PROVI SI ON OF EMERGENCY CARE ON A NONDI SCRI M NATCORY

BASI S.
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

ALL MEDI CALLY NECESSARY HOSPI TAL SERVI CES ARE PROVI DED W THOUT

CONSI DERATI ON CF ABI LI TY TO PAY AND ARE NOT DELAYED PENDI NG APPLI CATI ON

OR APPROVAL OF MEDI CAL ASSI STANCE OR THE ST. LUKE' S FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE

PROGRAM ADVANCE PAYMENT |'S NOT REQUI RED FOR ANY MEDI CALLY NECESSARY

SERVI CES.

COVPLI ANCE W TH | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE SECTI ON 501(R) (6)

ST. LUKE'S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH NETWORK DOES NOT ENGAGE | N ANY EXTRAORDI NARY

COLLECTI ON ACTI ONS ("ECAS') AS DEFI NED BY | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE SECTI ON

501(R) (6) PRI OR TO THE EXPI RATI ON OF THE NOTI FI CATI ON PERI OD. THE

NOTI FI CATI ON PERI OD | S DEFI NED AS A 120- DAY PERI OD OR GREATER, WHI CH

BEG NS ON THE DATE OF THE 1ST POST- DI SCHARGE BI LLI NG STATEMENT, | N WH CH

NO ECAS ARE | NI TI ATED AGAI NST THE PATI ENT.

SUBSEQUENT TO THE NOTI FI CATI ON PERI OD ST. LUKE' S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH

NETWORK, OR ANY THI RD PARTI ES ACTI NG ON | TS BEHALF, MAY | NI TI ATE THE
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10

=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

FOLLOW NG ECAS AGAI NST A PATI ENT FOR AN UNPAI D BALANCE | F THE FI NANCI AL

ASSI STANCE ELI G BI LI TY DETERM NATI ON HAS NOT BEEN MADE OR | F AN

I NDI VIDUAL |'S | NELI G BLE FOR FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE. ST. LUKE'S UNI VERSI TY

HEALTH NETWORK MAY AUTHORI ZE THI RD PARTI ES TO REPCORT ADVERSE | NFORMATI ON

ABOUT THE | NDI VI DUAL TO CONSUMER CREDI T REPORTI NG AGENCI ES OR CREDI T

BUREAUS ON DELI NQUENT PATI ENT ACCOUNTS AFTER THE NOTI FI CATI ON PERI CD.

THE ORGANI ZATI ON ENSURES REASONABLE EFFORTS HAVE BEEN TAKEN TO DETERM NE

VWHETHER AN | NDI VI DUAL | S ELI G BLE FOR FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE UNDER THE

FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE POLI CY AND ENSURES THE FOLLOW NG ACTI ONS ARE TAKEN

AT LEAST 30 DAYS PRI OR TO I NI TI ATI NG ANY ECA:

1) THE PATIENT | S PROVI DED W TH WRI TTEN NOTI CE WHI CH:

| NDI CATES THAT FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE |'S AVAI LABLE FOR ELI G BLE PATI ENTS;

| DENTI FI ES THE ECA(S) THAT ST. LUKE' S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH NETWORK

I NTENDS TO I NI TI ATE TO OBTAI N PAYMENT FOR THE CARE; AND

STATES A DEADLI NE AFTER WHI CH SUCH ECAS NMAY BE | NI Tl ATED.
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10

=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

2)

3)

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

THE PATIENT IS PROVI DED WTH A COPY OF THE PLAI N LANGUAGE SUMVARY; AND

REASONABLE EFFORTS ARE MADE TO ORALLY NOTI FY THE PATI ENT ABOUT THE

AVAI LABI LI TY OF FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE AND HOW THE | NDI VI DUAL MAY OBTAI N

ASSI STANCE W TH THE FI NANCI AL ASS| STANCE APPLI CATI ON PROCESS.

ST. LUKE'S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH NETWORK ACCEPTS AND PROCESSES ALL

APPLI CATI ONS FOR FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE SUBM TTED DURI NG THE APPLI CATI ON

PERI OD. THE APPLI CATI ON PERI OD BEG NS ON THE DATE THE CARE | S PROVI DED

AND ENDS ON THE 240TH DAY AFTER THE DATE OF THE FI RST PCOST- DI SCHARGE

BI

LLI NG STATEMENT.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI; QUESTION 2

ST. LUKE'S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH NETWORK' S DEPARTMENT OF COVMUNI TY HEALTH AND

PREVENTI VE MEDI CI NE OVERSEES ASSESSMENT OF THE HEALTHCARE NEEDS OF THE

COVMMUNI TI ES SERVED BY HOSPI TALS W THI N THE NETWORK. THE DEPARTMENT | S
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

CHAI RED BY DR. BONNI E COYLE, BOARD CERTI FI ED | N PREVENTATI VE MEDI CI NE,

W TH OVER 20 YEARS' EXPERI ENCE I N PUBLI C AND PREVENTATI VE HEALTH.

ANALYSI' S OF | NFORVATI ON FROM THE FOLLOW NG SOURCES | S PART OF THE
DEPARTMENT' S ONGO NG HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT PROCESS: VI TAL STATI STI CS,
PENNSYLVANI A DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH DATA, HOSPI TAL DI SCHARGE DATA, THE
ROBERT WOOD JOHNSON COUNTY HEALTH PROFI LES AND OTHER COUNTY DATA

AVAI LABLE FROM VARI QUS OTHER STATE ACGENCI ES. | N ADDI TI ON, THE DEPARTMENT
COLLECTS ONGO NG DATA AND QUTCOMES FROM I TS COVPREHENSI VE COVMUNI TY BASED

PROGRAMM NG | NI TI ATI VES AND FROM ESTABLI SHED COLLABORATI VE PARTNERSHI PS.

THE ADOPT A SCHOCOL MODEL |'S A COVPREHENSI VE APPROACH USI NG SUCCESSFUL AND
QUTCOVES- DRI VEN WORK, WHI LE CREATI NG A MODEL OF SERVICE. THI S MODEL
ALLOAS US TO BETTER ADDRESS THE NEEDS OF CUR EXPANDI NG SERVI CE AREAS AS
OUR ORGANI ZATI ON GROWS. WE NOW SPEARHEAD A NATI ONAL MODEL OF

COLLABCRATI ON ACRCSS OUR NETWORK W TH 200+ PARTNERS REPRESENTI NG LOCAL
BUSI NESSES, GOVERNMENT, EDUCATI ONAL, SCCI AL SERVI CE AND COVMUNI TY

ORGANI ZATI ONS. A NUMBER OF OQUR CHNA DETERM NED HEALTH PRI ORI TI ES ARE

ADDRESSED AMONG OUR VULNERABLE POPULATI ONS USI NG THE ADOPT A SCHOOL
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

MODEL. THE M SSI ON OF THE ADOPT A SCHOCOL MODEL |'S TO CREATE AN

ENVI RONMENT WHERE THE PHI LLI PSBURG AREA SCHOCOL DI STRICT IS THE HUB TO
CULTI VATE THE PHYSI CAL AND MENTAL WELL- BEI NG OF | NDI VI DUALS AND FAM LI ES
IN OQUR COWUNI TY THROUGH COLLABORATI VE PARTNERSHI PS, USI NG EVI DENCE- BASED
PROGRAMS, TO CONNECT FAM LI ES TO HEALTH SERVI CES ( MEDI CAL, DENTAL,

VI SI ON, MENTAL HEALTH AND | NSURANCE) WHI LE PROMOTI NG HEALTHY LI VI NG

I NI TI ATI VES, LI TERACY AND LEADERSHI P TO | MPROVE THE HEALTH AND

EDUCATI ONAL QUTCOVES OF STUDENTS. BASED ON THE | DENTI FI ED NEEDS AND

PRI ORI TI ES, EACH HOSPI TAL CAVMPUS DEVELOPS PLANS AND PROGRAMS TO | MPROVE
THE HEALTH OF THOSE IN THE COVMMUNI TI ES. WE RECENTLY BEGAN DENTAL,

LI TERACY AND HEALTHY LIVING I NI TI ATI VES I N THE PHI LLI PSBURG SCHOOL

DI STRI CT TO ADDRESS THE NEEDS W THI N THE COVMUNI TY.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI; QUESTION 3

ST. LUKE'S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH NETWORK |'S COW TTED TO PROVI DI NG THE

H GHEST QUALI TY HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO OQUR COVMUNITY. ST. LUKE' S

UNI VERSI TY HEALTH NETWORK | S COMM TTED TO A SERVI CE EXCELLENCE PHI LOSOPHY
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ST. LUKE'S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

THAT STRI VES TO MEET OR EXCEED PATI ENT EXPECTATI ONS. ALL PATI ENTS W LL
RECEI VE A UNI FORM STANDARD COF CARE THROUGHOUT ALL ST. LUKE S FACI LI Tl ES,
REGARDLESS OF SOCI AL, CULTURAL, FINANCI AL, RELIQ QUS, RACI AL, GENDER OR
SEXUAL ORI ENTATI ON FACTORS. ST. LUKE' S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH NETWORK STRI VES
TO ENSURE THAT ALL PATI ENTS RECEI VE ESSENTI AL EMERGENCY AND OTHER

MEDI CALLY NECESSARY HEALTHCARE SERVI CES REGARDLESS OF THEIR ABILITY TO

PAY.

ST. LUKE'S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH NETWORK IS COW TTED TO PROVI DI NG FI NANCI AL
ASSI STANCE TO PERSONS WHO HAVE HEALTHCARE NEEDS AND ARE UNI NSURED,

I NELI G BLE FOR GOVERNMENT ASSI STANCE, OR OTHERW SE UNABLE TO PAY, FOR
MEDI CALLY NECESSARY CARE BASED ON THEI R | NDI VI DUAL FI NANCI AL SI TUATI ON.
ALL PERSONS WHO PRESENT THEMSELVES FOR EMERGENCY OR OTHER MEDI CALLY
NECESSARY HEALTHCARE SERVI CES ARE ADM TTED AND TREATED, THEY ARE

REG STERED AS PATI ENTS OF THE HOSPI TAL AND RECEI VE ANY NECESSARY SERVI CES
AS PRESCRI BED BY THE PATI ENT' S PHYSI Cl AN. A PROSPECTI VE PATI ENT COF ST.
LUKE' S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH NETWORK |'S NEVER DENI ED NECESSARY HEALTHCARE

SERVI CES ON THE BASI S OF THEIR ABILITY TO PAY.
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ST. LUKE'S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

ST. LUKE'S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH NETWORK DOES | TS BEST TO EDUCATE AND | NFORM
PATI ENTS ABOUT THE AVAI LABI LI TY OF FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE. FOR THE BENEFI T
OF THE PATI ENTS, THE FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE POLI CY, FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE
APPLI CATI ON AND PLAI N LANGUAGE SUMVARY ARE ALL AVAI LABLE ON- LI NE.

ADDI TI ONALLY, PAPER COPI ES ARE AVAI LABLE UPON REQUEST W THOUT CHARGE BY
MAI L AND ARE AVAI LABLE W TH N THE HOSPI TAL FACI LI TY REG STRATI ON AREAS.
THESE | NCLUDE EMERGENCY ROOMS, ADM TTI NG AND REG STRATI ON DEPARTMENTS,

HOSPI TAL BASED CLI NI CS AND PATI ENT FI NANCI AL SERVI CES.

THE FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE POLI CY, FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE APPL| CATI ON AND
PLAI N LANGUAGE SUMVARY ARE AVAI LABLE I N ENGLI SH AND | N THE PRI MARY
LANGUAGE OF POPULATIONS W TH LI M TED PROFI CI ENCY | N ENGLI SH ("LEP") THAT
CONSTI TUTES THE LESSER OF 1, 000 | NDI VI DUALS OR 5% OF THE NETWORK' S

PRI MARY SERVI CE AREA.

SIGNS OR DI SPLAYS ARE CONSPI CUOUSLY POSTED | N PUBLI C HOSPI TAL LOCATI ONS

I NCLUDI NG THE EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT, ADM SSI ONS DEPARTMENT AND
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10

=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

REG STRATI ON DEPARTMENT THAT NOTI FY AND | NFORM PATI ENTS ABOUT THE

AVAI LABI LI TY OF FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE.

THROUGH | TS COVMUNI CATI ON DEPARTMENT, ST. LUKE'S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH

NETWORK ALSO MAKES REASONABLE EFFORTS TO | NFORM MEMBERS OF THE COVMUNI TY

ABOQUT THE AVAI LABI LI TY OF FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE.

FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE REFERRALS CAN BE MADE BY A MEMBER OF THE HOSPI TAL

STAFF OR MEDI CAL STAFF, | NCLUDI NG PHYSI CI ANS, NURSES, FI NANCI AL

COUNSELORS, SOCI AL WORKERS, CASE MANAGERS, CHAPLAI NS AND RELI G QUS

SPONSORS.

ALL PATI ENTS ARE OFFERED A COPY OF THE PLAI N LANGUAGE SUMVARY AS PART OF

THE | NTAKE OR DI SCHARGE PROCESS. ADDI TI ONALLY, FI NANCI AL COUNSELORS AND

CUSTOMER SERVI CE REPRESENTATI VES ARE AVAI LABLE TO ASSI ST PATI ENTS W TH

QUESTI ONS CONCERNI NG CHARGES, PAYMENTS OR ANY OTHER CONCERNS.
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, QUESTI ON 4

ST. LUKE'S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH NETWORK' S ( SLUHN) WARREN CAMPUS | S A

COVMUNI TY- BASED, | NTEGRATED SYSTEM OF HEALTH CARE SERVI CES LOCATED | N

PH LLI PSBURG NEW JERSEY. ST. LUKE' S WARREN WORKS CLOSELY WTH I TS

PHYSI CI AN COLLEAGUES TO ENSURE THE HI GHEST QUALITY CARE FOR | TS PATI ENTS.

PHI LLI PSBURG | S LOCATED JUST 30 M NUTES FROM THE POCONO MOUNTAI NS, AND

M

DWAY BETWEEN PHI LADELPHI A AND NEW YORK CI TY.

THE FOLLOW NG | NFORVATI ON REGARDI NG THE COVMUNI TY DEMOGRAPHI CS | S

I NCLUDED I N THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S CHNA.

GEOGRAPHI C DESCRI PTI ON OF MEDI CAL SERVI CE AREA & COMMUNI TY SERVED

WE DEFI NED OUR SERVI CE AREA BY DETERM NI NG THE TOP PATI ENT ZI P CODES OF

QUR RESI DENTS WHO RECEI VE SERVI CES FROM ST. LUKE' S WARREN. WE DEFI NED THE

TOP ZI P CODES AS THOSE THAT MAKE UP 80% OF THE POPULATI ON SERVED BY THI S
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10

=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

HOSPI TAL. THE TOP THREE COUNTI ES SERVED BY ST. LUKE' S WARREN | NCLUDE

WARREN COUNTY AND HUNTERDON COUNTY | N NEW JERSEY, AND NORTHAMPTON COUNTY

I N PENNSYLVANI A. THERE ARE A TOTAL OF 8 ZI P CODES THAT WERE | NCLUDED.

A TOTAL COF 147,796 PEOPLE LIVE IN THE 195. 44 SQUARE M LE REPORT AREA

DEFI NED FOR THI S ASSESSMENT ACCORDI NG TO THE U. S. CENSUS BUREAU AMERI CAN

COMMUNI TY SURVEY (2017) 5- YEAR ESTI MATES. THE POPULATI ON DENSI TY FOR THI S

AREA, ESTI MATED AT 756. 23 PERSONS PER SQUARE M LE, IS GREATER THAN THE

NATI ONAL AVERAGE POPULATI ON DENSI TY OF 89. 61 PERSONS PER SQUARE M LE.

ACCORDI NG TO THE U. S. CENSUS BUREAU DECENNI AL CENSUS, BETWEEN 2000 AND

2010 THE POPULATI ON | N THE REPORT AREA GREW BY 18, 229 PECPLE, A CHANGE OF

13.02% TH S CHANGE | N POPULATI ON | S GREATER THAN THAT SEEN I N NEW JERSEY

(4.49%, PENNSYLVANIA (3.43% AND IN THE U. S. AS A WHOLE (9. 74% .

ACCORDI NG TO THE FI VE- YEAR ESTI MATES BY THE ACS, THE PERCENTACE OF

FEMALES IN THE ST. LUKE' S WARREN SERVI CE AREA | S ROUGHLY 51.8% AND 48. 2%

JSA

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020

0E1327 1.000

8837ET U600 PAGE 80



ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

ARE MALE. THI S IS CLOSE TO NATI ONAL TRENDS, WHERE 49. 2% OF THE POPULATI ON

I'S MALE, AND 50.8% IS FEMALE.

THE ACS REPCRTS 21.41% OF THE SERVI CE AREA' S POPULATI ON FALLS UNDER THE

AGE OF 18, AND 16.5% ARE 65 OR OLDER. THI S LEAVES 62. 08% BETWEEN THE AGCES

OF 18 AND 64. WHEN COVPARI NG THI S DATA TO SURVEY DATA, 60.5% OF WARREN

RESPONDENTS WERE BETWEEN THE AGES OF 18 AND 64 AND 39. 5% WERE OVER THE

ACGE OF 65.

RACE

I N BREAKI NG DOWN THE ST. LUKE' S WARREN SERVI CE AREA BY RACE, WE CAN SEE

THAT MOST | NDI VI DUALS | DENTI FY AS WHI TE, CONSTI TUTI NG 83. 18% OF THE

SERVI CE AREA. THE SECOND LARGEST POPULATI ON | DENTI FY AS BLACK,
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC.

22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
=EYg@Vil Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and

9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the

organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

REPRESENTI NG 7. 48% OF THE POPULATI ON. ABOUT 3. 34% | DENTI FY AS ASI AN, 0.5%
AS NATI VE AMERI CAN CR ALASKAN NATI VE, 0.03% AS NATI VE HAWAI | AN OR PACI FI C

I SLANDER, 2.22% AS SOMVE OTHER RACE, AND 3. 24% AS MJLTI PLE RACES.

ETHNI CI TY

RECENT DATA | NDI CATE 89. 66% OF THE ST. LUKE' S WARREN SERVI CE AREA

| DENTI FI ES THEI R ETHNI CI TY AS NON-HI SPANI C, W TH THE REMAI NI NG 10. 34%

| DENTI FYI NG AS HI SPANI C/ LATI NO THE WARREN SERVI CE AREA HAS A SMALLER

HI SPANI C/ LATI NO POPULATI ON, COVPARED TO THE 17.13% OF | NDI VI DUALS I N THE

NATI ON AND 19. 22% OF THE STATE.

THE FEDERAL POVERTY LEVEL (FPL) IS $24,600 FOR A FAM LY OF FOUR14.

ROUGHLY 23% OF THE ST. LUKE' S WARREN SERVI CE AREA RESI DENTS HAVE | NCOMVES
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

THAT FALL AT OR BELOW 200% OF THE FPL. THI S STATISTIC I S LOAER THAN THE

24.51% OF THE STATE AND 34.26% OF THE NATI ON THAT FALL AT OR BELOW 200%

OF THE FPL.

CHI LDHOOD AND ADOLESCENCE ARE FCORMATI VE AND VULNERABLE YEARS FOR GROW NG

CHI LDREN, WHERE THEY MUST BE CARED FOR AND NURTURED. FOR A FAM LY IN

POVERTY, THERE IS A SI GNI FI CANT STRAI'N ON BEI NG ABLE TO PROVI DE YOUTHS

W TH NECESSI TIES. IN THE ST. LUKE S WARREN SERVI CE AREA, 28.78% COF

CHI LDREN LI VE I N POVERTY, COMPARED TO 21. 17% NATI ONW DE.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI; QUESTION 5

THE ENTIRE ST. LUKE' S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH NETWORK PROMOTES THE HEALTH OF

THE COWUNITY ON A DAILY BASI S THROUGHOUT THE YEAR THE NETWORK

COORDI NATES AND OFFERS NUMERCUS COMMUNI TY BENEFI T PROGRAMS, OUTCOMES

BASED | NI TI ATI VES AND SUPPORT CGROUPS TO THE COMMUNI TY, W TH A SPECI AL

EMPHASI S ON OUR VULNERABLE POPULATI ONS. PLEASE REFER TO SCHEDULE O FOR A

DETAI LED COVMUNI TY BENEFI T STATEMENT.
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI; QUESTION 6

QUTLI NED BELOW IS A SUMVARY CF THE ENTI TI ES WHI CH COWPRI SE THE ST. LUKE' S

UNI VERSI TY HEALTH NETWORK:

NOT FOR-PRCFIT ST. LUKE'S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH NETWORK ENTI Tl ES:

ST. LUKE'S HEALTH NETWORK, | NC.

ST. LUKE' S HEALTH NETWORK, |INC. IS THE TAX- EXEMPT PARENT OF ST. LUKE S
UNI VERSI TY HEALTH NETWORK (" ST. LUKE' S"). TH S | NTEGRATED HEALTHCARE
DELI VERY SYSTEM CONSI STS OF A GROUP OF AFFI LI ATED HEALTHCARE

ORGANI ZATI ONS. THI S ORGANI ZATION | S THE SOLE MEMBER OF EACH AFFI LI ATED
ENTITY. ST. LUKE' S IS AN | NTEGRATED NETWORK OF HEALTHCARE PROVI DERS

THROUGHOUT THE STATES OF PENNSYLVANI A AND NEW JERSEY.
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ST. LUKE'S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

ST. LUKE'S HEALTH NETWORK, INC. IS AN ORGANI ZATI ON RECOGNI ZED BY THE
I NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE AS TAX- EXEMPT PURSUANT TO | NTERNAL REVENUE CCDE
8501(C) (3) AND AS A NON- PRI VATE FOUNDATI ON PURSUANT TO | NTERNAL REVENUE

CODE §509( A) (3).

AS THE PARENT ORGANI ZATI ON, ST. LUKE S HEALTH NETWORK, | NC. STRIVES TO
CONTI NUALLY DEVELOP AND OPERATE A MULTI - HOSPI TAL HEALTHCARE NETWORK WHI CH
PROVI DES SUBSTANTI AL COVMUNI TY BENEFI T THROUGH THE PROVI SI ON OF A
COVPREHENSI VE SPECTRUM OF HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO THE RESI DENTS OF

PENNSYLVANI A AND NEW JERSEY AND SURROUNDI NG COVMUNI Tl ES.

ST. LUKE'S HEALTH NETWORK, | NC. ENSURES THAT | TS NETWORK PROVI DES
EMERGENCY AND MEDI CALLY NECESSARY HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO ALL | NDI VI DUALS
REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLOR, CREED, SEX, NATIONAL ORIG N OR ABILITY TO PAY.
THE NETWORK' S ACTI VE HOSPI TALS | NCLUDE: ST. LUKE' S ALLENTOMWN CAMPUS, ST.
LUKE' S ANDERSON CAMPUS, ST. LUKE' S BETHLEHEM CAMPUS, ST. LUKE S CARBON
CAMPUS, ST. LUKE' S EASTON CAMPUS, ST. LUKE S LEH GHTON CAMPUS, ST. LUKE' S

M NERS CAMPUS, ST. LUKE' S MONRCE CAMPUS, ST. LUKE S SACRED HEART CAMPUS,
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10

=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

ST. LUKE' S UPPER BUCKS CAMPUS AND ST. LUKE S WARREN CAMPUS. EACH OF THESE

HOSPI TALS OPERATE CONSI STENTLY WTH THE FOLLOW NG CRI TERI A QUTLI NED | N

| NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE ("I RS') REVENUE RULI NG 69- 545:

1) PROVI DES MEDI CALLY NECESSARY HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO ALL | NDI VI DUALS

REGARDLESS OF ABI LI TY TO PAY, | NCLUDI NG CHARI TY CARE, SELF-PAY, MEDI CARE

AND MEDI CAlI D PATI ENTS;

2) OPERATES AN ACTI VE EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT FOR ALL PERSONS; WHI CH | S OPEN

24 HOURS A DAY, 7 DAYS A WEEK, 365 DAYS PER YEAR;

3) MAI NTAINS AN OPEN MEDI CAL STAFF, W TH PRI VI LEGES AVAI LABLE TO ALL

QUALI FI ED PHYSI CI ANS;

4) CONTROL RESTS WTH | TS BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF

ST. LUKE'S HEALTH NETWORK, | NC. BOTH BOARDS ARE COMPRI SED OF A MAJORITY

OF | NDEPENDENT CI VI C LEADERS AND OTHER PROM NENT MEMBERS OF THE

COVMUNI TY; AND
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ST. LUKE'S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

5) SURPLUS FUNDS ARE USED TO | MPROVE THE QUALI TY OF PATI ENT CARE, EXPAND
AND RENOVATE FACI LI TI ES AND ADVANCE MEDI CAL CARE, PROGRAMS AND

ACTI VI Tl ES.

ST. LUKE' S HOSPI TAL OF BETHLEHEM PENNSYLVANI A

ST. LUKE' S HOSPI TAL OF BETHLEHEM PENNSYLVANIA | S COVPRI SED OF FOUR ACUTE
CARE NON- PROFI T HOSPI TAL CAMPUSES: (1) ST. LUKE' S ALLENTOAN CAMPUS
LOCATED | N ALLENTOMN, PENNSYLVANI A; (2) ST. LUKE S BETHLEHEM CAMPUS
LOCATED | N BETHLEHEM CAMPUS LOCATED | N BETHLEHEM PENNSYLVANI A; (3) ST.
LUKE' S SACRED HEART CAMPUS LOCATED | N ALLENTOAN, PENNSYLVANI A; AND (4)

ST. LUKE'S LEHI GHTON CAMPUS LOCATED | N LEHI GHTON, PENNSYLVANI A

EFFECTI VE W TH THE CLOSE OF BUSI NESS ON JANUARY 31, 2021 AND MAY 31,
2021, SACRED HEART HOSPI TAL OF ALLENTOMN AND BLUE MOUNTAI N HOSPI TAL,

I NC.; RESPECTI VELY WERE STATUTORI LY MERGED | NTO ST. LUKE S HOSPI TAL OF
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10

=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

BETHLEHEM PENNSYLVANI A.

ST. LUKE' S HOSPI TAL OF BETHLEHEM PENNSYLVANI A | S RECOGNI ZED BY THE

| NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE AS AN | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE 8501(C) (3)

TAX- EXEMPT ORGANI ZATI ON. PURSUANT TO I TS CHARI TABLE PURPCSES, THE

ORGANI ZATI ON PROVI DES MEDI CALLY NECESSARY HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO ALL

I NDI VI DUALS REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLCOR, CREED, SEX, NATIONAL ORIG N OR

ABI LI TY TO PAY. MOREOVER, ST. LUKE S HOSPI TAL OF BETHLEHEM PENNSYLVAN A

OPERATES CONSI STENTLY W TH THE CRI TERI A OUTLI NED I N I RS REVENUE RULI NG

69- 545.

ST. LUKE'S AIRMED, LLC

A LIMTED LI ABI LI TY COVPANY DI SREGARDED FOR FEDERAL | NCOVE TAX PURPOSES

OMED BY ST. LUKE S HOSPI TAL OF BETHLEHEM PENNSYLVANIA. THI S ENTITY IS

CURRENTLY | NACTI VE.
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

ST. LUKE' S HOVESTAR SERVI CES, LLC

A LIM TED LI ABI LI TY COVPANY DI SREGARDED FOR FEDERAL | NCOVE TAX PURPOSES
OMED BY ST. LUKE S HOSPI TAL OF BETHLEHEM PENNSYLVANI A. THE ORGANI ZATI ON
SUPPORTS THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM PRI MARILY I TS TAX- EXEMPT ACUTE CARE
HOSPI TALS, WHI CH PROVI DE MEDI CALLY NECESSARY HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO ALL

I NDI VI DUALS | N A NON- DI SCRI M NATORY MANNER REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLCR
CREED, SEX, NATIONAL ORIG N, RELIG ON OR ABILITY TO PAY. TH S

ORGANI ZATI ON ENGAGES | N HEALTHCARE SERVI CES WHI CH ARE HI GH QUALI TY AND
COST EFFECTI VE FOR THE BENEFI T OF THE COVMUNI TY AND I N SUPPCRT OF THE

CHARI TABLE PURPOSES OF THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

POCONO MRl | MAG NG AND DI AGNOSTI C CENTER, LLC

A LIMTED LI ABI LI TY COVPANY DI SREGARDED FOR FEDERAL | NCOVE TAX PURPOSES

OMED BY ST. LUKE S HOSPI TAL OF BETHLEHEM PENNSYLVANIA. THI S ENTITY IS
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

CURRENTLY | NACTI VE.

EVANTAGE HEALTH, LLC

A LIMTED LI ABI LI TY COVPANY DI SREGARDED FOR FEDERAL | NCOVE TAX PURPOSES
OMED BY ST. LUKE S HOSPI TAL OF BETHLEHEM PENNSYLVANIA. THI S ENTITY IS

CURRENTLY | NACTI VE.

ST. LUKE'S CARE, LLC

A LIMTED LI ABI LI TY COVPANY DI SREGARDED FOR FEDERAL | NCOVE TAX PURPOSES
OMED BY ST. LUKE S HOSPI TAL OF BETHLEHEM PENNSYLVANI A. THE ORGANI ZATI ON
SUPPORTS THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM PRI MARILY I TS TAX- EXEMPT ACUTE CARE
HOSPI TALS, WHI CH PROVI DE MEDI CALLY NECESSARY HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO ALL

I NDI VI DUALS | N A NON- DI SCRI M NATORY MANNER REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLCR

CREED, SEX, NATIONAL ORIG N, RELIG ON OR ABILITY TO PAY. TH S
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ST. LUKE'S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

ORGANI ZATI ON ENGAGES | N HEALTHCARE SERVI CES WHI CH ARE HI GH QUALI TY AND
COST EFFECTI VE FOR THE BENEFI T OF THE COVMUNI TY AND I N SUPPCRT OF THE

CHARI TABLE PURPOSES OF THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

ST. LUKE' S SHARED SAVI NGS PLAN, LLC

A LIMTED LI ABI LI TY COVPANY DI SREGARDED FOR FEDERAL | NCOVE TAX PURPOSES
OMED BY ST. LUKE S HOSPI TAL OF BETHLEHEM PENNSYLVANIA. THI S ENTITY IS
LOCATED I N ALLENTOAN PENNSYLVANI A. THE ORGANI ZATI ON | S CURRENTLY

I NACTI VE.

QUALI TY PATI ENT CARE, LLC

A LIMTED LI ABI LI TY COVPANY DI SREGARDED FOR FEDERAL | NCOVE TAX PURPOSES
OMED BY ST. LUKE' S HOSPI TAL OF BETHLEHEM PENNSYLVANI A ( EFFECTI VE

JANUARY 31, 2021). THE ORGANI ZATI ON | S CURRENTLY | NACTI VE.
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

MAHONI NG SELF STORAGE, LLC

A

LI M TED LI ABI LI TY COMPANY DI SREGARDED FOR FEDERAL | NCOVE TAX PURPCSES

OMED BY ST. LUKE' S HOSPI TAL OF BETHLEHEM PENNSYLVANI A ( EFFECTI VE MAY

31, 2021). THE ORGANI ZATI ON SUPPORTS THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM PRI MARI LY

I TS TAX- EXEMPT ACUTE CARE HOSPI TALS, WH CH PROVI DE MEDI CALLY NECESSARY

HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO ALL | NDI VI DUALS I N A NON- DI SCRI M NATORY MANNER

REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLOR, CREED, SEX, NATIONAL CRIG N, RELIG ON OR

ABI LI TY TO PAY.

ST. LUKE'S HOSPI TAL ANDERSON CAMPUS

ST. LUKE' S HOSPI TAL ANDERSON CAMPUS |'S AN ACUTE CARE NON- PRCFI T HOSPI TAL

LOCATED I N EASTON, PENNSYLVANI A. ST. LUKE S HOSPI TAL ANDERSON CAMPUS | S

RECOGNI ZED BY THE | NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE AS AN | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE
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ST. LUKE'S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8501(C) (3) TAX- EXEMPT ORGANI ZATI ON. PURSUANT TO I TS CHARI TABLE PURPGCSES,
THE ORGANI ZATI ON PROVI DES MEDI CALLY NECESSARY HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO ALL
I NDI VI DUALS REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLCOR, CREED, SEX, NATIONAL CRIG N OR
ABI LI TY TO PAY. MOREOVER, ST. LUKE S HOSPI TAL ANDERSON CAMPUS OPERATES

CONSI STENTLY WTH THE CRI TERI A OQUTLI NED I N I RS REVENUE RULI NG 69- 545.

ST. LUKE' S HOSPI TAL MONRCE CAMPUS

ST. LUKE' S HOSPI TAL MONRCE CAMPUS | S AN ACUTE CARE NON- PROFI T HOSPI TAL
LOCATED I N STROUDSBURG, PENNSYLVANI A. ST. LUKE S HOSPI TAL MONROE CAMPUS
I'S RECOGNI ZED BY THE | NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE AS AN | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE
8501(C) (3) TAX- EXEMPT ORGANI ZATI ON. PURSUANT TO I TS CHARI TABLE PURPGCSES,
THE ORGANI ZATI ON PROVI DES MEDI CALLY NECESSARY HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO ALL
I NDI VI DUALS REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLOR, CREED, SEX, NATIONAL CRIG N OR

ABI LI TY TO PAY. MOREOVER, ST. LUKE S HOSPI TAL MONRCE CAMPUS OPERATES

CONSI STENTLY WTH THE CRI TERI A OQUTLI NED I N I RS REVENUE RULI NG 69- 545.
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

CARBON- SCHUYLKI LL COVMUNI TY HOSPI TAL, | NC.

CARBON- SCHUYLKI LL COVMUNI TY HOSPI TAL, I NC. DBA ST. LUKE'S M NERS CAMPUS
I'S AN ACUTE CARE NON- PROFI T HOSPI TAL LOCATED | N COALDALE, PENNSYLVAN A.
CARBON- SCHUYLKI LL COVMUNI TY HOSPI TAL, INC. IS RECOGNI ZED BY THE | NTERNAL
REVENUE SERVI CE AS AN | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE 8501(C)(3) TAX- EXEMPT

ORGANI ZATI ON.  PURSUANT TO I TS CHARI TABLE PURPCSES, THE ORGANI ZATI ON

PROVI DES MEDI CALLY NECESSARY HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO ALL | NDI VI DUALS
REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLOR, CREED, SEX, NATIONAL ORIG N OR ABILITY TO PAY.
MOREOVER, CARBON- SCHUYLKI LL COVMUNI TY HOSPI TAL, | NC. OPERATES

CONSI STENTLY WTH THE CRI TERI A OQUTLI NED I N I RS REVENUE RULI NG 69- 545.

TAMAQUA MEDI CAL CENTER PROPERTI ES, LLC

A LIMTED LI ABI LI TY COVPANY DI SREGARDED FOR FEDERAL | NCOVE TAX PURPOSES

OMED BY CARBON- SCHUYLKI LL COMMUNI TY HOSPI TAL, | NC. THE ORGANI ZATI ON
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ST. LUKE'S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SUPPORTS THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM PRI MARILY I TS TAX- EXEMPT ACUTE CARE
HOSPI TALS, WHI CH PROVI DE MEDI CALLY NECESSARY HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO ALL
I NDI VI DUALS | N A NON- DI SCRI M NATORY MANNER REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLCR

CREED, SEX, NATIONAL ORIG N, RELIG ON OR ABILITY TO PAY.

ST. LUKE' S QUAKERTOAN HOSPI TAL

ST. LUKE' S QUAKERTOWN HOSPI TAL | NCLUDES ST. LUKE S QUAKERTOMN CAMPUS AND
ST. LUKE' S UPPER BUCKS CAMPUS. THE ST. LUKE S QUAKERTOAN CAMPUS | S
LOCATED I N QUAKERTOWN, PENNSYLVANI A AND OFFERS | N- PATI ENT BEHAVI ORAL
HEALTH SERVI CES AS WELL AS A VARI ETY OF QUTPATI ENT SERVI CES. ST. LUKE S
UPPER BUCKS CAMPUS IS AN ACUTE CARE NON- PROFI T HOSPI TAL LOCATED I N
QUAKERTOWN, PENNSYLVANI A. ST. LUKE' S QUAKERTOWN HOSPI TAL, INC. 1S
RECOGNI ZED BY THE | NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE AS AN | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE
8501(C) (3) TAX- EXEMPT ORGANI ZATI ON. PURSUANT TO I TS CHARI TABLE PURPGCSES,
THE ORGANI ZATI ON PROVI DES MEDI CALLY NECESSARY HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO ALL

I NDI VI DUALS REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLCOR, CREED, SEX, NATIONAL ORIG N OR
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10

=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

ABI LI TY TO PAY. MOREOVER, ST. LUKE S QUAKERTOAN HOSPI TAL OPERATES

CONSI STENTLY WTH THE CRI TERI A OQUTLI NED I N I RS REVENUE RULI NG 69- 545.

ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC.

ST. LUKE'S WARREN HOSPI TAL, INC. IS AN ACUTE CARE NON- PRCFI T HOSPI TAL

LOCATED IN PH LLI PSBURG, NEW JERSEY. ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, INC. IS

RECOGNI ZED BY THE | NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE AS AN | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE

8501(C) (3) TAX- EXEMPT ORGANI ZATI ON. PURSUANT TO I TS CHARI TABLE PURPGCSES,

THE ORGANI ZATI ON PROVI DES MEDI CALLY NECESSARY HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO ALL

I NDI VI DUALS REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLOR, CREED, SEX, NATIONAL ORIG N OR

ABI LI TY TO PAY. MOREOVER, ST. LUKE S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. OPERATES

CONSI STENTLY WTH THE CRI TERI A OQUTLI NED I N I RS REVENUE RULI NG 69- 545.

SACRED HEART HOSPI TAL OF ALLENTOWN
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10

=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SACRED HEART HOSPI TAL OF ALLENTOMN DBA ST. LUKE' S SACRED HEART CAMPUS | S

AN ACUTE CARE NON- PROFI T HOSPI TAL LOCATED I N ALLENTOAN, PENNSYLVAN A.

SACRED HEART HOSPI TAL OF ALLENTOWN IS RECOGNI ZED BY THE | NTERNAL REVENUE

SERVI CE AS AN | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE 8501(C) (3) TAX- EXEMPT CRGANI ZATI ON.

PURSUANT TO I TS CHARI TABLE PURPOSES, THE ORGANI ZATI ON PROVI DES MEDI CALLY

NECESSARY HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO ALL | NDI VI DUALS REGARDLESS OF RACE,

COLOR, CREED, SEX, NATIONAL CRIG N OR ABILITY TO PAY. MOREOVER, SACRED

HEART HOSPI TAL OF ALLENTOMN OPERATES CONSI STENTLY W TH THE CRI TERI A

QUTLI NED IN I RS REVENUE RULI NG 69-545.

EFFECTI VE W TH THE CLOSE OF BUSI NESS ON JANUARY 31, 2021 THI S

ORGANI ZATI ON WAS STATUTORI LY MERGED | NTO ST. LUKE' S HOSPI TAL OF

BETHLEHEM PENNSYLVANI A.

BLUE MOUNTAI N HOSPI TAL, | NC.

BLUE MOUNTAI N HOSPI TAL, | NC. | NCLUDES THE ST. LUKE S PALMERTON CAMPUS AND
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

ST. LUKE'S LEHI GHTON CAMPUS. THE ST. LUKE'S PALMERTON CAMPUS | S LOCATED

I N PALMERTON, PENNSYLVANI A AND OFFERS URGENT CARE SERVI CES. THE ST.

LUKE' S LEH GHTON CAMPUS | S AN ACUTE CARE NON- PROFI T HOSPI TAL LOCATED I N
LEH GHTON, PENNSYLVANIA. TH' S CAMPUS ALSO | NCLUDES THE SUMM T NURSI NG AND
REHABI LI TATI ON CENTER, A SKILLED NURSI NG FACI LI TY. BLUE MOUNTAI N

HOSPI TAL, I NC. |'S RECOGNI ZED BY THE | NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE AS AN

| NTERNAL REVENUE CODE 8501(C) (3) TAX- EXEMPT ORGANI ZATI ON. PURSUANT TO I TS
CHARI TABLE PURPCSES, THE CORGAN ZATI ON PROVI DES MEDI CALLY NECESSARY
HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO ALL | NDI VI DUALS REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLOR, CREED,
SEX, NATIONAL CRIG N OR ABILITY TO PAY. MOREOVER, BLUE MOUNTAI N HOSPI TAL,
I NC. OPERATES CONSI STENTLY W TH THE CRI TERI A OQUTLI NED I N | RS REVENUE

RULI NG 69- 545.

EFFECTI VE WTH THE CLOSE OF BUSI NESS ON MAY 31, 2021 TH S ORGANI ZATI ON

WAS STATUTORI LY MERGED | NTO ST. LUKE' S HOSPI TAL OF BETHLEHEM

PENNSYLVANI A.

ST. LUKE'S HOSPI TAL - EASTON CAMPUS
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

ST. LUKE'S HOSPI TAL - EASTON CAMPUS | S AN ACUTE CARE NON- PRCFI T HOSPI TAL
LOCATED I N EASTON, PENNSYLVANI A. ST. LUKE S HOSPI TAL - EASTON CAMPUS | S
RECOGNI ZED BY THE | NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE AS AN | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE
8501(C) (3) TAX- EXEMPT ORGANI ZATI ON. PURSUANT TO I TS CHARI TABLE PURPGCSES,
THE ORGANI ZATI ON PROVI DES MEDI CALLY NECESSARY HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO ALL
I NDI VI DUALS REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLOR, CREED, SEX, NATIONAL CRIG N OR
ABI LI TY TO PAY. MOREOVER, SACRED HEART HOSPI TAL OF ALLENTOWN OPERATES

CONSI STENTLY WTH THE CRI TERI A OQUTLI NED I N I RS REVENUE RULI NG 69- 545.

ST. LUKE'S HOSPI TAL - CARBON CAMPUS

ST. LUKE'S HOSPI TAL - CARBON CAMPUS | S AN ACUTE CARE NON- PRCFI T HOSPI TAL
RECOGNI ZED BY THE | NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE AS AN | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE
8501(C) (3) TAX- EXEMPT ORGANI ZATI ON. THI S ORGANI ZATI ON WAS | NACTI VE FOR

THE YEAR- ENDED JUNE 30, 2021.
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

ST. LUKE' S PHYSI Cl AN GROUP, | NC.

ST. LUKE'S PHYSICl AN GROUP, I NC. IS AN ORGANI ZATI ON RECOGNI ZED BY THE

I NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE AS TAX- EXEMPT PURSUANT TO | NTERNAL REVENUE CCDE
8501(C) (3) AND AS A NON- PRI VATE FOUNDATI ON PURSUANT TO | NTERNAL REVENUE
CODE 8509(A) (3). THE ORGANI ZATI ON PROVI DES MEDI CALLY NECESSARY HEALTHCARE
SERVI CES TO ALL | NDI VI DUALS REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLOR, CREED, SEX,

NATI ONAL ORIG N OR ABILITY TO PAY.

ST. LUKE'S EMERGENCY & TRANSPORT SERVI CES, | NC

ST. LUKE' S EMERGENCY & TRANSPORT SERVI CES, INC. | S AN ORGANI ZATI ON
RECOGNI ZED BY THE | NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE AS TAX- EXEMPT PURSUANT TO
| NTERNAL REVENUE CODE 8501(C)(3) AND AS A NON- PRI VATE FOUNDATI ON PURSUANT

TO | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE §170(B) (1) (A) (111). THE ORGANI ZATI ON PROVI DES
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10

=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

EMI SERVI CES TO ALL | NDI VI DUALS REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLOR, CREED, SEX,

NATI ONAL ORIG N OR ABILITY TO PAY.

QUAKERTOWN REHABI LI TATI ON CENTER

QUAKERTOWN REHABI LI TATI ON CENTER DBA ST. LUKE' S REHABI LI TATI ON CENTER | S

AN ORGANI ZATI ON RECOGNI ZED BY THE | NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE AS TAX- EXEMPT

PURSUANT TO | NTERNAL REVENUE CCDE §501(C)(3) AND AS A NON- PRI VATE

FOUNDATI ON PURSUANT TO | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE §170(B) (1) (A)(111). TH'S

ORGANI ZATI ON | S CURRENTLY | NACTI VE.

VI SI TI NG NURSE ASSCCI ATION OF ST. LUKE'S - HOVE HEALTH HOSPI CE, | NC.

VI SI TI NG NURSE ASSCCI ATION OF ST. LUKE'S - HOVE HEALTH HOSPICE, INC. 1S

AN ORGANI ZATI ON RECOGNI ZED BY THE | NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE AS TAX- EXEMPT

PURSUANT TO | NTERNAL REVENUE CCDE §501(C)(3) AND AS A NON- PRI VATE
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

FOUNDATI ON PURSUANT TO | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE 8509(A) (1). THE ORGAN ZATI ON
PROVI DES MEDI CALLY NECESSARY HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO ALL | NDI VI DUALS

REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLOR, CREED, SEX, NATIONAL ORIG N OR ABILITY TO PAY.

HOVESTAR MEDI CAL EQUI PMENT AND | NFUSI ON SERVI CES, | NC.

HOVESTAR MEDI CAL EQUI PMENT AND | NFUSI ON SERVI CES, INC. |'S AN ORGANI ZATI ON
RECOGNI ZED BY THE | NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE AS TAX- EXEMPT PURSUANT TO

| NTERNAL REVENUE CODE 8501(C)(3) AND AS A NON- PRI VATE FOUNDATI ON PURSUANT
TO | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE 8§509(A)(2). THE ORGAN ZATI ON | S CURRENTLY

I NACTI VE.

CVS MEDI CAL CARE CORPORATI ON

CV5 MEDI CAL CARE CORPORATI ON IS AN ORGANI ZATI ON RECOGNI ZED BY THE

I NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE AS TAX- EXEMPT PURSUANT TO | NTERNAL REVENUE CCDE
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10

=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

8501(C) (3) AND AS A NON- PRI VATE FOUNDATI ON PURSUANT TO | NTERNAL REVENUE

CCDE 8509(A) (3). THE ORGANI ZATI ON IS CURRENTLY | NACTI VE.

SACRED HEART HEALTHCARE SYSTEM

SACRED HEART HEALTHCARE SYSTEM | S AN ORGANI ZATI ON RECOGNI ZED BY THE

I NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE AS TAX- EXEMPT PURSUANT TO | NTERNAL REVENUE CCDE

501(C) (3) AND AS A NON- PRI VATE FOUNDATI ON PURSUANT TO | NTERNAL REVENUE

CODE 509( A) (3). THE ORGANI ZATI ON |I'S CURRENTLY | NACTI VE.

ST. LUKE' S AMBULATORY SERVI CES, | NC.

ST. LUKE' S AMBULATORY SERVICES, INC. IS AN ORGANI ZATI ON RECOGNI ZED BY THE

I NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE AS TAX- EXEMPT PURSUANT TO | NTERNAL REVENUE CCDE

8501(C) (3) AND AS A NON- PRI VATE FOUNDATI ON PURSUANT TO | NTERNAL REVENUE

CODE §170(B) (1) (A)(111). THE ORGANI ZATI ON PROVI DES MEDI CALLY NECESSARY
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10

=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO ALL | NDI VI DUALS REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLOR, CREED,

SEX, NATIONAL CRIG N OR ABILITY TO PAY.

FOR-PROFIT ST. LUKE' S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH NETWORK ENTI Tl ES:

AN ENTITY WHOSE MAJORI TY SHAREHOLDER IS ST. LUKE S HOSPI TAL OF BETHLEHEM

PENNSYLVANI A. THI'S ENTITY PROVI DES RI SK RETENTI ON | NSURANCE SERVI CES.

ST. LUKE' S PHYSI Cl AN HOSPI TAL ORGANI ZATI ON, | NC.

AN ENTITY WHOSE CLASS B SHARES ARE WHOLLY OANED BY ST. LUKE S HOSPI TAL OF

BETHLEHEM PENNSYLVANI A. THI'S ENTI TY PROVI DES CONTRACTI NG SERVI CES.
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10

=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

HI LLCREST EMERGENCY SERVI CES, P.C.

AN ENTI TY WHOSE NOM NEE SOLE SHAREHOLDER | S A LI CENSED MD HOLDI NG SHARES

FOR THE BENEFI T OF ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, INC. THI S ORGANI ZATI ON

ENGAGES | N HEALTHCARE SERVI CES WHI CH ARE HI GH QUALI TY AND COST EFFECTI VE

FOR THE BENEFI T OF THE COVMMUNI TY AND | N SUPPORT OF THE CHARI TABLE

PURPOSES OF THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

ST. LUKE' S WARREN PHYSI CI AN GROUP, P.C.

AN ENTI TY WHOSE NOM NEE SOLE SHAREHOLDER | S A LI CENSED MD HOLDI NG SHARES

FOR THE BENEFI T OF ST. LUKE S WARREN HOSPI TAL, INC. THI S ORGANI ZATI ON

ENGAGES | N HEALTHCARE SERVI CES WHI CH ARE HI GH QUALI TY AND COST EFFECTI VE

FOR THE BENEFI T OF THE COVMUNI TY AND | N SUPPORT OF THE CHARI TABLE

PURPOSES OF THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

JSA
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10

=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

TWO RI VERS ENTERPRI SES, | NC.

AN ENTITY WHOSE SOLE SHAREHOLDER | S ST. LUKE' S HEALTH NETWORK, | NC. THE

ORGANI ZATI ON | S LOCATED I N PHI LLI PSBURG, NEW JERSEY. THI' S ENTI TY PROVI DES

Bl LLI NG AND MANAGEMENT SERVI CES.

SACRED HEART ANCI LLARY SERVI CES, | NC.

AN ENTI TY WHOSE SOLE SHAREHOLDER | S SACRED HEART HOSPI TAL OF ALLENTOWN.

THE ORGANI ZATI ON |'S LOCATED I N ALLENTOWN, LEH GH COUNTY, PENNSYLVAN A.

THE ORGANI ZATI ON SUPPORTS THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM PRI MARILY I TS

TAX- EXEMPT ACUTE CARE HOSPI TALS, WHI CH PROVI DE MEDI CALLY NECESSARY

HEALTHCARE SERVI CES TO ALL | NDI VI DUALS I N A NON- DI SCRI M NATORY MANNER

REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLOR, CREED, SEX, NATIONAL CRIG N, RELIG ON OR

ABI LITY TO PAY. TH S ORGANI ZATI ON ENGAGES | N HEALTHCARE SERVI CES WH CH

ARE H GH QUALI TY AND COST EFFECTI VE FOR THE BENEFI T OF THE COMMUNI TY AND

JSA
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 Page 10
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

I N SUPPORT OF THE CHARI TABLE PURPOSES OF THE HEALTHCARE SYSTEM

SCHEDULE H, PART VI; QUESTION 7

NOT APPLI CABLE. THE ENTI TY AND RELATED PROVI DER ORGANI ZATI ONS ARE LOCATED

I N PENNSYLVANI A AND NEW JERSEY. NO COVMMUNI TY BENEFI T REPORT | S REQUI RED

TO BE FILED W TH ElI THER PENNSYLVANI A OR NEW JERSEY.

JSA
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information |_ome no. 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees 2@20
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. o) Publi
Department of the Treasury . P Attach to Form_ 990. ) ) pen to U Ic
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization

ST.

LUKE' S WARREN HCSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Employer identification number

Questions Regarding Compensation

la

Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)
If any of the boxes on line 1la are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
grx Iréaiirr:]bursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No,” complete Part Ill to
L0

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line

Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill.

Compensation committee - Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lIl.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:

The Organization? . . . . @ v v v it e st e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Any related organization? . . . . . . . . i L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
If “Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part lll.

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

The Organization? . . . . @ v v v it e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Any related organization? . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
If “Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lll.

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line la, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describeinPartlll. . . . ... ... ... ... ...,
Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject

to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
T = o

Yes No
1b
2
4a X
4 | X
4c X
5a X
5b X
6a X
6b | X
7 X
8 X
9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

JSA
0E1290 1.000
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule J (Form 990) 2020 Page 2

REaQIl Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.
For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that
individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Compensation
(A) Name and Title (i) Base (i) Bonus & incentive (iii) Other other deferred benefits (B)(i)-(D) in column (B) reported
compensation compensation reportablg compensation as d?:fg:;?%gg prior
compensation

NI CHOLAS J. AVALLONE, M| ) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
{TRUSTEE (il 717, 973. 179, 219. 19, 950. 11, 400. 898. 929, 440. 0.
SCOTT R WOLFE (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
oRUSTEE - PRESI DENT SL WARREN (ii) 399, 883. 110, 000. 85, 435. 11, 400. 19, 340. 626, 058. 0.
JACK E. CHAMBERS, D.O. | 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
3 RUSTEE (i) 428, 935. 11, 360. 20, 790. 11, 400. 7,952, 480, 437. 0.
DANI EL  CONFALONE 0) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
4TREASURER - TRUSTEE (i) 279, 475. 47, 696. 1, 980. 7,125. 24, 622. 360, 898. 0.
THOVAS C. MCG NLEY, JR, | ) 290, 023. 18, 832. 0. 11, 400. 1, 214. 321, 469. 0.
5PHYS! G AN (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
EUGENE M DECKER, D.O | 239, 646. 2, 050. 1, 410. 9, 846. 17, 014. 269, 966. 0.
' RUSTEE (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
RAYMOND S. BUCH, M D. @) 235, 965. 1, 700. 902. 9, 686. 17, 050. 265, 303. 0.
ZHYSI CLAN (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
ALAN H. REMDE, M D. 0) 202, 098. 2,125. 0. 6, 046. 16, 749. 227, 018. 0.
gPHYSI Gl AN (i) 34, 106. 0. 250. 0. 1, 921. 36, 277. 0.
CH NG HUEY CHU, M D. 0) 216, 599. 2, 000. 453. 9, 148. 19, 437. 247, 637. 0.
gPHYSI G AN (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
ELI SA LANEVE 0) 184, 454. 35, 158. 300. 15, 499. 7,912. 243, 323. 0.
10VP PATI ENT CARE SERVI CES (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
LAVWRENCE NI SI VOCCI A 0) 173, 428. 47, 000. 212. 5, 531. 1, 988. 228, 159. 0.
11RECG ONAL MANAGER O P REHAB (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

0]

12 (it)

0]

13 (it)

0]

14 (it)

0]

15 (it)

0]

16 (i)
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule J (Form 990) 2020 Page 3

=E13lI[l Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part
for any additional information.

CORE FORM PART VII AND SCHEDULE J

TAXABLE COMPENSATI ON REPORTED HEREI N | S DERI VED FROM 2020 FORMS W 2.

SCHEDULE J, PART |; QUESTION 3

COVPENSATI ON REVI EW

EXECUTI VE COMPENSATI ON FOR THE HEALTH NETWORK CONSI STS OF FI XED SALARY,
AT- Rl SK COVPENSATI ON AND OTHER DEFERRED COMPENSATI ON ARRANGEMENTS. TOTAL
COVPENSATI ON FOR NETWORK EXECUTI VES | S APPROVED ANNUALLY BY THE NETWORK' S
BOARD OF TRUSTEES. THE RECOMVENDED COWMPENSATI ON | S ESTABLI SHED THROUGH A
MULTI - FACETED APPRCACH | NCLUDI NG USE OF AN | NDEPENDENT CONSULTANT ENGAGED
ON AN ONGO NG BASI S BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND WHO WORKS DI RECTLY W TH
THE EXECUTI VE COVPENSATI ON COWM TTEE OF THE BOARD. ALSO I NCLUDED IS THE
REVI EW OF FORMS 990 AND COMPENSATI ON SURVEYS OF OTHER COVPARABLE

HEALTHCARE ORGANI ZATI ONS.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2020
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule J (Form 990) 2020 Page 3

=E13lI[l Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part
for any additional information.

BONUS/ | NCENTI VE

THE AT- Rl SK COVPENSATI ON | S APPROVED BY THE EXECUTI VE COMPENSATI ON

COW TTEE OF THE BOARD AND | S BASED ON SEVERAL QUALI TATI VE AND

QUANTI TATI VE COMPONENTS, | NCLUDI NG JO NT COWM SSI ON, PENNSYLVANI A
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND PENNSYLVANI A TRAUMA SYSTEMS FOUNDATI ON

ACCREDI TATI ONS, EVI DENCE- BASED HOSPI TAL PROCESS OF CARE MEASURES, OUTCOVE
MEASURES, SUCH AS PATI ENT SATI SFACTI ON, MORTALI TY RATE, AND LENGTH OF
STAY; EFFI Cl ENCY MEASURES AS DEMONSTRATED BY COST- PER- ADJUSTED DI SCHARGE

AND NET | NCOVE.

OTHER REPORTABLE COMPENSATI ON

OTHER BENEFI TS | NCLUDE DEFERRED COMPENSATI ON BENEFI TS THAT HAD
ACCUMULATED OVER YEARS OF SERVI CE AND WAS REPORTED AND DI STRI BUTED | N

ACCORDANCE W TH VESTI NG REQUI REMENTS AND | NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE RULES

Schedule J (Form 990) 2020
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule J (Form 990) 2020 Page 3

=E13lI[l Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part
for any additional information.

AND REGULATI ONS.

DEFERRED COVPENSATI ON

DEFERRED COVPENSATI ON REPRESENTS RETI REMENT BENEFI TS EARNED DURI NG THE
REPORTI NG PERI OD, NOT RECOGNI ZED AS COVPENSATI ON ON THE EMPLOYEE' S 2020

FORM W 2.

NONTAXABLE BENEFI TS

NONTAXABLE BENEFI TS REPRESENTS HEALTH AND WELFARE BENEFI TS RECEI VED
DURI NG THE REPORTI NG PERI OD, NOT RECOGNI ZED AS COVPENSATI ON ON THE

EMPLOYEE' S 2020 FORM W 2.

COVPENSATI ON REPORTED ON PRI CR 990

Schedule J (Form 990) 2020
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule J (Form 990) 2020

=E13lI[l Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part
for any additional information.

Page 3

TOTAL COVPENSATI ON REPCRTED ON PRI OR FORMS 990 REPRESENTS RECOGNI TI ON OF
DEFERRED COVPENSATI ON BENEFI TS THAT HAD ACCUMULATED OVER YEARS COF SERVI CE
AND WAS REPCRTED AND DI STRI BUTED | N ACCORDANCE W TH VESTI NG REQUI REMENTS
AND | NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE RULES AND REGULATI ONS. THESE AMOUNTS WERE
PREVI QUSLY REPORTED I N SCHEDULE J, COLUWN COLUWN C - RETI REMENT AND OTHER

DEFERRED COWVPENSATI ON.

SCHEDULE J, PART |; QUESTI ON 4B

THE AMOUNT REFLECTED | N SCHEDULE J, PART I, COLUWN B(I11) FOR THE
FOLLOW NG | NDI VI DUAL | NCLUDES AMOUNTS RELATED TO VESTED CAPI TAL
ACCUMULATI ON FOR POST- RETI REMENT DEATH BENEFI TS. THE AMOUNT OUTLI NED
HEREI N WAS | NCLUDED IN THI' S | NDI VI DUAL' S 2020 FORM W2, BOX 5, AS TAXABLE

MEDI CARE WAGES: SCOTT R WOLFE, $63, 955.

SCHEDULE J, PART |; QUESTI ONS 6A AND 6B

THE EXECUTI VE COVPENSATI ON PACKACE FOR THE HEALTH NETWORK CONSI STS OF

Schedule J (Form 990) 2020
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule J (Form 990) 2020

=E13lI[l Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part
for any additional information.

Page 3

BOTH A FI XED SALARY AND ADDI TI ONAL AT- RI SK COVPENSATI ON THAT IS BASED ON
SEVERAL QUALI TATI VE AND QUANTI TATI VE COMPONENTS. THE COVPONENTS OF THE
AT- Rl SK COMPENSATI ON PLAN | NCLUDES JCAHO, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND TRAUMA
CENTER ACCREDI TATI ONS, EVI DENCE BASED HOSPI TAL PROCESS OF CARE MEASURES,
QUTCOVE MEASURES SUCH AS PATI ENT SATI SFACTI ON, MORTALI TY RATE, LENGTH OF
STAY, EFFI Cl ENCY MEASURES AS DEMONSTRATED BY COST PER ADJUSTED DI SCHARGE

AND FI NALLY NET | NCOME.

SCHEDULE J, PART |; QUESTION 7

CERTAI N | NDI VI DUALS | NCLUDED I N SCHEDULE J, PART |1 RECElI VED AT- Rl SK
COVPENSATI ON DURI NG CALENDAR YEAR 2020 WHI CH WAS | NCLUDED | N SCHEDULE J,
PART 11, COLUWN B(I11) HEREIN AND I N THE I NDI VI DUAL' S 2020 FORM W2, BOX
5, AS TAXABLE MEDI CARE WAGES. PLEASE REFER TO TH S SECTI ON CF THE FORM

990, SCHEDULE J FOR THI' S | NFORMATI ON BY PERSON BY AMOUNT.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2020
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TAX- EXEMPT BOND LI ABI LI TI ES
SCHEDULE K Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,
explanations, and any additional information in Part VI.
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990. Oen to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
UMl  Bond Issues
(a) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # | (d) Date issued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose (9) Defeased bEahfgaolfnof ?i)nzr?gilﬁg
Issuer
Yes No | Yes No | Yes [No
A NJ HEALTHCARE FACI LI TI ES FI NANCI NG AUTHORI TY 22-1987084 64579F3L5 | 06/ 06/ 2013 39, 324, 451. | REFER TO SCHEDULE K, PART VI X X X
B
C
D
Proceeds
A B C D
1 Amountofbondsretired . . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e e e e
2 Amountofbondslegallydefeased. . . . ... .. ... ...
3 TOtal Proceeds Of ISSUE . » v v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e 39, 324, 451.
4  Gross proceedsinreservefunds . . . . . . i i i i h e e e e e e e e e e e e e s
5 Capitalized interest fromproceeds. . . . . . . v v i v v i v b i e e e e e
6 Proceeds inrefunding @SCrOWS. . . . v v v v v v v i v v v v e e e e e ek e e
7 ISSuance COStSfrOM ProCEEAS . » v v v v v v v v v v v e e et e e e 665, 330.
8 Credit enhancementfrom proceeds . . . . . . vt v v i v b i i h e e e e e e e s
9  Working capital expenditures fromproceeds . . . . . . . . i i i i e w e
10 Capital expenditures from proceeds . . . . v v v v v v v b v b h e e e e e e e s
11 Other SPeNtProCeEAS. « v v v v v v v v vt v v e e e e e e e e e e 38, 659, 121.
12 Other UNSPent ProCeeaS . . v v v v v v vt v b i vt e v f e e e e e e e e
13 Year of substantial ComMpIEtON . . . . v v v v v vt e e e e e e e 2013
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14  Were the bonds issued as part of a refunding issue of tax-exempt bonds (or,
if issued prior to 2018, acurrent refundingissue)? . . . . . . . . . . i e e e e X
15 Were the bonds issued as part of a refunding issue of taxable bonds (or, if
issued prior to 2018, anadvance refunding issue)?. . . . . . . . . . i v e w e e X
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds beenmade? . . . ... .. ... ... ... X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the
final allocation of proceeds? . . . . . . . . . . . i i i i i i e e e e X
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule K (Form 990) 2020
JSA
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Schedule K (Form 990) 2020 Page 2
=GR} Private Business Use TAX- EXEMPT BOND LI ABILITIES
A B C D
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
which owned property financed by tax-exemptbonds? . . . . . . . .. ... . 000 X
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed property? . . . . . . oo s e e e e e e e e e X
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private
business use of bond-financed property? . . . . . . . . . i i i e e e e e e e X
b If "Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed property? . . . . .
¢ Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed property? . . . . . . i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e a e X
d If "Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property?. .
4  Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities
other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government . . . . .. > % % % %
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a
result of unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization,
another section 501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government . . . .. ... > % % % %
6 Totaloflines4and5. . . . v v v v i v v ittt e et e e e et e e e % % % %
7 Does the bond issue meet the private security or paymenttest? _ ., . . . . ... ... .. X
8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond-financed property to a
nongovernmental person other than a501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were issued? X
b If "Yes" to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or
disposed Of .+« @ v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e % % % %
¢ If"Yes" to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations
sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-27 . . . . & i v i i i i i e e e e e e
9 Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all
nonqualified bonds of the issue are remediated in accordance with the
requirements under Regulations sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-2? ., , . . .. ... .. .. X
Arbitrage
A B C D
1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate? . . . . . . . . o v i i i i e e e e e e X
2 If"No" to line 1, did the following apply?
@ Rebate NOL AUE YBI?, . . vt v o ittt e et e e et e e et e X
b Exceptiontorebate? . . . i i i i i i it it e e e e e e e et e eeeeee e X
C Norebate due? . . . . . . v v vt e e e e e e e e e e e a e e e e e e e a e X
If "Yes" to line 2c, provide in Part VI the date the rebate computation was
performed. . . . . . i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s
3 Isthe bond issue avariable rate issuUe?. . . . . . . . . i i i 4 e e e e e e e e e s | X
Schedule K (Form 990) 2020
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Page 3

Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified
hedge with respecttothe bond iISSUE?. .« « & & v vt 4 v v b i 4 v e e e v a s u i naas

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes No

Name of provider =+« v v v v vt e e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Termofhedge. « v v @ v v v i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Was the hedge superintegrated?. .« « &« v v v e i v h e e e e e e e e e e

o Q|0 (T

5a

o |T

Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market value of the GIC satisfied?

Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? . . . . . . ..

Has the organization established written procedures to monitor the
requirements of SeCtion 1487 . . . . . & v i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s

Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action

Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations
of federal tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the
voluntary closing agreement program if self-remediation isn't available under

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes No

X

Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K. See instructions.
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EAYN Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see instructions) (Continued)

SCHEDULE K; PART |, LINE A; COLUW C

PLEASE NOTE THE SERIES 2013 BOND REPORTED | N SCHEDULE K, PART I, LINE A,
COLUWN C | NCLUDES THE FCOLLOW NG CUSI P NUMBERS: 64579F3L5, 64579F3MB,

64579F3NI AND 64579F3P6.

SCHEDULE K; PART |; COLUWN F

THE PROCEEDS OF THE 2013 BONDS WERE USED BY THE HOSPI TAL TO PAY A PORTI ON
OF THE COST OF A PRQJECT CONSI STI NG GENERALLY OF THE CURRENT REFUNDI NG OF
ALL AUTHORI TY REVENUE BONDS: ST. LUKE S WARREN HOSPI TAL | SSUE SERI ES 2012
AND THE PAYMENT OF CERTAI N COST | NCI DENTAL TO THE | SSUANCE AND SALE OF

THE SERI ES 2013 BONDS.

SCHEDULE K; PART |V; QUESTION 2
THE REBATE CALCULATI ON FOR THE 2013 SERI ES BOND WAS PERFORMED ON JUNE 19,

2018.

JSA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |_omB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2@20

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury ) o ) ) ) .
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ST. LUKE' S WARREN HGOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
CORE FORM PART 111, STATEMENT OF PROGRAM SERVI CE ACCOVPLI SHVENTS

ST. LUKE'S WARREN HOSPI TAL, INC. IS A JO NT COW SSI ON- ACCREDI TED,

NOT- FOR- PROFI T, 198- LI CENSED BED ACUTE CARE HOSPI TAL LOCATED I N

PHI LLI PSBURG, WARREN COUNTY, NEW JERSEY, PROVI DI NG CARE PRI MARILY TO

RESI DENTS OF WARREN AND HUNTERDON COUNTI ES | N NEW JERSEY, AND THE CITY OF

EASTON | N NORTHAMPTON COUNTY, PENNSYLVAN A

IN FI SCAL YEAR 2021, (FY 21), ST. LUKE S WARREN CAMPUS ANNUALLY PROVI DED
PATI ENT CARE FOR 5, 192 OBSERVATI ONS AND ADM SSI ONS, 107,551 QUTPATI ENT
VI SITS AND 22, 893 EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT (ED) VISITS. I T IS RECOGN ZED BY
THE | NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE (I RS) AS AN | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE SECTI ON

501(C) (3) TAX- EXEMPT ORGANI ZATI ON.

PURSUANT TO | TS CHARI TABLE PURPOSES, ST. LUKE' S WARREN CAMPUS PROVI DES
MEDI CALLY NECESSARY HEALTH CARE SERVI CE TO ALL | NDI VI DUALS IN A

NON- DI SCRI M NATORY MANNER REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLOR, CREED, SEX, NATI ONAL
ORIG N OR ABILITY TO PAY. MOREOVER, ST. LUKE S WARREN CAMPUS OPERATES
CONSI STENTLY W TH THE FOLLOW NG CRI TERI A OQUTLI NED I N I RS REVENUE RULI NG

69- 545:

- ST. LUKE' S WARREN CAMPUS PROVI DES MEDI CALLY NECESSARY HEALTH CARE
SERVI CES TO ALL | NDI VI DUALS REGARDLESS OF ABI LI TY TO PAY, | NCLUDI NG

CHARI TY CARE, SELF-PAY, MEDI CARE AND MEDI CAl D PATI ENTS;

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2020)
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

- ST. LUKE' S WARREN CAMPUS OPERATES AN ACTI VE EMERGENCY ROOM FOR ALL
PERSONS; WHICH | S OPEN 24 HOURS A DAY, SEVEN DAYS A WEEK, 365 DAYS PER

YEAR;

- ST. LUKE' S WARREN CAMPUS MAI NTAI NS AN OPEN MEDI CAL STAFF W TH

PRI VI LEGES AVAI LABLE TO ALL QUALI FI ED PHYSI Cl ANS;

- CONTROL OF ST. LUKE' S WARREN CAMPUS RESTS WTH I TS BOARD CF DI RECTORS
AND THE BOARD OF DI RECTORS OF ST. LUKE'S HEALTH NETWORK, INC., D.B.A ST.
LUKE' S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH NETWORK. BOTH BOARDS ARE COVWPRI SED CF A MAJORI TY
OF | NDEPENDENT CI VI C LEADERS AND OTHER PROM NENT MEMBERS OF THE

COMMUNI TY, AS WELL AS PHYSI Cl ANS ON THE HOSPI TAL/ NETWORK MEDI CAL STAFF;

AND

- SURPLUS FUNDS ARE USED TO | MPROVE THE QUALI TY OF PATI ENT CARE, EXPAND
AND RENOVATE FACI LI TI ES AND ADVANCE MEDI CAL CARE, PROGRAMS AND

ACTI VI Tl ES.

THE OPERATI ONS OF ST. LUKE' S WARREN CAMPUS, AS SHOWN THROUGH THE FACTORS
QUTLI NED ABOVE AND OTHER | NFORMATI ON CONTAI NED HEREI'N, CLEARLY

DEMONSTRATE THAT THE USE AND CONTROL OF ST. LUKE'S WARREN CAMPUS | S FOR
THE BENEFI T OF THE PUBLI C AND THAT NO PART OF THE | NCOVE OR NET EARNI NGS
OF THE ORGANI ZATI ON | NURES TO THE BENEFI T OF ANY PRI VATE | NDI VI DUAL NOR

I'S ANY PRI VATE | NTEREST BEI NG SERVED OTHER THAN | NCI DENTALLY.
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Name of the organization Employer identification number
ST. LUKE' S WARREN HGOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
M SSI ON

THE M SSI ON OF ST. LUKE'S WARREN CAMPUS | S TO CARE FOR THE SI CK AND
| NJURED REGARDLESS OF THEI R ABILITY TO PAY, | MPROVE OUR COVMUNI TI ES'

OVERALL HEALTH, AND EDUCATE COUR HEALTH CARE PROFESSI ONALS.

THE M SSI ON W LL BE ACCOWPLI SHED BY THE FOLLOW NG

- MAKI NG THE PATI ENT OUR HI GHEST PRI ORI TY.

- PROMOTI NG HEALTHY LI FESTYLES AND CONTI NUCUSLY | MPROVI NG CARE PROVI DED
TO HEAL THE SI CK AND | NJURED.

- COORDI NATI NG AND | NTEGRATI NG SERVI CES | NTO A SEAMLESS, EASILY

ACCESSI BLE SYSTEM OF CARE.

- I MPROVI NG THE LEVEL OF SERVI CE PROVI DED THROUGHOUT THE NETWORK.

- ENSURI NG ALL HEALTH CARE SERVI CES ARE RELEVANT TO THE NEEDS OF THE
COVMUNI TY.

- STRIVING TO MAXI M ZE THE SATI SFACTI ON OF OUR PATI ENTS, EMPLOYEES,

MEDI CAL STAFF AND VOLUNTEERS, AND

- TRAI NI NG ALLI ED HEALTH PROFESSI ONALS, NURSI NG AND MEDI CAL STUDENTS, AND
RESI DENTS AND FELLOAS AND ATTRACTI NG THEM TO PRACTI CE W THI N OUR

NETWORK' S SERVI CE AREA.

OVERVI EW

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

FOUNDED I'N 1923, ST. LUKE S WARREN CAMPUS WAS ACQUI RED BY NATI ONALLY
RECOGNI ZED ST. LUKE'S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH NETWORK ( NETWORK) | N 2012. SI NCE
THAT TIME, ST. LUKE S HAS CONTI NUOUSLY | MPROVED THE QUALITY OF, AND
ACCESS TO, CARE. ST. LUKE S WARREN CAMPUS CURRENTLY PROVI DES PATI ENTS

W TH ACCESS TO MORE THAN 475 PHYSI Cl ANS ACROSS NEARLY 60 MEDI CAL

SPECI ALTI ES.

ST. LUKE'S WARREN CAMPUS | S CERTI FI ED AS A PRI MARY STRCKE CENTER BY THE
NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SENI OR SERVI CES. THE ST. LUKE' S
WARREN CAMPUS |'S PART OF ST. LUKE' S | NTEGRATED NETWORK CANCER PROGRAM
(I'NCP), WHICH | S ACCREDI TED W TH COMVENDATI ON BY THE AMERI CAN COLLEGE OF
SURGEONS. ST. LUKE' S WARREN CAMPUS OFFERS WOUND MANAGEMENT SERVI CES,

| NCLUDI NG HYPERBARI C OXYGEN THERAPY (HBOT), WHI CH IS ACCREDI TED BY THE
UNDERSEA AND HYPERBARI C MEDI CAL SOCI ETY. THE HOSPI TAL RECEI VED ADDI TI ONAL
PAYMENT | N THE CENTERS FOR MEDI CARE & MEDI CAI D SERVI CES (CMS) VALUE- BASED

PURCHASI NG PROGRAM PERFCRM NG BETTER THAN PEER HOSPI TALS | N NEW JERSEY.

ST. LUKE' S WARREN CAMPUS CONTI NUES TO PARTI Cl PATE | N THE NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & SENI ORS SERVI CES PUBLI C REPORTI NG | NI TI ATI VE.
PERFORMANCE | MPROVEMENT TEAMS WORK TO CONTI NUOUSLY | MPROVE THE PROCESS OF
CARE PROVI DED TO PATI ENTS SUFFERI NG A HEART ATTACK, PATIENTS WTH

PNEUMONI A OR HEALTH FAI LURE AND THOSE UNDERGO NG SURG CAL PROCEDURES.
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

THE HOSPI TAL' S SPECI ALTY SERVI CES | NCLUDE BUT ARE NOT LIM TED TO THE

FOLLOW NG

- BEHAVI ORAL HEALTH, OUTPATIENT CARE
- CARDI OLOGY

- DERMATOLOGY

- EMERGENCY SERVI CES
- ENDOCRI NOLOGY

- GASTROENTEROLOGY

- | NFECTI OUS DI SEASE
- I NFUSI ON CENTER

- NEPHROLOGY

- NEUROLOGY/ CONCUSSI ON CENTER
- OB/ GYN

- ONCOLOGY/ HEMATOLOGY
- OPHTHALMOLOGY

- ORTHOPEDI CS

- OTOLARYNGOLOGY/ ENT
- PAIN MANAGEMENT

- PALLI ATI VE CARE

- PODI ATRY

- PULMONOLOGY

- RADI OLOGY ( ADVANCED)
- SLEEP DI SORDERS

- SPEECH THERAPY
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

- SPORTS MEDI CI NE, PHYSI CAL AND OCCUPATI ONAL THERAPY, REHAB
- SURGERY ( GENERAL AND LAPAROSCOPI C)

- SURG CAL ONCOLOGY

- UROLOGY

- VASCULAR

- VEI GHT MANAGEMENT BOTH SURG CAL AND MEDI CAL

- WOMEN S HEALTH

- WOUND MANAGEMENT & HYPERBARI C MEDI ClI NE

CORE FORM PART 111, STATEMENT OF PROGRAM SERVI CE ACCOWVPLI SHVENTS

THE NETWORK HAS | NVESTED APPROXI MATELY $75.5 M LLION I N TECHNI CAL AND
FACI LI TY | MPROVEMENTS AT ST. LUKE' S WARREN CAMPUS SI NCE 2012. THI S

| NCLUDES: $47.2 M LLION IN FACILITY | MPROVEMENTS AND EXPANSI ONS ( NEW

| NTERVENTI ONAL RADI OLOGY/ CARDI AC CATHETERI ZATI ON LAB, | NTENSI VE CARE
UNI'T, NEW I NFUSI ON CENTER, NEW MEDI CAL/ SURA CAL UNI TS, RENOVATI ONS TO
OPERATI NG ROOM5, RENOVATI ONS TO EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT, RENOVATI ONS TO
WOUND CARE, RENOVATI ONS TO THE PHARMACY, EXPANSI ON/ RELOCATI ON OF
OUTPATI ENT THERAPY, CARDI OVASCULAR EXPANSI ON, OUTPATI ENT RADI OLOGY,
OUTPATI ENT LAB AND ORTHOPEDI C SERVI CES AT WASHI NGTON OUTPATI ENT CENTER
AND HI LLCREST PLAZA); $4.7 MLLION FOR TWO CT SCANNERS, AN MR, A 3D
MAMMOGRAPHY UNI T, AND TWO NUCLEAR | MAG NG CAMERAS, ALL OFFERI NG THE
LATEST AVAI LABLE GE TECHNOLOGY ($1.2 M LLI ON FOR RELATED

CONSTRUCTI ON/ RENOVATI ONS) ; $3.8 M LLI ON FOR | NFORVATI ON TECHNOLOGY (I T)
UPGRADES; $1.6 M LLION FOR AN EMERGENCY CENERATOR, $17.7 M LLION IN OTHER

FACI LI TY | MPROVEMENTS AND EQUI PMENT, AND OVER $500, 000 MAKI NG QUR CAMPUS
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

COVI D-19 SAFE FOR QOUR PATI ENTS AND EMPLOYEES BY CONVERTI NG MED SURG
UNI'TS, | NTENSI VE CARE AND ED ROOVE TO TRUE | SOLATI ON AND | NSTALLI NG PLEXI

BARRI ERS THROUGHOUT CAMPUS.

THE HOSPI TAL HAS SI GNI FI CANTLY EXPANDED MEDI CAL EXPERTI SE THROUGH THE

ADDI TI ON OF THE FOLLOW NG SERVI CES:

- DI RECT ACCESS TO GYNECOLOG C ONCOLOG STS, ONCOLOGY CARE AND SURGERY.
- DI RECT ACCESS TO COLORECTAL SURGEONS.

- DI RECT ACCESS TO SUB- SPECI ALTY NEURCLOG STS.

- DI RECT ACCESS TO A HI GHLY TRAI NED CARDI AC TEAM WHI CH | NCLUDES

EXPERI ENCED AND SKI LLED CARDI OLOG STS, CARDI AC AND VASCULAR SURGEONS,

I NTERVENTI ONAL RADI OLOQd STS AND ELECTROPHYSI OLCQd STS.

RECOGNI TI ONS

- CMB 5- STAR RATI NG FOR QUALI TY OF CARE

- CMB 4- STAR RATI NG FOR PATI ENT EXPERI ENCE, ONE OF NJ'S 5 "TOP" HOSPI TALS
(ALL HAVE 4 STARS)

- LEAPFROG TOP HOSPI TAL FOR PATI ENT SAFETY, SECOND CONSECUTI VE YEAR

- LEAPFROG PATI ENT SAFETY GRADE - A

- HEALTHGRADES TOP HOSPI TAL FOR PATI ENT SAFETY, SECOND CONSECUTI VE YEAR

- HEALTHGRADES TOP HOSPI TAL FOR CRI Tl CAL CARE

- AHA CGET WTH THE GUI DELI NES GOLD PLUS TARGET: DI ABETES AWARD FOR STRCKE
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Name of the organization Employer identification number
ST. LUKE' S WARREN HGOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
CARE

- REDUCI NG CARDI O- PULMONARY READM SSI ONS (CPR2) TEAM FI RST PLACE SLUHN
QUALI TY AWARD; PRESENTI NG AT PREM ER S NATI ONAL BREAKTHROUGHS 2022

PROGRAM

- ST. LUKE' S WARREN CAMPUS ACQUI RED TW N RI VERS GASTRCENTERCLOGY CENTER
AND ENDOSCOPY CENTER
- ST. LUKE' S WARREN CAMPUS NOW OFFERS KNEE REPLACEMENT PROCEDURES USI NG

THE NEW VELYS ROBOTI C- ASSI STED SCLUTI ON

RW BARNABAS HEALTH COLLABORATI ON

ST. LUKE' S WARREN CAMPUS AND RWIBARNABAS HEALTH CONTI NUED DI SCUSSI ONS TO
| DENTI FY AND REDUCE HEALTH DI SPARI TI ES | N NORTHWEST NJ, SHARE SUCCESSES
LEARNED DURI NG THE PANDEM C AND TO COLLABCRATE | N ACADEM C AND CLI NI CAL
RESEARCH ENDEAVORS. EFFORTS HAVE CONTI NUED AND THE CLI NI CAL AFFI LI ATI ON

HAS BEEN AUTOVATI CALLY RENEWED.

COVMUNI TY OUTREACH
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

IN KEEPING WTH I TS COW TMENT TO THE COMMUNI TIES I T SERVI CES, ST. LUKE' S
WARREN CAMPUS ANNUALLY REACHES MANY PEOPLE THROUGH I TS COVMUNI TY OUTREACH
ENDEAVORS. THE HOSPI TAL OFFERS A VARI ETY OF FREE SCREENI NGS AND SERVI CES
FOR COVMUNI TY- RUN EVENTS THROUGHOUT THE YEAR. COMMUNI TY OUTREACH

I NCLUDES, BUT IS NOT LIMTED TO, THE FOLLOW NG

- EXERCI SE & FI TNESS: OFFERED FREE, TW CE- WEEKLY OSTEOPOROSI S EXERCI SE

CLASSES AT THE FI TNESS & SPORTS PERFORMANCE CENTER

- EMPLOYEE HEALTH: | NI TI ATED A COMMUNI TY SUPPCORTED AGRI CULTURE PROGRAM
MAKI NG WEEKLY DELI VERI ES OF LOCALLY GROAN ORGANI C VEGETABLES AVAI LABLE TO

EMPLOYEES AT DI SCOUNTED PRI CES

- EMERCGENCY SERVI CES SUPPORT (EMS): CONTI NUED TO PARTNER W TH OUR LOCAL
EMS AGENCI ES BY PROVI DI NG FREE EDUCATI ON SESSI ONS, FREE MEDI CAL

DI RECTORSHI PS AND FREE MEDI CATI ON REPLACEMENT TO ALL VOLUNTEER EM5

AGENCI ES W THI N WARREN COUNTY. | N RESPONSE TO THE OPI O D EPI DEM C, WARREN
HOSPI TAL PROVI DED FREE NARCAN TO LOCAL EMS ALONG W TH A FREE REPLACEMENT
PROGRAM UPON USACE OR EXPI RATI ON. ADDI TI ONALLY, WARREN HOSPI TAL SUPPORTS
THE WARREN COUNTY PROSECUTOR S OFFI CE BY PROVI DI NG FREE EDUCATI ONAL AND
MEDI CAL OVERSI GHT BY WAY OF OUR EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT PHYSI CI AN, JACK
CHAMBERS, MD. WARREN COUNTY PROSECUTOR S OFFI CE AND LOCAL PCLI CE REQUI RE
ANNUAL TRAI NI NG ON TOURNI QUET AND HEMOSTATI C AGENT USE, WH CH WARREN

HOSPI TAL PROVI DES AT NO COST.

CORE FORM PART 111, STATEMENT OF PROGRAM SERVI CE ACCOWVPLI SHVENTS

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

0E1228 1.000

8837ET U600 PAGE 127



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 2
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

COVMMUNI TY | NVOLVEMENT

THE HOSPI TAL PURSUES EXPANDED RELATI ONSHI PS AND HEALTH | MPROVEMENT
ADVOCACY WTH THE COVMUNI TI ES | T SERVES THROUGH VARI QUS
COALI TI ON- BUI LDI NG ACTI VI TIES, | NCLUDING BUT NOT LIMTED TO, THE

FOLLOW NG

HOSPI TAL MANACERS SERVE ON VARI QUS COMMUNI TY BOARDS AND PANELS AND, | N
TH S WAY, CCOLLECTIVELY VOLUNTEER A M Nl MUM OF 40 HOURS A MONTH TO VARI QUS

I NI TI ATI VES | NCLUDI NG

- ABILITIES

- ARC OF WARREN COUNTY

- AFFI LI ATI ON OVERSI GHT COWMWM TTEE W TH FAM LY GUI DANCE CENTER
- COVWUNI TY HEALTH FORUM

- DASACC (DQOVESTI C ASSAULT & SEXUAL ABUSE CRI SI S CENTER) BOARD OF
DI RECTORS

- EARLY CHI LDHOOD ADVI SORY CCUNCI L

- LOCAL ADVI SORY COUNCI L ON ALCCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE

- MENTAL HEALTH BOARD

- MNSI TRAILS BOY SCOUT COUNCI L

- PHI LLI PSBURG AREA CHAMBER OF COMVERCE

- PHI LLI PSBURG ROTARY CLUB

- PROFESSI ONAL ADVI SORY COUNCI L ON MENTAL HEALTH
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

- SYSTEM REVI EW COW TTEE FOR MENTAL HEALTH
- WARREN COUNTY SUBSTANCE PREVENTI ON COALI TI ON

- WARREN COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH COVMUNI TY COALI TI ON (CHI

OTHER PARTNERSHI PS THAT | NVOLVE EMPLOYEE Tl ME DURI NG THE WORKDAY AND

BEYOND | NCLUDE:

- UNI TED WAY OF NORTHERN NEW JERSEY

- EXPLORER POST THROUGH THE M NSI TRAILS COUNCI L OF THE BOY SCOUTS
- PHI LLI PSBURG SCHOOL DI STRI CT' S EDUCATI ON FOUNDATI ON

- BI G BROTHERS/ Bl G SI STERS OF NORTHERN NEW JERSEY

- AMERI CAN CANCER SOCI ETY

- UNI TED WAY CAREG VER COALI TI ON

- PHI LLI PSBURG WALTERS PARK COMMUNI TY POOL

HOSPI TAL EMPLOYEES SUPPORTED COVMUNI TY NON- PROFI T | NI TI ATI VES | NCLUDI NG

- ABILITIES

- AMERI CAN HEART ASSOCI ATI ON (CPR COVMMUNI TY | NSTRUCTORS)

- UNI TED WAY

- RELAY FOR LI FE

- SALVATI ON ARMY

- ANGEL TREE PROGRAM

- BI G BROTHERS/ BI G SI STERS OF HUNTERDON, SOVERSET & WARREN

- NORWESCAP FOOD BANK
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

MORE THAN 40 EMPLOYEES AND PHYSI CI ANS SUPPORTED THE M LLER- KEYSTONE BLOCD
CENTER DRI VES AT ST. LUKE' S WARREN CAMPUS, WH CH ARE HELD THREE TI MES

EACH YEAR

VOLUNTEERS

IN FY 21, 58 ST. LUKE' S WARREN CAMPUS VOLUNTEERS PROVI DED MORE THAN 5, 982

VOLUNTEER HOURS.

CORE FORM PART V; QUESTION 1A & CORE FORM PART VII; SECTION B

THE ORGANI ZATION | S AN AFFI LI ATE WTHI N ST. LUKE' S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH
NETWORK (" NETWORK"); A TAX- EXEMPT | NTEGRATED HEALTHCARE DELI VERY NETWORK.
THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S FORM 990 REFLECTS NO TOP FI VE | NDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS
FOR SERVI CES AND REPORTS THAT NO FORMS 1099 WERE FI LED W TH THE | NTERNAL
REVENUE SERVICE ("IRS"). ST. LUKE S HOSPI TAL OF BETHLEHEM PENNSYLVANI A,
A RELATED | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE SECTI ON 501(C) (3) TAX- EXEMPT ORGANI ZATI ON
PAYS ALL QOUTSTANDI NG ACCOUNTS PAYABLE | NVO CES ON BEHALF OF THI S

ORGANI ZATI ON. | N CONJUNCTION WTH THI S SERVI CE, ST. LUKE S HOSPI TAL OF
BETHLEHEM PENNSYLVANI A ALSO PREPARES AND | SSUES FORMS 1099 TO THESE
VENDORS RECEI VI NG PAYMENTS VWHERE APPLI CABLE AND FI LES THESE FORMS 1099
WTH THE I RS. ST. LUKE S HOSPI TAL OF BETHLEHEM PENNSYLVANI A ALLOCATES

THESE PAYMENTS TO THE ORGANI ZATI ON VI A AN | NTERCOVPANY ACCOUNT.
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CORE FORM PART VI, QUESTION 3; PART VII AND SCHEDULE J

THE ORGANI ZATI ON |'S AN AFFI LI ATE WTHI N ST. LUKE'S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH
NETWORK (" NETWORK"); A TAX- EXEMPT | NTEGRATED HEALTHCARE DEL| VERY NETWORK.
ST. LUKE'S HEALTH NETWORK, INC. |'S THE TAX- EXEMPT PARENT ENTITY OF THE
NETWORK. THI'S ORGANI ZATI ON OUTSOURCED ALL OF I TS FI NANCE FUNCTI ONS

| NCLUDI NG BUT NOT LIM TED TO, ACCOUNTI NG FI NANCE, PAYROLL, ACCOUNTS
PAYABLE AND TAX, TO ST. LUKE'S HEALTH NETWORK, |NC.; A RELATED | NTERNAL
REVENUE CODE SECTI ON 501(C)(3) TAX- EXEMPT ORGANI ZATI ON. THOMAS P.

LI CHTENWALNER | S THE SENI OR VI CE PRESI DENT OF FI NANCE/ CHI EF FI NANCI AL
OFFI CER OF THE NETWORK. MR LI CHTENWALNER RECEI VES A FEDERAL FORM W 2
FROM ST. LUKE' S HOSPI TAL OF BETHLEHEM PENNSYLVANI A, A RELATED | NTERNAL
REVENUE CODE SECTI ON 501(C)(3) TAX- EXEMPT ORGANI ZATI ON. HOWEVER HI'S
COWDON LAW EMPLOYER/ EMPLOYEE RELATIONSHI P IS WTH ST. LUKE' S HEALTH
NETWORK, |NC. MR LI CHTENWALNER S REPORTABLE COMPENSATI ON,

RETI REVENT/ OTHER DEFERRED COMPENSATI ON AND NON- TAXABLE BENEFI TS ARE
REPORTED W THI N CORE FORM PART VI| AND SCHEDULE J OF THE ST. LUKE' S
HEALTH NETWORK, |NC. (EIN: 23-2384282) FEDERAL FORM 990. PLEASE REFER TO

THE ST. LUKE' S HEALTH NETWORK, INC. FORM 990 FOR THI S | NFORVATI ON.

CORE FORM PART VI, SECTION A; QUESTIONS 6 & 7

ST. LUKE'S HEALTH NETWORK, INC. IS THE SOLE MEMBER OF TH S ORGANI ZATI ON.
ST. LUKE'S HEALTH NETWORK, I NC. HAS THE RI GHT TO ELECT THE MEMBERS OF
TH S ORGANI ZATI ON''S BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND HAS CERTAI N RESERVED PONERS AS

DEFI NED IN TH S ORGANI ZATI ON' S BYLAWS.
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CORE FORM PART VI, SECTION B; QUESTION 11B

THE ORGANI ZATION | S AN AFFI LI ATE WTHI N ST. LUKE' S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH
NETWORK (" NETWORK"); A TAX- EXEMPT | NTEGRATED HEALTHCARE DELI VERY NETWORK.
ST. LUKE'S HEALTH NETWORK, I NC. IS THE TAX- EXEMPT PARENT ENTITY OF THE
NETWORK. THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S FEDERAL FORM 990 WAS PROVI DED TO EACH VOTI NG
MEMBER OF THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S GOVERNI NG BODY (1 TS BOARD OF TRUSTEES) PRI OR
TO THE FI LI NG WTH THE | NTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE ("I RS"). IN ADDI TION, THE
ST. LUKE'S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH NETWORK FI NANCE COWMM TTEE WAS UPDATED AS TO
THI'S ORGANI ZATI ON' S CURRENT YEAR FORM 990 PRICR TO FILING ST. LUKE S
HEALTH NETWORK, | NC. BOARD OF TRUSTEES HAS DELEGATED TO THE FI NANCE

COW TTEE THE RESPONSI Bl LI TY TO OVERSEE AND COCRDI NATE THE FEDERAL FORM
990 PREPARATI ON AND FI LI NG PROCESS FOR THE TAX- EXEMPT AFFI LI ATES OF THE

NETVORK.

AS PART OF THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S FEDERAL FORM 990 TAX RETURN PREPARATI ON
PROCESS THE CORGANI ZATI ON HI RED A PROFESSI ONAL CERTI FI ED PUBLI C ACCOUNTI NG
("CPA") FIRM W TH EXPERI ENCE AND EXPERTI SE | N BOTH HEALTHCARE AND

NOT- FOR- PROFI T TAX RETURN PREPARATI ON TO PREPARE THE FEDERAL FORM 990.
THE CPA FIRM S TAX PROFESSI ONALS WORKED CLOSELY W TH THE NETWORK' S

FI NANCE PERSONNEL, | NCLUDI NG | TS SENI OR VI CE PRESI DENT OF FI NANCE, VI CE
PRESI DENT OF FI NANCE, DI RECTOR OF ACCOUNTI NG AND VARI QUS OTHER NETWORK

| NDI VI DUALS ("1 NTERNAL WORKI NG GROUP") TO OBTAI N THE | NFORMATI ON NEEDED

IN ORDER TO PREPARE A COVPLETE AND ACCURATE TAX RETURN.

THE CPA FI RM PREPARED A DRAFT FEDERAL FORM 990 AND FURNI SHED I T TO THE
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NETWORK' S | NTERNAL WORKI NG GCROUP FOR THEI R REVI EW THE NETWORK' S | NTERNAL
WORKI NG GROUP REVI EVED THE DRAFT FEDERAL FORM 990 AND DI SCUSSED QUESTI ONS
AND COMMENTS W TH THE CPA FIRM REVI SI ONS WERE MADE TO THE DRAFT FEDERAL
FORM 990 WHERE NECESSARY AND A FI NAL DRAFT WAS FURNI SHED BY THE CPA FI RM
TO THE NETWORK' S | NTERNAL WORKI NG GROUP FOR FI NAL REVI EW AND APPROVAL

PRI OR TO PRESENTATI ON OF THE FEDERAL FORM 990 TO THE MEMBERS OF THE ST.
LUKE' S HEALTH NETWORK, | NC. FI NANCE COW TTEE. THEREAFTER, THE FI NAL
FEDERAL FORM 990 WAS PROVI DED TO EACH VOTI NG MEMBER OF THE ORGANI ZATI ON S

GOVERNI NG BCODY PRI OR TO FI LING WTH THE I RS.

CORE FORM PART VI, SECTION B; QUESTION 12

THE ORGANI ZATION | S AN AFFI LI ATE WTHI N ST. LUKE' S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH
NETWORK (" NETWORK"); A TAX- EXEMPT | NTEGRATED HEALTHCARE DELI VERY NETWORK.
ST. LUKE'S HEALTH NETWORK, I NC. | S THE TAX- EXEMPT PARENT ENTITY OF THE
NETWORK. THE NETWORK HAS A WRI TTEN CONFLI CT OF | NTEREST PCLI CY AND
REGULARLY MONI TORS AND ENFORCES COWPLI ANCE W TH THAT POLI CY. THE PCLI CY
REQUI RES THAT A CONFLI CT OF | NTEREST DI SCLOSURE FORM CONSI STENT W TH BEST
GOVERNANCE PRACTI CES AND | NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE GUI DELI NES BE

Cl RCULATED TO OFFI CERS, TRUSTEES, BOARD COWM TTEE MEMBERS AND SENI OR
MANAGEMENT ANNUALLY. THE NETWORK' S COVPLI ANCE DEPARTMENT, | NCLUDI NG I TS
CORPCRATE COWVPLI ANCE OFFI CER AND SENI CR VI CE PRESI DENT/ GENERAL COUNSEL,
ASSUME RESPONSI BI LI TY FOR THE COVPLETI ON OF THE CONFLI CT OF | NTEREST
QUESTI ONNAI RES AND ENFORCEMENT W TH THE PCLICY. | F A TRUSTEE DI SCLOSES AN
| NTEREST THAT COULD G VE RISE TO A CONFLI CT, THE TRUSTEE' S POTENTI AL

CONFLI CT MAY BE DI SCLOSED TO THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S GOVERNI NG BCDY, WHI CH
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EVALUATES THE CONFLICT AND | TS POTENTI AL | MPACT ON THE TRUSTEE' S

PARTI Cl PATI ON ON THE BOARD. AFTER CONSULTATI ON AND DI SCUSSI ON THE BOARD
OF TRUSTEES MAY TAKE ACTI ON, | F APPROPRI ATE AND NECESSARY, TO ADDRESS ANY
SUCH CONFLICT I N A MANNER CONSI STENT W TH THE NETWORK' S CONFLI CT OF

I NTEREST PCLI CY.

CORE FORM PART VI, SECTION B; QUESTI ON 15

THE ORGANI ZATION | S AN AFFI LI ATE WTHI N ST. LUKE' S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH
NETWORK (" NETWORK"); A TAX- EXEMPT | NTEGRATED HEALTHCARE DELI VERY NETWORK.
ST. LUKE'S HEALTH NETWORK, I NC. | S THE TAX- EXEMPT PARENT ENTITY OF THE

NETVORK.

COVPENSATI ON REVI EW

EXECUTI VE COVPENSATI ON FOR THE NETWORK CONSI STS OF FI XED SALARY, AT-RI SK
COVPENSATI ON AND OTHER DEFERRED COMPENSATI ON ARRANGEMENTS. TOTAL
COVPENSATI ON FOR NETWORK EXECUTI VES | S APPROVED ANNUALLY BY THE NETWORK' S
BOARD OF TRUSTEES. THE RECOMVENDED COVPENSATI ON |'S ESTABLI SHED THROUGH A
MULTI - FACETED APPROACH | NCLUDI NG USE OF AN | NDEPENDENT CONSULTANT ENGAGED
ON AN ONGOI NG BASI S BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND WHO WORKS DI RECTLY W TH
THE EXECUTI VE COVPENSATI ON COW TTEE OF THE BOARD. ALSO | NCLUDED IS THE
REVI EW OF FORMS 990 AND COVPENSATI ON SURVEYS OF OTHER COVPARABLE
HEALTHCARE ORGANI ZATI ONS. PLEASE REFER TO THE SCHEDULE J, PART I11

RESPONSE TO SCHEDULE J, PART |, QUESTION 3 FOR ADDI Tl ONAL | NFORNVATI ON.

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

0E1228 1.000

8837ET U600 PAGE 134



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

CORE FORM PART VI, SECTION C; QUESTION 19

THE NETWORK HAS | SSUED TAX- EXEMPT BONDS TO FI NANCE VARI QUS CAPI TAL

| MVPROVEMENT PROJECTS, RENOVATI ONS AND EQUI PMENT. | N CONJUNCTI ON W TH THE
| SSUANCE OF THESE TAX- EXEMPT BONDS, THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S FI NANCI AL
STATEMENTS WERE | NCLUDED W TH THE TAX- EXEMPT BOND PROSPECTUS WHI CH WAS
MADE AVAI LABLE TO THE GENERAL PUBLI C FOR REVI EW THE ORGANI ZATION S FI LED
CERTI FI CATE OF | NCORPORATI ON AND ANY AMENDMENTS CAN BE OBTAI NED AND

REVI EMED THROUGH THE NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY.

CORE FORM PART VI AND SCHEDULE J

CORE FORM PART VII AND SCHEDULE J REFLECT CERTAI N BOARD MEMBERS AND
OFFI CERS RECEI VI NG COVPENSATI ON AND BENEFI TS FROM THI S ORGANI ZATI ON OR A
RELATED ORGANI ZATI ON. PLEASE NOTE TH S REMUNERATI ON WAS FOR SERVI CES
RENDERED AS FULL-TI ME EMPLOYEES OF THI S ORGANI ZATI ON OR A RELATED

ORGANI ZATI ON AND NOT FOR SERVI CES RENDERED AS A VOTI NG MEMBER OR OFFI CER

OF THI S ORGANI ZATI ON' S BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

CORE FORM PART VI I AND SCHEDULE J

ROBERT E. MARTIN IS A VOTI NG MEMBER OF THI S ORGANI ZATI ON' S BOARD OF
TRUSTEES; AN UNCOVPENSATI ON PCOSI TION. MR MARTIN | S THE SENI OR VI CE
PRESI DENT, CHI EF STRATEGY OFFI CER OF THE NETWORK AND RECElI VES A FEDERAL
FORM W2 FROM ST. LUKE S HOSPI TAL OF BETHLEHEM PENNSYLVAN A; A RELATED

| NTERNAL REVENUE CODE SECTI ON 501(C) (3) TAX- EXEMPT ORGANI ZATION. HI S
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COVMON LAW EMPLOYER/ EMPLOYEE RELATIONSHIP IS WTH ST. LUKE' S HEALTH
NETWORK, | NC. THEREFORE, ST. LUKE S HEALTH NETWORK, |NC. FILED A 2020
FEDERAL FORM 4720 WHI CH | NCLUDED A REM TTANCE OF EXClI SE TAX RELATED TO
MR, MARTIN S COVPENSATI ON I N EXCESS OF $1M MR MARTIN S REPORTABLE
COVPENSATI ON, RETI REMENT/ OTHER DEFERRED COVPENSATI ON AND NON- TAXABLE
BENEFI TS ARE REPORTED W THIN CORE FORM PART VII AND SCHEDULE J OF THE
ST. LUKE'S HEALTH NETWORK, I NC. (EIN: 23-2384282) FEDERAL FORM 990.
PLEASE REFER TO THE ST. LUKE S HEALTH NETWORK, INC. FORM 990 FOR THI S

| NFORVATI ON.

CORE FORM PART VII AND SCHEDULE J

THOVAS P. LI CHTENWALNER |'S | NCLUDED ON THI S FORM 990 BECAUSE DURI NG THE
FI SCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 HE SERVED AS THE TOP FI NANCI AL OFFI Cl AL
OF ST. LUKE' S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH NETWORK. MR LI CHTENWALNER WAS NOT
EVMPLOYED BY TH S ORGANI ZATI ON, RATHER HE RECEI VED A FORM W2 FROM ST.
LUKE' S HOSPI TAL OF BETHLEHEM PENNSYLVANI A; A RELATED | NTERNAL REVENUE
CODE SECTI ON 501(C) (3) TAX- EXEMPT HOSPI TAL ORGANI ZATI ON. HI' S COVMON LAW
EMPLOYER/ EMPLOYEE RELATI ONSHI P WAS W TH ST. LUKE S HEALTH NETWORK, | NC.
(EI'N: 23-2384282). ACCORDI NGLY, ST. LUKE'S HEALTH NETWORK, INC. FILED A
2020 FEDERAL FORM 4720 WHI CH | NCLUDED A REM TTANCE COF EXCI SE TAX RELATED

TO MR LI CHTENWALNER S COWPENSATI ON | N EXCESS OF $1M

CORE FORM PART VI, SECTION A, COLUW B

THE ORGANI ZATI ON I'S AN AFFI LI ATE WTHI N ST. LUKE' S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH
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NETWORK (" NETWORK"); A TAX- EXEMPT | NTEGRATED HEALTHCARE DELI VERY NETWORK.
THE NETWORK | NCLUDES BOTH FOR- PROFI T AND NOT FOR- PROFI T ORGANI ZATI ONS.
CERTAI N BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEMBERS AND OFFI CERS LI STED ON CORE FORM PART
VIl AND SCHEDULE J OF TH'S FORM 990 MAY HOLD SI M LAR POSI TI ONS W TH BOTH
TH' S ORGANI ZATI ON AND OTHER AFFI LI ATES W THI N THE NETWORK. THE HOURS
SHOM ON THI S FORM 990 FOR BOARD MEMBERS WHO RECEI VE NO COMPENSATI ON FOR
SERVI CES RENDERED I N A NON- BOARD CAPACI TY, REPRESENTS THE ESTI MATED HOURS
DEVOTED PER WEEK FOR THI S ORGANI ZATI ON. TO THE EXTENT THESE | NDI VI DUALS
SERVE AS A MEMBER OF THE GOVERNI NG BODY OF OTHER RELATED ORGANI ZATI ONS

W THI N THE NETWORK, THEI R RESPECTI VE HOURS PER WEEK PER ORGANI ZATI ON ARE
APPROXI MATELY THE SAME AS REFLECTED ON CORE FORM PART VII OF THI'S FORM
990. THE HOURS REFLECTED ON CORE FORM PART VII OF THI' S FORM 990, FOR

I NDI VI DUALS WHO RECEI VE COMPENSATI ON FOR SERVI CES RENDERED | N A NON- BOARD
CAPACI TY, PAID OFFI CERS AND KEY EMPLOYEES, REFLECT TOTAL HOURS WORKED PER

WEEK ON BEHALF OF THE NETWORK; NOT SCLELY THI S ORGANI ZATI ON.

CORE FORM PART Xl ; QUESTION 9

OTHER CHANGES | N NET ASSETS CR FUND BALANCES | NCLUDE:

- RESTRUCTURI NG COSTS - ($66, 894) ;
- PLEDGES RECEI VED - SPECI FI C PURPCSE FUND - ($206, 800); AND
- ALLOMNCE FOR PLEDGES WRI TTEN OFF AND ACTUAL WRI TE- OFFS - SPECI FI C

PURPCSE FUND - $3, 545.

CORE FORM PART XlI1; QUESTION 2
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THE ORGANI ZATI ON I'S AN AFFI LI ATE WTHI N ST. LUKE' S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH
NETWORK (" NETWORK"); A TAX- EXEMPT | NTEGRATED HEALTHCARE DELI VERY NETWORK.
ST. LUKE'S HEALTH NETWORK, INC. IS THE TAX- EXEMPT PARENT ENTITY OF THE
NETWORK. AN | NDEPENDENT CERTI FI ED PUBLI C ACCOUNTI NG (" CPA") FI RM AUDI TED
THE CONSCLI DATED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS OF THE TAXPAYER AND | TS CONTRCLLED
AFFI LI ATES FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 AND JUNE 30, 2020;

RESPECTI VELY AND | SSUED A CONSCLI DATED FI NANCI AL STATEMENT. AN UNMODI FI ED
OPI NI ON WAS | SSUED EACH YEAR BY THE | NDEPENDENT CPA FIRM THE NETWORK' S
FI NANCE COMM TTEE ASSUMES RESPONSI Bl LI TY FOR OVERSI GAT OF THE AUDI T OF
THE NETWORK' S CONSOLI DATED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS AND THE SELECTI ON OF AN

| NDEPENDENT AUDI TOR.

CORE FORM PART Xl I; QUESTION 3

THE ORGANI ZATION | S AN AFFI LI ATE WTHI N ST. LUKE' S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH
NETWORK (" NETWORK"); A TAX- EXEMPT | NTEGRATED HEALTHCARE DELI VERY NETWORK.
THE NETWORK' S FI NANCE COVM TTEE ENGAGED AN | NDEPENDENT ACCOUNTI NG FI RM TO
PREPARE AND | SSUE A NETWORK W DE CONSOLI DATED AUDI T UNDER THE SI NGLE

AUDI T ACT AND OVB Cl RCULAR A-133.

ATTACHVENT 1

FORM 990, PART 111, LINE 1 - ORGAN ZATION' S M SSI ON

THE M SSI ON OF THE ORGANI ZATION IS TO PROVI DE COVPASSI ONATE,
EXCELLENT QUALITY AND COST EFFECTI VE HEALTHCARE TO THE RESI DENTS OF
THE COVMUNI TI ES WE SERVE REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLOR, CREED, SEX,

NATI ONAL ORI G N OR ABILITY TO PAY.
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ATTACHVENT 1 (CONT' D)

FORM 990, PART 111, LINE 1 - ORGANI ZATION S M SSI ON

THE ORGANI ZATI ON I'S AN AFFI LI ATE WTHI N ST. LUKE' S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH
NETWORK (" NETWORK"); A TAX- EXEMPT | NTEGRATED HEALTHCARE DELI VERY
NETWORK. ST. LUKE'S HEALTH NETWORK, INC. IS THE TAX- EXEMPT PARENT
ENTI TY OF THE NETWORK. THE NETWORK HAS AN UNWAVERI NG COW TMENT TO
EXCELLENCE AS WE CARE FOR THE SI CK AND | NJURED, EDUCATE PHYSI Cl ANS,
NURSES AND OTHER HEALTHCARE PROVI DERS; AND | MPROVE ACCESS TO CARE I N
THE COVMUNI TI ES WE SERVE. PLEASE REFER TO SCHEDULE O FOR THE

ORGANI ZATI ON'S COMMUNI TY BENEFI T STATEMENT.
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(SFCE)'?E,DQJQLOE)R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships [foe No. 1545-0047
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 2@20
et ot e T > Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
,nijgfr\,;m;v;meze:iizuw P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22- 1494454
Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(CY] (b) ©) (d) (e) ) ®
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity
1)
(2)
3
4
(5
(6)
- Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had
LM one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.
@ (b) ©) (d) (e) ® )
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state | Exempt Code section | Public charity status Direct controlling Section 512(b)(13)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity °‘L”n‘{i§ﬂf"
Yes No
(1) ST. LUKE'S HEALTH NETWORK, | NC. 23-2384282
1110 ST. LUKE S VAY ALLENTONN, PA 18109 HEALTH SVCS. PA 501( C) ( 3) 509( A) ( 3) N A X
(2) ST. LUKE' S HOSPI TAL OF BETHLEHEM PA 23-1352213
1110 5T. LIkE 5 WAY ALLENTOMN, - PA 18109 HEALTH SVCS. PA 501(C) (3) HOSPI TAL SLHN X
(3) ST [WKE'S FOSPITAL ANDERSON CAVPUS 45- 4394739
1110 5T. LIkE 5 WAY ALLENTOMN, - PA 18109 HEALTH SVCS. PA 501(C) (3) HOSPI TAL SLHN X
(4) ST [UKE'S FOSPTTAL MONROE CARPUS 46- 5143606
1110 5T. LIkE 5 WAY ALLENTOMN, - PA 18109 HEALTH SVCS. PA 501(C) (3) HOSPI TAL SLHN X
(5) ST [KE'S QURKERTOM FOSPTTAL 23- 1352203
1110 5T. LIkE 5 WAY ALLENTOMN, - PA 18109 HEALTH SVCS. PA 501(C) (3) HOSPI TAL SLHN X
(6) CARBON- SCHUYLKI LL COMMUNI TY HOSPI TAL 25- 1550350
1110 5T. LIkE 5 WAY ALLENTOMN, - PA 18109 HEALTH SVCS. PA 501(C) (3) HOSPI TAL SLHN X
(7) ST [KE'S PRYSTGIAN GROUP, TRC, 23- 2380812
I110 ST. LUKE S VAY ALLENTOM, PA 18109 HEALTH SVCS. | PA 501(C)(3) |509(A)(3) SLHN X
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2020
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(S%'E]DggLoE) R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships [foe No. 1545-0047
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 2@20
Department of the Treasury . >AttaCh to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC.

22- 1494454

Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.

@
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity

Primary activity

(b)

()

Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

d

Total income

(€) ®
End-of-year assets Direct controlling
entity

€]

(2

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

(@) (b) ©) (d) (e) ) @
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state | Exempt Code section | Public charity status Direct controlling Section 512(b)(13)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity Cc:ar;]ttrigﬂfd
Yes No
1 ST. LUKE S EVERGENCY & TRANSPORT SVCS. 23-2179542
1110 ST. LUKE S VAY ALLENTOWN, PA 18109 HEALTH SVCS. PA 501(C) (3) 170B1AI I | SLHN X
B QUAKERTOWN REHABI LT TATI ON CENTER 23- 2543924
1110 ST. LUKE S VAY ALLENTOWN, PA 18109 | NACTI VE PA 501(C) (3) 170B1AI I | SLHN X
3) HOVESTAR MEDI CAL EQUI P & T NFUST ON SVCS. 23-2418254
1110 ST. LUKE S VAY ALLENTOM, PA 18109 | NACTI VE PA 501(Q) (3) |509(A)(2) VNA X
) VNA OF ST. LUKE S - HOME HEALTH HOSPI CE 24-0795497
1110 ST. LUKE S VAY ALLENTOWG, PA 18109 HEALTH SVCS. |PA 501(C) (3) |509(A) (1) SLB X
5) BLUE MOUNTAT N HOSPT TAL, TRNC. 24- 0795436
1110 ST. LUKE S VAY ALLENTOWN, PA 18109 HEALTH SVCS. PA 501(C) (3) HOSPI TAL SLHN X
6) CVS MEDI CAL CARE CORPORATI ON 23-2473899
1110 ST. LUKE S VAY ALLENTOWN, PA 18109 HEALTH SVCS. PA 501(C) (3) 170B1AI I | SLHN X
@) SACRED HEART HEALTHCARE SYSTEM 23-2328297
1110 ST, LUKE S VAY ALLENTOWK, PA 18109 | NACTI VE PA 501(C) (3) |509(A)(3) SLHN X

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

| OMB No. 1545-0047

?,%}'E]DSQLOE)R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 2@20
Department of the Treasury . >AttaCh_to Form 990. ) ) Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
@ (b) ©) (d) (e) ) ®
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity
)]
(2)
(3)
(4)
©)]
(6)
- Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had
LM one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.
@ (b) ©) (d) (e) ® i
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state | Exempt Code section | Public charity status Direct controlling Section 512(b)(13)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity Czr:]‘tfifyfd
Yes No
(1) SACRED FEART FOSPITAL G ALLENTOM 23- 1352208
1110 5T. LIkE 5 WAY ALLENTOMN, - PA 18109 HEALTH SVCS. PA 501(C) (3) HOSPI TAL SLHN X
2) ST. LUKE'S AMBULATORY SERVI CES, | NC. 83-3200970
1110 5T. LIkE 5 WAY ALLENTOMN, - PA 18109 HEALTH SVCS. PA 501(C) (3) 170B1AI | | SLHN X
(3) ST [KE'S FOSPITAL - EASTON CAWPUS 84- 4475996
1110 5T. LIkE 5 WAY ALLENTOMN, - PA 18109 HEALTH SVCS. PA 501(C) (3) HOSPI TAL SLHN X
(a) ST~ [KE'S FOSPITAL CARBON CAWPUS 86- 1248931
I110 ST. LUKE S VAY ALLENTOM, PA 18109 | NACTI VE PA 501(C)(3) |HOSPI TAL SLHN X
©)]
(6)
(N
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2020
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22- 1494454
Schedule R (Form 990) 2020 Page 2
=yl Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34,
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
(CY] (b) ©) (d) (e). ® 9 (h) 0] @) (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlling _ Predominant Share of total Share of end-of- | pisproportionate Code V - UBI General or | Percentage
related organization domicile entity income (related, income year assets alocatins? | @amount in box 20 | managing | ownership
unrelated,
(state or excluded from of Schedule K-1 partner?
foreign tax under (Form 1065)
country) sections 512 - 514)
Yes| No Yes| No
(l) SH ASSI STED LI VI NG 20- 0546001
3910 ADLER PLACE BETHLEHEM PA | MEDI CAL PA N A
(2)
(©)
4)
(5)
(6)
)
Part IV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV,
line 34, because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
(a) (b) ©) (d) (e) ® @ (h) 0}
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile | Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage| _Section
(state or foreign| entity (C corp, S corp, or trust) income end-of-year assets |ownership Smlji(t?gl(lfé)
country) entity?
Yes|No
(l) ST. LUKE' S HEALTH NETWORK | NSURANCE COWP 75-2993150
801 OSTRUM STREET BETHLEHEM PA 18015 FI NANCI AL VEHI CLE VT N A C CORP.
(2) ST. LUKE S PHYSI Cl AN HOSPI TAL ORG., | NC. 23-2786818
801 OSTRUM STREET BETHLEHEM PA 18015 HEALTHCARE SVCS. PA N A C CORP. X
(3) HI LLCREST EMERGENCY SERVI CES, P.C. 20- 4429976
185 ROSEBERRY STREET PHI LLI PSBURG NJ 08865 HEALTHCARE SVCS. NJ SLWH C CORP. 5,527, 851. 519, 929. [100. 0000 X
(4) TWO RI VERS ENTERPRI SES, | NC. 52- 1552606
185 ROSEBERRY STREET PHI LLI PSBURG NJ 08865 REAL ESTATE NJ N A C CORP. X
(5) ST. LUKE' S WARREN PHYSI Cl AN GROUP, P.C. 22-3837316
185 ROSEBERRY STREET PHI LLI PSBURG NJ 08865 HEALTHCARE SVCS. NJ SLWH C CORP. 38, 228, 997. 8, 688, 244. (100. 0000| X
(6) SACRED HEART ANCI LLARY SERVI CES, | NC. 23-2384987
421 W CHEW STREET ALLENTOWN, PA 18102 HEALTHCARE SVCS. PA N A C CORP. X
)
Schedule R (Form 990) 2020
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Schedule R (Form 990) 2020 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, lll, or IV of this schedule. Yes| No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity. . . . . . . v o v i v i i i i s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e la| X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(S) . . . . . .« . i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ib X
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(S). . . . . . . & 4 i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1lc X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(S) . . . . . . & i i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1d| X
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(S) . . . . . . i i i i i it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e le| X
f Dividends from related organization(S) . . . . . . . vt v e e e e e e e e e e e if X
g Sale of assetstorelated Organization(S) . . . . .« v vt i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1g X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(S), . . . . . . . . . i i i i i i ittt et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ih X
i Exchange of assets with related organization(S). . . . . . .« o v i i i i i i e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1i X
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related Organization(S). . . . .« & vt 4 vt i bt h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1j X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(S) . . . & v v v v v vt v i b e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1k | X
| Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) . . . . . . & v v v v v it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1l X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(S). . . . v v v & v 4 v v bt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e im X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(S) . . . . . . & & v & v i i vt i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e in| X
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(S) . . . . . . & . v v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10| X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for EXPENSES. « « v v vt v v i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1p X
g Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for eXpeNSES . . v v v v vt h i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 1q X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(S) . . . . « v & v v v v v v b bt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ir | X
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(S). . . . . . .« &« v v v a o 4 v 4 @ w4 e e e a e e e e e e e a e e e e e e e a s e e s 1s | X
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(@) (b) ©) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining
type (a-s) amount involved
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
()
(6)

JSA Schedule R (Form 990) 2020
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
Schedule R (Form 990) 2020 Page 4

Part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(a) _ (b) (c) () (e) () @) (h) [0} [0} (k)
Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity Legal domicile Predominant Are all partners Share of Share of Disproportionate Code V - UBI General or |Percentage
(state or foreign income (related, section total income end-of-year allocations? amount in box 20 | managing |ownership
country) unrelated, excluded | 501(c)(3) assets of Schedule K-1 partner?
from tax under organizations? (Form 1065)

sections 512 -514)| yes | No Yes | No Yes | No

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

()

(8)

9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2020
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

Schedule R (Form 990) 2020

Page 5

WAl Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

SCHEDULE R, PART V

TH' S ORGANI ZATION IS A MEMBER OF ST. LUKE'S UNI VERSI TY HEALTH NETWORK
("NETWORK"); A TAX- EXEMPT | NTEGRATED HEALTHCARE DELI VERY SYSTEM ST.
LUKE' S HEALTH NETWORK, INC. IS THE TAX- EXEMPT PARENT ENTITY OF THE
NETWORK. FUNDS ARE ROUTI NELY TRANSFERRED BETWEEN AFFI LI ATES AND BUSI NESS
ACTIVI TIES ARE COWCON ON BEHALF OF THE SYSTEM S AFFI LI ATES, | NCLUDI NG
TH' S ORGANI ZATI ON. THESE TRANSACTI ONS MAY BE RECORDED ON THE

REVENUE/ EXPENSE AND BALANCE SHEET STATEMENTS OF THI' S ORGANI ZATI ON AND
OTHER AFFI LI ATES. THESE ENTI TI ES WORK TOGETHER TO DELI VER HI GH QUALI TY
COST EFFECTI VE HEALTHCARE AND WELLNESS SERVI CES TO THEI R COMMUNI TI ES
REGARDLESS OF ABILITY TO PAY AND I N FURTHERANCE OF CHARI TABLE TAX- EXEMPT

PURPCSES.

Schedule R (Form 990) 2020
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RENT AND ROYALTY INCOME

Taxpayer's Name

ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC

Identifying Number

22-1494454

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

RENTAL

| | Yes | | No | Did you actively participate in the operation of the activity during the tax year?

TYPE OF PROPERTY:

REAL RENTAL | NCOVE

OTHER INCOME:

86, 280.

TOTAL GROSSINCOME . v @ v v 4 v 4 v 4 v 4 4 e 4 e 4 & a a w & w & w & & 4 & 4 & o & s & s a s a a s

86, 280.

OTHER EXPENSES:

DEPRECIATION (SHOWN BELOW) &, & v v v v v ot e v e e e e e v m e e a e e n s
LESS: Beneficiary's Portion . . . & v v v i i i v h e e e e e e e e e e e

AMORTIZATION

LESS: Beneficiary's Portion . . . . . v i i i h e e e e e e e e e e e e e
DEPLETION ., L . i i i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
LESS: Beneficiary's Portion . . . & v v v i v i v h e e e e e e e e e e e e e
TOTAL EXPENSES . . i i i it ot e v s e e s a s n s et s a s s s e e s a s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
TOTAL RENT OR ROYALTY INCOME (LOSS) « « @« & & & & 4 & & & o & & o & o+ o o o & o & + o s o & o & + o s o o o o o+ o o o o o

86, 280.

Less Amount to

Rentor Royalty . . . v v @ v vt it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
[ 2=T o =T o] = 4T ) o
L= o1 =1 4
Investment INterest EXPENSE . . . . . v 4 4 & v 4 s s s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Other EXPENSES . v & v v v v v v v v e s v v a et n n m s s e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Net Income (LOSS) to Others . . . & v v v i i ittt e et e e s e e s n e e m e e e e e e e e e e
Net Rent or Royalty INCOME (LOSS) . v v v v v v 4 v s e b v e m b e s m t e s m e s m b e s m s e s s et s e e s e e

86, 280.

Deductible Rental Loss (if Applicable) . « v v v v v v v b b b b e b e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

SCHEDULE FOR DEPRECIATION CLAIMED

(b) Cost or (c) Date

(a) Description of property
unadjusted basis acquired

(e)

Bus.

%

(f) Basis for
depreciation

(g) Depreciation
in
prior years

(h)
Method

(i) Life
or
rate

(j) Depreciation
for this year

Totals . v v o i v u e e e s

JSA
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454

RENT AND ROYALTY SUMVARY

ALLOMBLE
TOTAL DEPLETI OV OTHER NET
PROPERTY | NCOVE DEPRECI ATI ON  EXPENSES | NCOVE
RENTAL 86, 280. 86, 280.
TOTALS 86, 280. 86, 280.
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o 4797

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Sales of Business Property
(Also Involuntary Conversions and Recapture Amounts
Under Sections 179 and 280F(b)(2))
> Attach to your tax return.
» Go to www.irs.gov/Form4797 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0184

2020

Attachment
Sequence No. 27

Name(s) shown on return

Identifying number

ST. LUKE' S WARREN HOSPI TAL, | NC. 22-1494454
1 Enter the gross proceeds from sales or exchanges reported to you for 2020 on Form(s) 1099-B or 1099-S (or
substitute statement) that you are including on line 2, 10, or 20. See inStructions . . . . & v & v v & « &+ & + = + & 1

Sales or Exchanges of Property Used in a Trade or Business and Involuntary Conversions From Other

Than Casualty or Theft - Most Property Held More Than 1 Year (see instructions)

2 (a) Description (b) Date acquired| (c) Date sold (d) Gross (e)aﬁc?v?/giicf:lon 0 b(;gisst, %Tlghef sggtiiitn(f(;rfrg?nstsrz e
of property (mo., day, yr.) (mo., day, yr.) sales price allowable since | improvements and sum of (d) and (e)
acquisition expense of sale

3 Gain,ifany, fromForm4684,1iNe39 . . v v & v 4 v h i e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e s 3

4 Section 1231 gain from installment sales from Form 6252, 1iNn€26 0r37 « = v « v v 4 v 4 v 4 v & v 0 0 m 0 s w s s 4

5 Section 1231 gain or (loss) from like-kind exchanges fromForm 8824 . . . . .« v v v ¢ v 0 v i v i h e e e 5

6 Gain, if any, from line 32, from other than casualtyortheft. . . . « .« v v & v 0 0 o v o v o e e e e e e e 6

7 Combine lines 2 through 6. Enter the gain or (loss) here and on the appropriate line as follows . . . . . . . . . . .. 7

Partnerships and S corporations. Report the gain or (loss) following the instructions for Form 1065, Schedule K,
line 10, or Form 1120-S, Schedule K, line 9. Skip lines 8, 9, 11, and 12 below.
Individuals, partners, S corporation shareholders, and all others. If line 7 is zero or a loss, enter the amount from
line 7 on line 11 below and skip lines 8 and 9. If line 7 is a gain and you didn't have any prior year section 1231
losses, or they were recaptured in an earlier year, enter the gain from line 7 as a long-term capital gain on the
Schedule D filed with your return and skip lines 8, 9, 11, and 12 below.
8 Nonrecaptured net section 1231 losses from prior years. See instructionS. « « « v v v v 4 v 4 v 0 v m w n e s e e s 8
9 Subtract line 8 from line 7. If zero or less, enter -0-. If line 9 is zero, enter the gain from line 7 on line 12 below. If line
9 is more than zero, enter the amount from line 8 on line 12 below and enter the gain from line 9 as a long-term
capital gain on the Schedule D filed with your return. See inStructions + . + =+ & v & v & v v 40 v 0 0 0 0 0 v 0w 9
Ordinary Gains and Losses (see instructions)
10 Ordinary gains and losses not included on lines 11 through 16 (include property held 1 year or less):

ATTACHVENT 1 716.
11 L0SS, ifany, fromliNE 7 « v v v v v it e et et e e e ke e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 11 )
12 Gain, if any, from line 7 or amount from line 8, if applicable. . « . « « « v v v 0 v 0 v i h s e e e e e e e e s 12
13 Gain,ifany, fromline31 . . v & v & v 0 e e e e e e e e e e e e e a e e e e e e e s e e e 13
14 Net gain or (loss) from Form 4684,1lines31and38a. « = v v v v 4 v 4 v 4 v 0 v 8 s 8 0 m w n e s e e e e e e 14
15 Ordinary gain from installment sales from Form 6252,1ine250r36 . . « & v & v & v & vt vt 0 s 0 s 0 s 0 2 0 x s 15
16 Ordinary gain or (loss) from like-kind exchanges fromForm8824. . . . . . v & v & v vttt bt b s e e e s 16
17 Combinelines 10through 16. . = & & v & & v v f i it f e i st e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 17 716.
18 For all except individual returns, enter the amount from line 17 on the appropriate line of your return and skip lines a

and b below. For individual returns, complete lines a and b below.

If the loss on line 11 includes a loss from Form 4684, line 35, column (b)(ii), enter that part of the loss here. Enter the

loss from income-producing property on Schedule A (Form 1040), line 16. (Do not include any loss on property used as

an employee.) Identify as from "Form 4797, line 18a." SeeinsStructions . . . . & v v & & 4+ 4 & & & 2 & s & & 2 & &« 18a

b Redetermine the gain or (loss) on line 17 excluding the loss, if any, on line 18a. Enter here and on Schedule 1

(Form 1040), Part |, iN@ 4. = v v v v v v o v v w m w w w a w0 w a e e m e e e m e a s x w m s a w m x w a  x s 18b
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4797 (2020)
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Form 4797 (2020)
REVRIl Gain From Disposition of Property Under Sections 1245, 1250, 1252, 1254, and 1255

22- 1494454

Page 2

(see instructions)

19 (a) Description of section 1245, 1250, 1252, 1254, or 1255 property:

(b) Date acquired
(mo., day, yr.)

(c) Date sold
(mo., day, yr.)

o0 |wm (>

These columns relate to the properties on lines 19A through 19D. >

Property A Property B

Property C

Property D

20
21

22
23

24

Gross sales price (Note: See line 1 before completing.)| 20

Cost or other basis plus expense of sale 21

Depreciation (or depletion) allowed or allowable , , .| 22

Adjusted basis. Subtract line 22 fromline21 , . . .[ 23

Total gain. Subtract line 23 fromline20, . . . . . . 24

25

If section 1245 property:
a Depreciation allowed or allowable fromline22 . ., .[25a

b Enter thesmallerofline24or25a. . . . . . . ... 25b

26

If section 1250 property: If straight line depreciation was
used, enter -0- on line 269, except for a corporation subject
to section 291.

a Additional depreciation after 1975. See instructions ,|26a

b Applicable percentage multiplied by the smaller of
line 24 or line 26a. See instructions 26b

C Subtract line 26a from line 24. If residential rental property

or line 24 isn't more than line 26a, skip lines 26d and 26e .[26¢C

d Additional depreciation after 1969 and before 1976 .[26d

e Enter the smaller of line 26cor26d, . . ... ... 26e
f Section 291 amount (corporations only). . . . . . . 26f
g Add lines 26b, 26e,and 26f . . . . . . . .. ... 269
27 If section 1252 property: Skip this section if you didn't
dispose of farmland or if this form is being completed for
a partnership.
a Soil, water, and land clearingexpenses . . . .. .. 27a

b Line 27a multiplied by applicable percentage. See instructions .| 27b

c Enter the smaller of line24o0r27b . ., ... .... 27¢c

28

If section 1254 property:

a Intangible drilling and development costs, expenditures
for development of mines and other natural deposits,
mining exploration costs, and depletion. See instructions . .[28a

b Enter the smaller of line24o0r28a , .. ... ... 28b

29

If section 1255 property:
a Applicable percentage of payments excluded from
income under section 126. See instructions 29a

b Enter the smaller of line 24 or 29a. See instructions .[29b

Summary of Part lll Gains. Complete property columns A through D through line 29b before going to line 30.

30 Total gains for all properties. Add property columns Athrough D, line 24 _ . . . . . . . v v v v e e e e e e e e e e 30
31 Add property columns A through D, lines 25b, 26g, 27c, 28b, and 29b. Enter hereandonline13, . ., . . . . .. ... 31
32 Subtract line 31 from line 30. Enter the portion from casualty or theft on Form 4684, line 33. Enter the portion from
other than casualty or theft on FOrm 4797, liN€6 . . . v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 32
Recapture Amounts Under Sections 179 and 280F(b)(2) When Business Use Drops to 50% or Less
(see instructions)
(a) Section (b) Section
179 280F(b)(2)
33 Section 179 expense deduction or depreciation allowableinprioryears . . . .. .. ... ... 33
34 Recomputed depreciation. SEe iNStructions . . . . . v & 4 4 v h h h r e ek e e e e e e e s 34
35 Recapture amount. Subtract line 34 from line 33. See the instructions for wheretoreport . . . . . 35
Form 4797 (2020)
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ST. LUKE' S WARREN HGOSPI TAL, | NC. 22- 1494454
Supplement to Form 4797 Part |l Detall ATTACHVENT 1
Date Date Gross Sales Depreciation Allowed Cost or Other Gain or (Loss)
Description Acquired Sold Price or Allowable Basis for entire year
FI XED ASSETS VARI OQUS VARI OQUS 716. 716.
Totals 716.
JSA
ATTACHVENT 1
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Trustees
St. Luke’s Health Network, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of St. Luke’s Health Network, Inc.
and its controlled entities, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of June 30, 2021 and 2020
and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the years
then ended.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States

of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance

about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the
Network's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Network's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of St. Luke’s Health Network, Inc. and its controlled entities as of June
30, 2021 and 2020, and the results of their operations, changes in their net assets and their cash flows
for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 100 E Pratt St, Suite 2600, Baltimore, Maryland 21202
T: 410 783 7600; F: 410 783 7680, www.pwc.com/us
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Other Matter

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
taken as a whole. The consolidating information is the responsibility of management and was derived
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
consolidated financial statements. The consolidating information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial
statements themselves and other additional procedures, in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the consolidating information is fairly stated,
in all material respects, in relation to the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. The
consolidating information is presented for purposes of additional analysis of the consolidated financial
statements rather than to present the financial position, results of operations and cash flows of the
individual companies and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Accordingly,
we do not express an opinion on the financial position, results of operations and cash flows of the
individual companies.

Toucsoitshosss Coopug 24F

Baltimore, Maryland
October 25, 2021



St. Luke’s Health Network, Inc. and Controlled Entities

Consolidated Balance Sheets
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Assets

Current
Cash and cash equivalents
Patient accounts receivable, net
Other accounts receivable
Investments
Inventories
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Noncurrent
Investments
Property and equipment, net
Goodwill
Investments in joint ventures
Operating lease right-of-use assets, net
Deferred compensation plan assets
Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries, wages and taxes
Accrued vacation
Current portion of self insurance reserves
Current portion of long-term debt
Current portion of operating lease obligations
Current portion of accrued compensation payable
Accrued interest on long-term debt
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent
Long-term debt, net of current portion
Long-term operating lease obligations
Accrued compensation payable
Self insurance reserves
Swap contracts
Asset retirement obligation
Other noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities
Net assets

Net assets without donor restrictions
Net assets with donor restrictions

Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

2021 2020
339,413,971 $§ 315,796,451
205,020,261 181,103,651

38,311,899 31,681,446
206,373,846 163,651,030

46,388,429 40,288,793

32,330,465 30,332,997
867,838,871 762,854,368

1,100,714,543 800,195,107
1,146,613,103 1,123,980,670

95,967,445 81,062,089

58,468,792 56,021,404
181,859,822 173,941,841

61,850,324 43,832,611

54,336,231 65,668,596

$ 3,567,649,131 $ 3,107,556,686

123,403,217 $ 150,571,155
227,998,246 161,537,806
75,823,979 65,020,041
38,059,590 34,389,395
21,318,925 20,679,552
29,441,273 26,247,657
4,529,341 3,940,950
14,419,383 12,870,443
56,889,956 35,472,035
228,048,153 275,007,133
819,932,063 785,736,167
1,166,358,056 988,937,070
155,310,714 149,666,897
108,704,190 94,582,810
77,272,502 69,820,894
71,114,562 97,785,332
3,562,721 3,562,721
46,596,690 33,900,248

2,448,851,498

2,223,992,139

980,896,752 769,277,232
137,900,881 114,287,315
1,118,797,633 883,564,547

$ 3,567,649,131

$ 3,107,556,686

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



St. Luke’s Health Network, Inc. and Controlled Entities

Consolidated Statement of Operations
Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Revenues, gains and other support

Net patient service revenue

Other operating revenue and gains

Net assets released from restrictions used for operations

Total Revenue, gains, and other support

Operating expenses

Salaries and employee benefits
Supplies and other
Depreciation and amortization
Interest

Total expenses
Income from operations

Nonoperating gains (losses)

Unrestricted investment income

Realized gains on investments

Change in unrealized gains on investments
Income (loss) from equity method investments
Gain (loss) on disposal of property and equipment
Donations and grants to other organizations
Change in fair market value of derivatives
(Loss) on retirement/purchase of bonds
Pension and annuity settlement cost

Other nonoperating

Nonoperating gains (losses)

(Deficit)/Excess of revenue and gains over expenses

2021

$ 2,487,195,385
108,551,263
2,370,766

2020

$2,119,725,904
119,715,706
2,288,858

2,598,117,414

2,241,730,468

1,410,668,265

1,299,584,522

918,839,383 787,036,926
122,492,909 116,131,105
40,613,013 36,530,012
2,492,613,570  2,239,282,565
105,503,844 2,447,903
25,092,404 17,619,839
21,401,706 6,708,069
16,741,490 5,492,039
5,450,007 (9,195,482)
46,553 (3,986,638)
(8,807,923) (20,233,505)
26,670,770 (30,609,992)

- (4,764,703)

4,183,355 (132,703)
(3,199,294) (8,777,277)
87,579,068 (47,880,353)

$ 193,082,912

$ (45,432,450

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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St. Luke’s Health Network, Inc. and Controlled Entities

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Net assets without donor restrictions

Excess (deficit) of revenue and gains over expenses

Net assets contributed and released from restrictions used for
purchase of property and equipment

Pension adjustment

Other changes in net assets without donor restrictions

Increase (decrease) in net assets without donor restrictions
Net assets with donor restrictions
Contributions received

Net realized/unrealized gains on investments
Net assets released from restrictions

Increase in net assets with donor restrictions
Increase (decrease) in net assets

Net assets
Beginning of year

End of year

2021

$ 193,082,912

2020

$ (45,432,450)

2,715,928 1,691,513
1,356,400 22,263,625
14,464,280 (398,310)
211,619,520 (21,875,622)
10,521,807 13,308,751
18,726,236 3,223,159
(5,634,477) (4,119,645)
23,613,566 12,412,265
235,233,086 (9,463,357)
883,564,547 893,027,904

$1,118,797,633

$ 883,564,547

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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St. Luke’s Health Network, Inc. and Controlled Entities
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020
Cash flows provided by operating activities
Change in net assets $ 235,233,086 $  (9,463,357)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
from operating activities
(Gain) loss on disposal of equipment (46,553) 3,986,638
Depreciation and amortization 122,492,909 116,131,105
Equity gains from joint ventures and partnerships 2,206,376 9,195,482
Change in unrealized gain on unrestricted investments (16,741,490 (5,492,039)
Net realized gain on restricted investments (7,218,625 (2,568,055)
Net unrealized gain on restricted investments (11,507,611 (655,104)
Net realized gain on unrestricted investments (21,401,706 (6,708,069)
Pension adjustments (1,356,400 (22,263,625)
Swap contracts (26,670,770 30,609,992

Other changes in unrestricted assets
Restricted contributions received
Change in cash due to changes in operating assets and liabilities

(14,464,489
(10,521,807

(13,308,751)

Patient accounts receivable (23,916,610 26,610,810
Other receivables (6,630,453 (14,722,298)
Inventories (4,269,157 (11,931,186)
Prepaid expenses (1,997,468 305,218
Deferred compensation plan assets (18,017,713 (5,686,754)
Other assets 11,129,696 (10,781,486)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 35,520,068 399,308,074
Net estimated third-party payor settlements 21,417,921 22,031,596
Net cash provided by operating activities 263,239,204 504,598,191
Cash flows used by investing activities
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (108,582,537) (143,242,234)
Proceeds from sale of equipment 419,462 647,630
Cash paid in acquisition, net of cash acquired (14,905,356) (867,051)

Investments in joint ventures and partnerships
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sales of investments

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows provided by financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt
Repayments of long-term debt

Repurchase of St. Luke's bonds

(4,653,764)
(889,489,903)

603,117,083

(26,002,303)
(820,701,356)
551,132,728

(414,095,015)

(439,032,586)

189,524,366

(25,572,842)

10,521,807

272,053,056
(60,834,541)
(74,989,999)

Proceeds from restricted contributions 13,308,751
Net cash provided by financing activities 174,473,331 149,537,267
Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 23,617,520 215,102,872

Cash and cash equivalents

Beginning of year 315,796,451 100,693,579

End of year $ 339,413,971 $ 315,796,451

Construction in progress included in accounts payable $ 9,970,200 $ 4,039,700

Cash paid for interest $ 41,962,010 $ 38,865,618

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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St. Luke’s Health Network, Inc. and Controlled Entities
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

1. Organization, Mission and Basis of Presentation

St. Luke’s Health Network, Inc. (“Parent”) is a not-for-profit, tax-exempt corporation which controls
the following acute care hospitals, organization of physician practices, and other health care related
organizations serving the western New Jersey and Eastern Pennsylvania regions.

e St. Luke’s Hospital of Bethlehem, Pennsylvania (“St. Luke’s Hospital”), which includes the
following entities:

- St. Luke’s Health Network Insurance Company (“SLRRG”)

- St Luke’s HomeStar Services, LLC

- St. Luke’s AirMed, LLC

- St Luke’s Care, LLC

- St Luke’s Shared Savings Plan, LLC

- Pocono MRI Imaging & Diagnostic Center, LLC

- St. Luke’s VNA (“WNA”), which includes the following two entities:

o VNA Home Health and Hospice
o HomeStar Medical Equipment and Infusion Services

o St. Luke’s Quakertown Hospital

e St. Luke’s Physician Group, Inc.

e St. Luke’'s Emergency and Transport Services

¢ Quakertown Rehabilitation Center DBA St. Luke’s Rehabilitation Center
- New Valley Rehab, LLC

e Carbon-Schuylkill Community Hospital, Inc. DBA St. Luke’s Miners Memorial Medical Center
(“MMMC”)

e St. Luke’s Hospital - Anderson Campus
e St. Luke’s Hospital - Monroe Campus

e St. Luke’s Warren Hospital Inc.

St. Luke’s Warren Physician Group.
Hillcrest Emergency Services, Inc

e Two Rivers Enterprises, Inc.

e Sacred Heart Foundation

e Sacred Heart Ancillary Services, Inc.
e Quality Patient Care, LLC

e SH Realty Corporation

e Sacred Heart Healthcare System

e CMS Medical Care Corporation

e Carbon County Hospital

e St. Luke’s Hospital — Easton Campus

e St. Luke’'s Ambulatory Services, Inc.



St. Luke’s Health Network, Inc. and Controlled Entities
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

e Mahoning Self Storage, LLC

The Parent and controlled entities are referred to collectively as the St. Luke’s Health Network, Inc.
(the “Network”).

The Network also participates in various joint ventures and partnerships. These arrangements
enable the Network to provide healthcare services to the broader community through involvement
in other healthcare organizations. See Note 10 for additional information on investments in joint
ventures and partnerships.

2, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Adoption of Accounting Pronouncements

In August 2017, the FASB issued ASU No. 2017-12, Derivatives and Hedging (Topic 815):
Targeted Improvements to Accounting for Hedging Activities. The new guidance improves the
financial reporting of hedging relationships to better portray the economic results of an entity’s risk
management activities in its financial statements. ASU No. 2017-12 is effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2019, with early adoption permitted. The Network adopted this new
accounting standard in fiscal year 2021. There was no impact on the financial statements.

In August 2018, the FASB issued ASU No. 2018-15, Customer's Accounting for Implementation
Costs Incurred in a Cloud Computing Arrangement That Is a Service Contract. The ASU aligns the
accounting for costs incurred to implement a cloud computing arrangement that is a service
arrangement with the guidance on capitalizing costs associated with developing or obtaining
internal-use software. ASU No. 2018-15 is effective for annual periods beginning after December
15, 2020, with early adoption permitted. Entities can apply the guidance prospectively or
retrospectively. The Network adopted this new accounting standard in fiscal year 2021. There was
no impact on the financial statements.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In March 2020, the FASB issued ASU 2020-04 which provides temporary optional guidance to
ease the potential burden in accounting for reference rate reform due to the discontinuation of the
London Interbank Offered Rate ("LIBOR"). The amendments apply to contracts, hedges and other
transactions affected by reference rate reform due to reference to LIBOR or another reference rate
expected to be discontinued. The pronouncement is effective immediately and can be applied
through June 30, 2023. The Network is currently evaluating the standard to determine the impact it
will have on its financial statements.

Basis of Accounting
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Parent and its controlled entities.
The Parent exercises control over its controlled entities through the appointment of members to the
controlled entities’ Board of Trustees (“Board”). The accounts of the controlled entities have been
included in the consolidated financial statements to reflect the results of operations of entities under
common control. All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and



St. Luke’s Health Network, Inc. and Controlled Entities
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash management funds with original maturities of three
months or less, excluding amounts whose use is limited by Board designation or other
arrangements under trust agreements. The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents
approximates market value.

Investments and Investment Income

Investments are measured at fair value in the balance sheet. Investment income or loss (including
interest, dividends and realized gains and losses on unrestricted investments), is included in the
excess of revenues over expenses unless the income or loss is restricted by donor or law.
Unrealized gains and losses on unrestricted investments are reported above the excess of
revenues over expenses within net asset changes. Realized and unrealized gains and losses on
donor restricted investments are reported as changes in net assets with donor restrictions.

Investment income and the change in unrealized gains (losses) on investments was comprised of
the following for the years ended June 30:

e Interest and dividend income are included within unrestricted investment.

e Realized gain on sale of investments is included within realized gains on investments within the
statement of operations.

e Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments are included within nonoperating change in
unrealized gains on investments.

2021 2020
Interest and dividend income $ 25,092,409 $ 17,619,841
Realized gains on investments 21,401,704 6,708,069
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 16,741,490 5,492,039

$ 63235603 $ 29,819,949

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use primarily include assets held by trustees under indenture agreements and
designated assets set aside by the board of trustees for future capital improvements, over which
the Board retains control and may at its discretion subsequently use for other purposes.

Inventories
Inventories of supplies are composed of medical supplies and pharmaceuticals and are recorded at
the lower of cost or net realizable value using the first-in, first-out method.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost for purchased items and fair value at the
date of contribution for contributed items. Depreciation is expensed over the estimated useful life of
each class of depreciable asset and is computed using the straight-line method. Equipment under
finance lease obligations is amortized on the straight-line method over the shorter period of the
lease term or the estimated useful life of the equipment. Such amortization is included in
depreciation and amortization in the consolidated statements of operations. Interest costs incurred
on borrowed funds during the period of construction of capital assets is capitalized as a component
of the cost of constructing those assets. Upon sale or retirement, the cost and related accumulated



St. Luke’s Health Network, Inc. and Controlled Entities
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

depreciation of such assets are removed from the accounts and any resulting gain or loss realized
is credited or charged to income for the period. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are
expensed as incurred. Significant renewals, improvements and betterments are capitalized.

Long Lived Assets

The Network evaluates the carrying value of its long lived assets for impairment when impairment
indicators are identified. In the event that the carrying value of a long-lived asset is not supported
by the fair value, the Network will recognize an impairment loss for the difference. Fair value is
based on available market prices or discounted cash flows.

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, building, or equipment are reported as unrestricted support,
and are excluded from the excess of revenue and gains over expenses, unless explicit donor
stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit
restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets that must
be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor
stipulations about how long these long-lived assets must be maintained, expirations of donor
restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Goodwill

Goodwill recorded in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets represents the excess of the
fair market value of assets acquired over the purchase price. Management reviews goodwill for
impairment annually or when events and circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable.

Under ASC 280-10-50-1, “Segment Reporting,” an “operating segment” is defined as a component
of an entity that has all of the following characteristics:

a. it engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses (including
revenues and expenses relating to transactions with other companies of the same entity);

b. its operating results are regularly reviewed by the enterprise’s chief operating decision maker
(“CODM?”) in order to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess
its performance; and

c. It has discrete financial information available.

Based on the guidance outline above, Management has determined that one operating segment
exists. This determination was reached based on the following (in order of the literature above):

a. St. Luke’s engages in similar business activities relating to patient care at all locations, incurring
similar revenues and expenses.

b. Results are reviewed at a Corporate, consolidated level by the CODM in order to make decisions
about resources to be allocated to the Company and assess its performance. These resources
are then further allocated by someone other than the CODM to the components that fall under
Corporate;

c. The Company has discrete financial information available.

Deferred Financing Costs
Deferred financing costs represent costs incurred in connection with the issuance of bonds and are
amortized over the life of the related debt using the effective interest method.

Self-Insurance Reserves

Accrued insurance costs consist of discounted reserves for reported and incurred-but-not-reported
(IBNR) claims related to medical malpractice incidents and the Network’s self-insured retention for

10



St. Luke’s Health Network, Inc. and Controlled Entities
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

workers’ compensation and employee health insurance incidents. For the years ended June 30,
malpractice reserves and workers compensation reserves are discounted using a discount rate of
3.0% and 3.0%, respectively, in 2021 and 2.58% and 2.58%, respectively, in 2020. Effective
12/1/2016, St. Luke’s Health Network Insurance Company non-renewed the buffer layer coverage.
The Network assumed responsibility for buffer layer coverage. Buffer layer reserves are discounted
using a discount rate of 3.0%.

Gift Annuities

The Hospital receives assets from donors in exchange for the promise to make fixed payments,
over a specified period of time, to a recipient as designated by the donor. The Hospital discounts
(this past year the discount rate averaged .68%) the liability for annuity contracts based on the
annuitant’s estimated life expectancy. These amounts are included in other noncurrent liabilities on
the balance sheets. Any restricted assets remaining at the end of the annuity contract are placed
into an endowment fund and the earnings on those funds are available for the general operations
of the Network. Any unrestricted assets remaining at the end of the annuity contract are available
for the general operations of the Network. The Network revalues the liability for annuity contracts
quarterly and the related change is included as a change in net assets.

Net assets with donor restrictions
Net assets with donor restrictions include assets whose use by the Network has been limited by
donors to a specific time period or purpose.

Donor Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to the Network are reported at fair value at
the date the promise is received. Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions to give
are reported at fair value at the date the gift is received and conditions have been met. The gifts
are reported with restrictions if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the
donated assets. When a donor restriction expires or the purpose restriction is accomplished,
previously restricted net assets are reclassified as net assets without restrictions and reported in
the consolidated statements of operations as net assets released from restrictions. Donor-
restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are reported as
unrestricted gifts, grants and bequests in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues Over Expenses

The (deficiency) excess of revenues over expenses (the performance indicator), consistent with
industry practice, includes all revenues, expenses, and net gains and losses for the reporting
period classified as without donor restrictions. Net assets released from restriction to fund capital
purchases and certain pension liability adjustments are reported outside the performance indicator.

Income Taxes

The Parent and its controlled hospital entities, are Pennsylvania and New Jersey not-for-profit
corporations and have been recognized as tax-exempt pursuant to Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. On such basis, the Parent and its controlled hospital entities will not incur any
liability for federal income taxes, except for possible unrelated business income.

St. Luke’s Health Network Insurance Company is a taxable reciprocal insurer.

St. Luke’s HomeStar Services, LLC and Sacred Heart Ancillary Services, Inc. are taxable
distributors of pharmacy and infusion services.

St. Luke’s Warren Physician Group, P.C., PA Alliance, Hillcrest Emergency Services, P.C. and Two
Rivers are for profit entities providing outpatient health care services in Pennsylvania and New

11



St. Luke’s Health Network, Inc. and Controlled Entities
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Jersey. Prior to January 1, 2009, St. Luke’s Warren Physician Group, P.C. and Hillcrest Emergency
Services, P.C. elected, under the applicable provisions of the Internal Revenue Code and
applicable state codes, to have the physician owner recognize their respective share of net income
or loss on their individual tax returns. Accordingly, St. Luke’s Warren Physician Group, P.C. and
Hillcrest Emergency Services, P.C. did not record a liability for federal and state income taxes.
Effective January 1, 2009, St. Luke’s Warren Physician Group, P.C. and Hillcrest Emergency
Services, P.C. commenced operating as a for profit “C” corporation. The deferred tax assets
arising from net operating losses and other temporary items generated by for profit entities,
approximately $3.46 million and $3.76 million at June 30, 2021 and June 30, 2020, respectively,
are subject to a full valuation allowance as the realization of such deferred tax assets cannot be
considered more likely than not at June 30, 2021.

Sacred Heart HealthCare System, Sacred Heart Realty Corporation and Sacred Heart Foundation
are not-for-profit corporations as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and
are exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Quality Patient Care, LLC is treated as a partnership for federal and state income tax purposes and
income earned is passed through to its member, and as such, no income taxes have been incurred
or accrued.

Swap Contracts

At June 30. 2021 and 2020, both of the Network’s derivative financial instruments are interest rate
swap agreements accounted for as a nonoperating change in fair market value of derivatives.
These swap agreements are recorded at fair value and the change in value is included in interest
rate swap agreements on the statement of operations.

The value of interest rate swap agreements entered into by the Network are adjusted to market
value monthly at the close of each accounting period based upon quotations from market makers.
Entering into interest rate swap agreements involves elements of credit, default, prepayment,
market and documentation risk in excess of the amounts recognized on the Consolidated Balance
Sheets. Such risks involve the possibility that there will be no liquid market for these agreements,
the counterparty to these agreements may default on its obligation to perform and there may be
unfavorable changes in interest rates. The Network does not hold derivative instruments for the
purpose of managing credit risk and limits the amount of credit exposure to any one counterparty.

Leases

Effective July 1, 2019, the Network accounts for leases in accordance with ASC 842. In
accordance with ASC 842, the Network determines if an arrangement is or contains a lease at
contract inception and recognizes an asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date.
Contract terms determine if a lease will be accounted for as an operating or finance lease. Based
on the lease contracts, non-lease components are separated and recorded as other liabilities. As a
result, the non-lease components are not included in the lease calculation

For Operating leases, the lease liability is measured at the present value of the unpaid lease
payments. The ROU asset is subsequently measured throughout the lease term at the carrying
amount of the lease liability, plus initial direct costs, plus (minus) any prepaid (accrued) lease
payments, less the unamortized balance of lease incentives received. Lease expense is
recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

For finance leases, the lease liability is initially measured in the same manner as operating leases

and is subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective-interest method. The asset is
subsequently amortized using the straight-line method from the lease commencement date to the
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earlier of the end of its useful life or lease term, unless the lease transfers ownership to the
Network. Amortization of the asset and interest expense of the lease liability are recognized and
presented separately.

The Network has elected not to recognize ROU assets and lease liabilities for short term leases
that have a term of twelve month or less and recognizes the lease payments associated with its
short-term leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Several key estimates and judgments are used to determine the ROU assets and operating lease
liabilities including the discount rate used to discount the unpaid lease payments to present value,
lease term and lease payments ASC 842 requires a lessee to discount its unpaid lease payments
using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, its
incremental borrowing rate. Renewals are considered if reasonably certain to be exercised

The incremental borrowing rate is the rate of interest the Network would have to pay to borrow an
amount equal to the lease payments under similar terms and conditions.

3. Revenue Recognition and Accounts Receivable

The Network recognized revenue from contracts with customers in accordance with ASC 606. The
standard’s core principle is that an entity will recognize revenue when it transfers promised goods
or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the company expects
to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

Net Patient Service Revenue

Patient care service revenue is reported at the amount that reflects the consideration to which St
Luke’s expects to be entitled in exchange for providing patient care. These amounts are due from
patients, third-party payors (including health insurers and government programs), and others and
include variable consideration for retroactive revenue adjustments due to settlement of audits,
reviews, and investigations. Generally, The Network bills its patients and third-party payors a few
days after the services are performed or the patient is discharged from the facility. Revenue is
recognized as performance obligations are satisfied.

Performance obligations are determined based on the nature of the services provided by The
Network. Revenue for performance obligations satisfied over time is recognized based on actual
charges incurred in relation to total expected (or actual) charges. The Network believes that this
method provides a faithful depiction of the transfer of services over the term of the performance
obligation based on the inputs needed to satisfy the obligation. Generally, performance obligations
satisfied over time relate to patients in our hospitals receiving inpatient acute care and subacute
care services or patients receiving multiple scheduled services in our outpatient departments. The
Network measures the performance obligation from admission into the hospital, or the
commencement of an outpatient service, to the point when there are no further services required for
the patient, which is generally at the time of discharge or completion of the outpatient services.
Revenue for performance obligations satisfied at a point in time is generally recognized when
goods are provided to our patients and customers in a retail setting (for example, pharmaceuticals
and medical equipment) and the Network does not believe it is required to provide additional goods
or services to the patient.

Because all of its patient service performance obligations relate to contracts with a duration of less
than one year, the Network has elected to apply the optional exemption provided in ASC 606-10-
50-14(a) and, therefore, is not required to disclose the aggregate amount of the transaction price
allocated to performance obligations that are unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied at the end of the
reporting period. The unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied performance obligations referred to above
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are primarily related to inpatient acute care services at the end of the reporting period. The
performance obligations for these contracts are generally completed when the patients are
discharged, which generally occurs within days or weeks of the end of the reporting period.

The Network determines the transaction price based on gross charges for services provided,
reduced by contractual adjustments provided to third-party payors, discounts provided to uninsured
patients in accordance with the Network’s policy, and implicit price concessions provided to
uninsured patients. The Network determines its estimates of contractual adjustments and discounts
based on contractual agreements, its discount policies, and historical experience. Fixed discounts
are by legislative statute in the case of Medicare and Medicaid, and negotiated in the case of
commercial payors. The Network determines its estimate of implicit price concessions based on its
historical collection experience with these classes of patients using a payer specific approach. This
approach is being used as the Network has a large volume of similar contracts with similar classes
of customers. Management’s judgment to group the contracts by payer is based on the payment
behavior expected in each payer category. The Network reasonably expects that the effect of
applying a payer approach to a group of contracts would effectively consider each contract
separately.

Subsequent changes to the estimate of the transaction price are generally recorded as adjustments
to patient service revenue in the period of the change. No significant amounts of revenues were
recognized in the current year due to changes in the estimates of implicit price concessions,
discounts and contractual adjustments for performance obligations satisfied in prior years.
Subsequent changes that are determined to be the results of an adverse change in the patient’s or
third party payor’s ability to pay are recorded as bad debt expense. Bad debt expense is reported
as a component of supplies and other in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in
net assets and was not significant for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020.

Agreements with third-party payors typically provide for payments at amounts less than established
charges. A summary of the payment arrangements with major third-party payors is discussed in
Footnote 8.

The Network is paid prospectively based upon negotiated rates for commercial insurance carriers
and predetermined rates per discharge for Medicaid and Medicare program beneficiaries.

Laws and regulations concerning government programs, including Medicare and Medicaid, are
complex and subject to varying interpretation. As a result of investigations by governmental
agencies, various health care organizations have received requests for information and notices
regarding alleged noncompliance with those laws and regulations, which, in some instances, have
resulted in organizations entering into significant settlement agreements. Compliance with such
laws and regulations may also be subject to future government review and interpretation, as well as
significant regulatory action, including fines, penalties, and potential exclusion from the related
programs. There can be no assurance that regulatory authorities will not challenge the Network’s
compliance with these laws and regulations, and it is not possible to determine the impact (if any)
such claims or penalties would have upon the Network and its Affiliates. In addition, the contracts
the Network and its Affiliates have with commercial payors also provide for retroactive audit and
review of claims.

Settlements with third-party payors for retroactive adjustments due to audits, reviews, or
investigations are considered variable consideration and are included in the determination of the
estimated transaction price for providing patient care. These settlements are estimated based on
the terms of the payment agreement with the payor, correspondence from the payor, and the
Network historical settlement activity, including an assessment to ensure that it is probable that a
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significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognized will not occur when the
uncertainty associated with the retroactive adjustment is subsequently resolved. Estimated
settlements are adjusted in future periods as adjustments become known (that is, new information
becomes available), or as years are settled or are no longer subject to such audits, reviews, and
investigations.

During the year ended June 30, 2021, St Luke’s did not receive final audits for its providers. As of
June 30, 2021, the Network has Medicare cost report years 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015,
2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020 and 2021 open.

The Network has determined it has provided implicit price concessions to uninsured patients and
patients with other uninsured balances (for example, copays and deductibles). The implicit price
concessions included in estimating the transaction price represent the difference between amounts
billed to patients and the amounts the Network expects to collect based on its collection history with
those patients. Such patients are identified based on information obtained from the patient and
subsequent analysis. Because the Network does not pursue collection of amounts determined to
qualify as charity care, they are not reported as revenue. Direct and indirect costs for these
services amounted to $48,634,047 and $46,429,986 for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020,
respectively. The costs of providing charity care services are based on a calculation which applies
a ratio of costs to charges to the gross uncompensated charges associated with providing care to
charity patients. The ratio of cost to charges is calculated based on the Network total expenses
divided by gross patient service revenue.

The composition of net patient care service revenue by primary payor for the years ended June 30

is as follows:
2021 2020
Financial Statements
Medicare/Medicare MCO $ 972,150,437 39.09% $ 814,875,058 38.44%
Blue Cross 711,503,645 28.61% 540,983,329 25.52%
Commercial / HMO 551,764,754 22.18% 503,691,938 23.76%
Medicaid / Medicaid MCO 195,592,733 7.86% 201,815,016 9.52%
Other 45,843,480 1.84% 34,089,510 1.61%
Self Pay 10,340,336 0.42% 24,271,053 1.15%
$ 2,487,195,385 $ 2,119,725,904

Revenue from patient’s deductibles and coinsurance is included in the preceding categories based
on the primary payor.

The Network has elected the practical expedient allowed under ASC 606-10-32-18 and does not
adjust the promised amount of consideration from patients and third-party payors for the effects of
a significant financing component due to the Network expectation that the period between the time
the service is provided to a patient and the time that the patient or a third-party payor pays for that
service will be one year or less. However, the Network does, in certain instances, enter into
payment agreements with patients that allow payments in excess of one year. For those cases, the
financing component is not deemed to be significant to the contract.

Other Revenue

Other revenues consist principally of provider relief funds, grants and contribution revenue,
program income, cafeteria income, nursing school and medical school tuition, and rental income.
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For the majority of its grants, the Network has determined that there is not exchange back to the
granting authority. Therefore, the Network accounts for these grants under the contribution model,
which is outside the scope of ASC 606 and revenue is recognized as conditions have been met.
Revenue for the services listed below is recorded in the period in which these services are

performed.
2021 2020
Grants and Contribution revenue $ 5,342,525 4.9% $ 4,447,504 3.7%
Program income 5,286,007 4.9% 6,496,379 5.4%
Nutrition services - Cafeteria income 5,459,157 5.0% 953,271 0.8%
Nursing School & Medical School Tuition 7,938,121 7.3% 5,516,539 4.6%
Rental income 3,404,787 3.1% 3,733,778 3.1%
Clinicial Trials 1,818,529 1.7% 3,004,917 2.5%
Quality Based initiatives 4,045,639 3.7% 3,668,526 3.1%
Other 1,842,951 1.7% 1,981,864 1.7%
Covid 19 - Cares Act Stimulus Funds 70,856,814 65.3% 85,428,449 71.4%
Gain on insurance captive 2,021,718 1.9% 3,647,862 3.0%
Interest income 535,015 0.5% 836,617 0.7%
Other revenue $108,551,263 100.0% $119,715,706 100.0%
4. Contributions Received

The Network follows ASC 958-605 for recognizing contributions. The Network evaluates whether
contributions are conditional or unconditional. Conditional contributions specify a barrier that the
Network must overcome and a right of return that releases the donor from its obligation if the
barrier is not achieved, otherwise the contribution is unconditional. Once a contribution is
determined to be unconditional, the determination of whether there is a donor-imposed restriction
can be made. This ASU modifies the simultaneous release option currently in GAAP, which allows
a not-for-profit organization to recognize a restricted contribution directly in net assets without
donor restrictions if the restriction is met in the same period that the revenue is recognized. This
election may now be made for all restricted contributions that were initially classified as conditional
without having to elect it for all other restricted contributions and investment returns. There was no
significant impact on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

The Network receives contributions in the form of conditional government grants and other
conditional donor contributions in the form of estates and trusts. The grants are carried out for
research activities that benefit the general public, and not for the government’s own use. The
grants are considered conditional due to the requirement of spending the awarded funds on
qualifying expenses and a right of return exists for unexpended funds. The grants are reimbursed
after the expenses have been incurred. In August 2020, the Network returned $6,732,964 to CMS,
as it was received for St. Luke’s Hospital Anderson campus in error. In December 2020 the
Network returned $14,271.36 to the PA Department of Human Services because the Blue
Mountain Adult Day Care Service was not in operation as of March 31, 2020, as required by Act 24
as a condition to retain the payment.

5. Risks and Uncertainties
The health care industry is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state and local

governments. Compliance with these laws and regulations can be subject to future government
review and interpretation as well as regulatory actions unknown or unasserted at the time.
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Recently, government activity has increased with respect to investigations and allegations
concerning possible violations by health care providers of fraud and abuse statutes and
regulations, which could result in the imposition of significant fines and penalties as well as
significant repayments for patient services previously billed. Compliance with such laws and
regulations are subject to future government review and interpretations as well as regulatory
actions unknown or unasserted at this time.

6. Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments which subject the Network to concentrations of credit risk consist primarily of
cash and cash equivalents, investments, assets limited as to use, and patient accounts receivable.

The Network maintains cash, investments and assets limited as to use in banks, which include
cash equivalents consisting of overnight repurchase agreements. Amounts are invested in a
variety of financial instruments. The related values, as presented in the consolidated financial
statements, are subject to various market fluctuations which include changes in the equity markets,
interest rate environment and the general economic conditions. The FDIC insures funds up to
$500,000 per depositor.

The Network’s patient accounts receivable consist of unsecured amounts due for patient services
billed to patients and other third-party payors such as Medicare, Medical Assistance, Blue Cross
and various commercial insurance companies and managed care companies. The primary service
area of the Network is located in Lehigh, Northampton, Carbon, Schuylkill, Monroe and Bucks
Counties, Pennsylvania and Warren County, New Jersey. The ability of these patients to pay is
subject to changes in general economic conditions of the Network’s service area.

The mix of receivables from patients and third-party payors at June 30, 2021 and 2020 was as

follows:
2021 2020
Medicare 17.4 % 19.7 %
Medical Assistance 8.7 % 7.9 %
Commercial 61.4 % 61.1 %
Self pay (includes balances of patients filing for
Medicaid eligibility, but not yet approved) 12.5 % 11.3 %
100.0 % 100.0 %
7. Charity Care and Community Service

The Network maintains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care and community
service it provides. These records include the amount of charges foregone based on established
rates for services and the estimated cost of those services furnished under its charity care policy.
Additionally, the Network sponsors certain other service programs and charity services which
provide substantial benefit to the broader community. Such programs include services to needy
populations and support including: HIV treatments, medical and dental mobile vans, health fairs,
community-based medical clinics, and teen pregnancy counseling.

The Network also participates in the Medical Assistance program which makes payment for
services provided to financially needy patients at rates which are less than the cost of such
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services. Additionally, the Network provides services through the emergency room and clinics at a
substantial loss.

The Network provides care to all patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy
without charge or at amounts less than its established rates. Charges for services to patients who
meet the Network’s guidelines for charity care are not reflected in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements.

8. Third-Party Agreements

For the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, payment arrangements with the Network and third-
party payors were as follows:

Medicare

Payments to St. Luke’s Hospital, St. Luke’s Quakertown Hospital, MMMC, St. Luke’s Hospital -
Anderson Campus, St. Luke’s Warren Hospital and St. Luke’s Hospital - Monroe Campus from the
Medicare program for inpatient acute care services are made on a prospective basis. Under this
program, payments are made at a predetermined specific rate for each discharge based on the
patient’'s diagnosis, and certain components of those rates are retrospectively adjusted through the
cost report settlement.

Outpatient services are reimbursed under the Ambulatory Payment Classification System except
for certain services (clinical lab, physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech therapy) which are
paid on prospectively determined fee schedules.

Capital Blue Cross/Highmark Blue Shield

Inpatient services rendered to Capital Blue Cross and Highmark Blue Shield subscribers are
reimbursed at prospectively determined per case rates. Outpatient services provided to Capital
Blues Cross members are reimbursed on a case rate or fee schedule basis, while Highmark
members are reimbursed in accordance with Highmark’s Ambulatory Payment Classification (APC)
Based Methodology which is based on the Medicare Hospital Outpatient Prospective Payment
System (OPPS).

Medicaid

The Pennsylvania Medical Assistance program (“PMA”) reimburses St. Luke’s Hospital, St. Luke’s
Quakertown Hospital, MMMC, St. Luke’s Hospital - Anderson Campus and St. Luke’s Hospital -
Monroe Campus for inpatient services and capital costs on a prospective basis. Payments for
inpatient services are made at a predetermined specific rate for each discharge based on the
patient’s diagnosis. Outpatient services are reimbursed on the basis of an established fee
schedule. The New Jersey Medicaid program also reimburses St Luke’s Warren Hospital for
inpatient services on a prospective basis similar to the Pennsylvania program; however, outpatient
services (other than those that are paid under a Medicaid managed care plan) are paid based on
an interim ratio of cost to charges and reconciled to actual cost less 5.8% operating costs and 10%
capital costs via a cost report.

In July 2010 the Pennsylvania General Assembly passed the Public Welfare Code amendment
(Act 49) which was signed into law by the Governor, establishing a new program referred to as
Medicaid Modernization. The program was subsequently approved by the federal Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services. The program is designed to provide additional funding to
Pennsylvania hospitals for the purpose of enhancing access to quality healthcare for qualifying
Medicaid beneficiaries, helping to partially mitigate the losses incurred by hospitals resulting from
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low reimbursement rates. To accomplish this objective, for fiscal years 2011 through 2019, the
program provides participating hospitals with improved inpatient fee-for-service hospital payments,
establishes enhanced hospital payments through Medicaid managed care organizations (MCOs),
and secures additional federal matching Medicaid funds through a Quality Care Assessment, under
which hospitals pay the state a percentage of their net patient revenue for fiscal year 2011. The
cost of the assessment due to the state was $28,818,263 and $28,719,586 in 2021 and 2020,
respectively and are reflected within net patient service revenue. The Network recognized
additional net patient service revenue of $38,640,764 and $19,607,143 for the years ended

June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively, from the Pennsylvania Medicaid Modernization program.

Other

The Network has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance
carriers, health maintenance organizations and preferred provider organizations. The basis for
payment to the Network under these agreements includes prospectively determined rates per
discharge, discounts from established charges, prospectively determined daily rates and capitated
payment arrangements.

Included in net patient service revenue are changes in liability adjustments from third party payors
with an overall net favorable adjustment of $2,291,163 for 2021 as compared to a favorable
adjustment of $3,745,784 for 2020.

9. Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is defined as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a
liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date.

The accounting guidance establishes a hierarchy of valuation inputs based on the extent to which
the inputs are observable in the marketplace. A financial instrument’s categorization within the
valuation hierarchy is based upon the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value
measurement. Financial instruments measured at fair value are based on valuation techniques
noted below consistent with fair value guidance. The following describes the hierarchy of inputs
used to measure fair value and the primary valuation methodologies used by the Network for
financial instruments measured at fair value on a recurring basis. The three levels of inputs are as
follows:

Level 1 — Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. Market price data is
generally obtained from exchange or dealer markets. The Network does not adjust the
quoted price for such assets and liabilities.

Level 2 — Inputs other than level 1 that are observable, either directly or indirectly, such as quoted
prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other
inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for
substantially the same term of the assets or liabilities. Inputs are obtained from various
sources including market participants, dealers, and brokers.

Level 3 — Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are
significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities.

Interest rate swaps are valued using both observable and unobservable inputs, such as quotations

received from the counterparty, dealers or brokers, whenever available and considered reliable. In
instances where models are used, the value of the interest rate swap depends upon the contractual
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terms of, and specific risks inherent in, the instrument as well as the availability and reliability of
observable inputs. Such inputs include market prices for reference securities, yield curves, credit
curves, measures of volatility, prepayment rates, assumptions for nonperformance risk, and
correlations of such inputs. Certain interest rate swap arrangements have inputs which can
generally be corroborated by market data and are therefore classified within level 2.

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of
net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the Network believes its
valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of
different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments
could result in a different estimate of fair value at the reporting date.

The Network investment portfolio on the balance sheet includes:

2021 2020

Current investments 206,373,846 163,651,030
Assets limited as to use

Funds held by trustee 110,131,461 7,417,871

Funds held under bond indenture 62 806

Board designated funds 874,857,156 697,488,623

Investments restricted as to use 115,725,864 95,287,807

Total current and noncurrent investments $ 1,307,088,389 963,846,137
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Financial instruments carried at fair value as of June 30, 2021 and 2020 are as follows:

June 30, 2021

Significant
Quoted Other Significant
Prices in Observable Unobservable
Active Markets Inputs Inputs Total
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Fair Value
Investments
Cash equivalents &
money market funds $ 9,673,830 $ - $ - $ 9,673,830
Government securities 204,852,972 - - 204,852,972
Corporate bonds 112,003,445 - - 112,003,445
Common & preferred stock 26,130,487 - - 26,130,487
Mutual funds 954,427,655 - - 954,427,655
Total investments $1,307,088,389 $ - 9 - $1,307,088,389
Deferred compensation plan assets
Mutual funds $ 61,850,324 $ - $ - $ 61,850,324
Derivative financial instruments
Interest rate swaps-liability $ - $ 71,114,562 $ - $ 71,114,562
June 30, 2020
Significant
Quoted Other Significant
Prices in Observable Unobservable
Active Inputs Inputs Total
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Fair Value
Investments
Cash equivalents &
money market funds $205,315,203 $ -3 - $205,315,203
Government securities 64,061,697 - - 64,061,697
Corporate bonds 108,733,003 - - 108,733,003
Common & preferred stock 2,721,440 - - 2,721,440
Mutual funds 583,014,794 - - 583,014,794
Total investments $963,846,137 $ - $ - $963,846,137
Deferred compensation plan assets
Mutual funds $ 43,832,611 $ - $ - $ 43,832,611
Premier Class B Common Units
Domestic Stock Equivalent $ - $ 20,006,486 $ - $ 20,006,486
Derivative financial instruments
Interest rate swaps-liability $ - $ 97,785,332 $ - $ 97,785,332
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10.

1.

Investments in Joint Ventures and Partnerships

St. Luke’s Health Network holds a 50% equity interest in GSL Consolidated (Hospital and
Physician Group). The investment has been accounted for under the equity method of accounting.
As of June 30, St. Luke’s Health Network reported an investment in GSL of $37,298,467 and
$36,083,171 for 2021 and 2020, respectively. St. Luke’s proportionate share of the gain/loss in the
amount of $247,842 and ($11,248,195) are reported within the gain/loss from equity method
investments on the statement of operations for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020,
respectively.

St. Luke’s Hospital is a Class B member of the St. Luke’s Physician Hospital Organization, Inc.
("PHO”). The PHO has two classes of members: Class A members consist of primary care and
specialist physicians and Class B members consist of member hospitals, St. Luke’s being the only
Class B member hospital.

St. Luke’s Health Network holds a 50% equity interest in the Center for Oral and Maxillofacial
Surgery and Implantology at St. Luke’s, LLC, which was organized on May 12, 2005 and provides
oral surgery services which enables the joint venture to respond to community needs.

St. Luke’s Health Network holds a 40% equity interest in AdaptHealth, which was organized on
March 1, 2013 and provides durable medical equipment services.

St. Luke’s Health Network holds a 40% equity interest in Etowah Dialysis, Inc., which was
organized on September 1, 2013 and provides outpatient dialysis services.

Sacred Heart Healthcare System holds a 50% equity interest in Sacred Heart Assisted Living
Partnership (“Assisted Living I”), a for-profit joint venture with a 140-unit assisted living facility in
Northampton, Pennsylvania.

The Network also maintains other investments in partnerships that provide various clinical and
nonclinical services. The Network’s investments in the partnerships are accounted for under the
equity method. The total investments in joint ventures and partnerships of approximately
$58,468,792 and $56,021,404 for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively, are
included in Investments in joint ventures on the consolidated balance sheets.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment and related accumulated depreciation at June 30, 2021 and 2020
consisted of the following:

2021 2020
Land $ 146,961,207 $ 119,481,732
Buildings and improvements 1,196,761,736 1,157,189,033
Equipment 1,205,329,515 1,166,908,329
Parking garage 26,812,227 26,812,227
Total property, plant, & equipment, gross 2,575,864,685 2,470,391,321
Less: Accumulated depreciation 1,517,033,778 1,396,600,454
Total property, plant & equipment, net 1,058,830,907 1,073,790,867
Construction-in-progress (CIP) 87,782,196 50,189,803

Total property, plant & equipment, net and CIP $1,146,613,103  $1,123,980,670
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Depreciation expense was approximately $118,791,558 and $112,524,349 for the years ended
June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively. Interest that was capitalized was approximately $1,338,635
and $4,066,640 for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt at June 30, 2021 and 2020 consisted of the following:

Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2013A & 2013B, issued by Northampton County
General Purpose Authority, net of unamortized premium

Hospital Refunding Bonds, Series 2013, issued by New Jersey Health Care
Facilities Financing Authority, net of unamortized premium

Hospital Revenue Bonds - Series 2015A, issued by Pocono Mountains Industrial
Park Authority, net of unamortized premium

Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2016A, issued by Northampton County General
Purpose Authority, net of unamortized premium

Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2018A & 2018B, issued by Northampton County
General Purpose Authority, net of unamortized premium

Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2018C, issued by Northampton County General
Purpose Authority, net of unamortized premium

Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2017B, issued by Lehigh County General
Purpose Authority, net of unamortized premium

Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2019, issued by Bucks County Industrial
Development Authority, net of unamortized premium

Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2020, issued by Northampton County General
Purpose Authority, net of unamortized premium

Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2021, issued by Bucks County Industrial
Development Authority, net of unamortized premium

TD Bank, N.A. Notes Payable

Wells Fargo Equipment Finance, Inc.

Bank of America Loans

Fulton Bank

TD Bank Blue Mountain Bridge Loan

77 South Commerce

520 East Broad Street Financing

6651 Silver Crest Road Financing

Various notes and mortgage notes payable at various interest rates

Deferred Financing Costs

Less: Current portion

2021 2020
$ 24258193 $ 24,274,209
38,826,114 38,887,870
83,952,240 84,110,330
234,489,340 240,157,263
151,334,725 151,382,393
60,880,000 60,880,000
61,060,000 61,995,000
108,918,186 109,086,959
85,210,000 89,555,000
136,364,756
42,943,805 45,245,698
- 149,617
8,398,176 18,582,390
50,000,000 50,000,000
60,852,955 23,270,453
18,610,873 18,988,556
7,886,423 -
7,886,423
16,340,318 2,615,907
(10,535,546) (9,565,023)
1,187,676,981  1,009,616,622
21,318,925 20,679,552

$1,166,358,056

$ 988,937,070

Effective interest rates on fixed debt obligations range from 4.0% - 5%, and 1.93% - 3.70% on

variable rate obligations.
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Scheduled maturities, assuming no amounts are tendered that cannot be remarketed, for the years
ending June 30 are as follows:

Long-Term
Fiscal Year Debt
2022 $ 36,342,861
2023 18,523,797
2024 18,138,410
2025 18,640,253
2026 18,420,699
2027 19,228,454
Thereafter 1,027,299,498

1,156,593,972
Less: Amount of unamortized bond discount/premium/imputed interest (31,083,009)

$1,187,676,981

The Network reported long-term debt of $1,166,358,056 and $988,937,070 for years ended
June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2013

On June 27, 2013 the Northampton County General Purpose Authority issued $65,000,000 of its
Hospital Revenue Bonds. Which consists of $25,000,000 in Series A aggregate principal and
$40,000,000 in Series B aggregate principal with a variable rate. Issued pursuant to a Loan and
Trust Agreement by the Authority, SLH and the Bank of New York Mellon Trust, under the Trust
Agreement SLH is obligated to make payments to the trustee as assignee of the Authority.

The Series 2013 Bonds were issued to provide a portion of the funds for a project “the 2013
project” consisting of 200 bed expansion of the hospital located at the Anderson Campus, the
construction of an administration building at the Anderson Campus, the funding of various capital
projects for general SLH purpose, including without limitations, renovations, repairs and
acquisitions of related outpatient facilities in Northampton County and Lehigh County,
Pennsylvania.

Hospital Refunding Bonds, Series 2013

On June 6, 2013 the New Jersey Health Care Facilities Financing Authority issued $37,410,000 of
Refunding Bonds, St Luke’s Warren Hospital Obligated group. The proceeds of the 2013 Bonds to
St. Luke’s Warren Hospital were for the purpose of paying a portion of the cost of a project
consisting generally of the refunding of all the Authority’s Revenue Bonds: St Luke’s Warren
Hospital Issue Series 2012 and the payment of certain cost incidental to the issuance and sale of
the Series 2013 Bonds.

Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2015

On February 1, 2015 Pocono Mountains Industrial Park Authority issued $80,000,000 of its
Hospital Revenue Bonds. Issued pursuant to a Loan and Trust Agreement by the Authority, St
Luke's Hospital-Monroe Project and the Bank of New York Mellon Trust, under the Trust
Agreement SLH is obligated to make payments to the trustee as assignee of the Authority. The net
proceeds received upon the sale of the 2015 Bonds were deposited in the 2015 Project
Construction Fund and disbursed from the 2015 Project Construction Fund to finance various costs
incurred by St Luke’s Monroe in connection with the 2015 Project.
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Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

On July 1, 2016 the Northampton County General Purpose Authority issued $215,600,000 of its
Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2016A (St Luke's University Health Network Project) (“the 2016
Bonds”). Issued pursuant to a loan and Trust Agreement by the Authority, St Luke's Hospital of
Bethlehem, Pennsylvania, St Luke's Hospital Anderson campus and the Bank of New York Mellon
Trust company.

The 2016 Bonds were issued to provide a portion of the funds for the “2016 Project” consisting of
the advance refunding of all portion of the Authority’s outstanding Hospital Revenue Bonds Series
A of 2008 and the funding of various capital projects.

Under the trust agreement, the borrowers are obligated to make loan payments to the trustee, as
assignee of the Authority, at times and in amounts sufficient to pay the principal or redemption
price of and interest on, the 2016 Bonds when due and in certain instances. Interest on the 2016
Bonds accrues at fixed rates and is payable on each February 15 and August 15, commencing on
February 15, 2017. Interest on the 2016 Bonds is computed on the basis of 360-day year of twelve
30-day months. The 2016 Bonds are subject to optional, mandatory and extraordinary optional
redemption prior to their maturity.

Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2018

On June 6, 2018 the Northampton County General Purpose Authority issued $150,000,000 of its
Hospital Revenue Bonds. Northampton County General Purpose Authority, Saint Luke’s Hospital of
Bethlehem, St Luke’s Anderson Campus and (collectively, the “Borrowers”), The Bank of New York
Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee”) and Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner and Smith
Incorporated, as underwriter.

Hospital Revenue Bonds, 2017A and 2017B - Financing through TD Bank N.A. and BB&T
Community Holdings Company

On September 20, 2017 the Lehigh County General Purpose Authority issued $106,070,000 of its
Hospital Revenue Bonds via financing through TD Bank N.A $42,250,000 and BB&T Community
Holdings Company $63,820,000. The proceeds were used for the redemption of the 2007 Bonds
and to pay the costs of issuance of the 2017A and 2017B financing.

Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2018C

On October 1, 2018 the Pocono Mountains Industrial Park Authority issued $60,880,00 aggregate
principal amount of Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2018C (St. Luke's University Health Network
Project) (Federally Taxable) (The Series 2018C Bonds).

The proceeds of the series 2018C Bonds were used by St. Luke's and other members of the
Network to: provide working capital, finance the purchase of equipment and other capital
improvements and finance the payment of the cost of issuance of the series 2018C Bonds.

Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2017B Bonds

On September 20, 2017 the Lehigh County General Purpose Authority issued $63,820,000
Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2017B; the Bonds are issued under and initially entitled to the
security of the Trust Indenture dated as of December 1, 2017 between the issuer and The Bank of
New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee. The Authority and the trustee entered into the
First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated January 1, 2019.

The purpose of the 2017B Bonds was to provide funds for a project consisting of the redemption
and retirement of a portion of the outstanding Lehigh County General Purpose Authority Revenue
Bonds, Series 2007 (St. Luke’s Hospital Project) and the payment of certain costs of issuance of
the Bonds.
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Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2019 Bonds

On September 1, 2019 The Bucks County Industrial Development Authority issued $103,855,000
aggregate principal amount of Hospital Revenue Bonds. The 2019 Bonds are issued under that
certain Loan and Trust Agreement, dated as of September 1, 2019 between the Authority and the
Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company as trustee. The proceeds of the Bonds were loaned to St
Luke's Hospital, St Luke's Hospital Anderson Campus and St Luke's Hospital Quakertown Campus
for the purpose of the reimbursement and financing of the construction, acquisition, renovation and
installation of capital improvements or the acquisition and installation of equipment in the facilities.

Interest on the series 2019 Bonds accrues at fixed rates and is payable on each February 15 and
August 15, commencing on February 15, 2020. Interest on the Series 2019 Bonds is computed on
the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months. The Series 2019 Bonds are subject to
redemption prior to their maturity.

Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2020 Bonds

On June 15, 2020 the Northampton County General Purpose Authority issued $89,555,000 of its
Hospital Revenue Bonds. The $89,555,000 Northampton County General Purpose Authority
Hospital Revenue Bonds, consisting of Part C $3,215,000 aggregate principal amount of Hospital
Revenue Bonds, Part D, $9,705,000 aggregate principal amount of Hospital Revenue Bonds, Part
E $40,210,000 aggregate principal amount of Hospital Revenue Bonds and part F $36,425,000
aggregate principal amount of Hospital Revenue Bonds. The Bank of New York Mellon Trust
Company serves as the trustee and Truist Bank as the lender.

The funds were used for the redemption of 2013 B Bonds, the 2017 A Bonds and the remaining
balance of the 2010 Bonds.

Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2021 Bonds

On January 1, 2021 The Bucks County Industrial Development Authority issued $132,745,000
aggregate principal amount of Hospital Revenue Bonds under a trust indenture between the
Authority and the Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company as the trustee. Proceeds of the series
2021 Bonds were loaned to St Luke's Hospital of Bethlehem and St Luke's Quakertown Hospital.

The Series 2021 Bonds were issued to provide a portion of the funds, together with other available
funds, for reimbursement and financing of the construction, acquisition, renovation and installation
of capital improvements and equipment as well as the payments of cost of issuance of the bonds
and related costs.

Interest on the series 2021 Bonds accrues at a fixed rate and is payable on each February 15 and
August 15, commencing on February 15, 2021. Interest on the Series 2021 Bonds is computed on
the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months. The Series 2021 Bonds are subject to
redemption prior to their maturity.

Derivative Financial Instruments

At June 30, 2021 and 2020, the Network had entered into two interest rate swaps to manage its
interest rate risk. The swap agreements pay interest at fixed rates and receive interest at variable
rates. The notional amount of swap agreements was $240 million as of June 30, 2021 and $245
million as of June 30, 2020, respectively. The valuation of these instruments is determined using
widely accepted valuation techniques, including discounted cash flow analysis on the expected
cash flows of each derivative. This analysis reflects the contractual terms of the derivative
agreements, including the period to maturity, and uses observable market-based inputs, including
interest rate curves and implied volatilities. The Network also incorporates credit valuation
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adjustments to appropriately reflect its own credit (risk of loss due to nonpayment) and
nonperformance risk (the risk the obligation will not be fulfilled), as well as the credit and
nonperformance risk of the counterparty. In adjusting the fair value of the derivative contracts for
the effect of nonperformance risk, the Network has considered the impact of netting and any
applicable credit enhancements such as collateral postings, thresholds, mutual puts, and

guarantees.

The following table outlines the terms and fair values of the interest rate swap agreements that are
included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of June 30, 2021 and 2020:

Swap 1 Swap 2
Notional amount at June 30, 2021 $147,230,000 $ 93,125,000
Effective date 2/21/2007 2/21/2007
Termination date 8/15/2042 8/15/2033
Fixed rate 4.65% 4.56%
Fair value at June 30, 2020 $(73,576,851) $(24,208,481)
Unrealized gains 20,098,264 6,572,506
Fair value at June 30, 2021 $(53,478,587) $(17,635,975)

The Network pays fixed rates ranging from 4.56% to 4.65% and receives cash flows based upon

percentages of LIBOR, ranging from 2.05% to 2.71%.

The following tables outline the location and effect of the Network’s derivative instruments in the
accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets and Statements of Operations for the years ended

June 30:

Derivatives reported as liabilities

2021 2020
Balance Balance
Sheet Sheet
Caption Fair Value Caption Fair Value

Interest rate swaps

Classification of derivative (loss) gain in Statement of
Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Non operating gains (losses)
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Swap contracts $71,114,562

Swap contracts  $97,758,332

Amount of (loss) gain
recognized in change in net
assets

2021 2020

$ 26,670,770 $ (30,609,992)
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The Hospital’s derivative instruments contain provisions that require the Hospital to maintain
minimum credit ratings from the major credit rating agencies. If the Hospital's rating were to fall
below the minimums established, the counterparties to the derivative agreements could demand
immediate posting of collateral or termination of the instruments and payment of the derivative
agreements in liability positions. No collateral has been required to be posted.

For the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, the Hospital incurred and paid interest costs of
approximately $8.4 million and $6.0 million, respectively.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions were available for the following purposes at June 30, 2021 and
2020:

2021 2020
Purchase of property and equipment $ 9,201,588 $ 7,210,420
Health education 34,814,300 31,118,922
Research and development 445,069 451,861
Unrealized gains on restricted net assets
for health care services 39,849,814 24,626,266

$ 84,310,771  $ 63,407,469

Investments to be held in perpetuity, the income from
which is expendable to support health care services

(reported as other operating and nonoperating income) $ 53,590,110 $ 50,879,846
Total net assets with donor restrictions $137,900,881  $114,287,315
Endowments

The Network’s endowment consists of approximately $57,083,116 individual donor restricted
endowment funds and $3,271,964 board-designated endowment funds for a variety of purposes
plus the following where the assets have been designated for endowment: split interest
agreements, and other net assets. The endowment includes both donor-restricted endowment
funds and funds designated by the Board of Trustees to function as endowments. The net assets
associated with endowment funds including funds designated by the Board of Trustees to function
as endowments, are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions.

The Board of Trustees of the Network has interpreted the relevant PA state law as requiring the
preservation of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent
explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Network classifies
as net assets with restrictions, (a) the original value of gifts donated to the endowment, (b) the
original value of subsequent gifts to the endowment, and (c) accumulations to the endowment
made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the
accumulation is added to the fund. The funds remain in the donor-restricted endowment fund until
those amounts are appropriated for expenditure of the Network in a manner consistent with the
standard of prudence prescribed by relevant PA state law. In accordance with relevant PA state
law, the Network considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or
accumulate endowment funds:
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(1) The duration and preservation of the fund

(2) The purposes of the Network and the donor restricted endowment fund

(3) General economic conditions

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
(6) Other resources of the Network

(7) The investment policies of the Network.

The Network had the following endowment activities during the year ended June 30, 2021
delineated by net asset class and donor-restricted versus Board-designated funds:

Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of June 30, 2021:

Without
Donor With Donor
Restriction Restriction Total
Donor-restricted endowment funds $ -  $ 57,083,116 $ 57,083,116
Board-designated endowment funds 3,271,964 - 3,271,964

$ 3,271,964 $ 57,083,116 $ 60,355,080

Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of June 30, 2020:

Without
Donor With Donor
Restriction Restriction Total
Donor-restricted endowment funds $ - $ 53,846,148 $ 53,846,148
Board-designated endowment funds 2,596,705 - 2,596,705

$ 2,596,705 § 53,846,148 $ 56,442,853

Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended June 30, 2021:
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Without
Donor With Donor
Restriction Restriction Total
Endowment net assets, beginning of year $ 2,596,705 $53,846,148 $ 56,442,853
Investment return
Investment income 184,590 2,459,950 2,644,540
Net appreciation (realized and unrealized) 490,545 16,806,646 17,297,191
Total Investment return 675,135 19,266,596 19,941,731
Gifts 124 1,327,499 1,327,623
Income released to general fund for operations (1,002,058) (1,002,058)
Transfer balance of net appreciation (16,355,069)  (16,355,069)
Endowment net assets, end of year $ 3,271,964 $57,083,116 $ 60,355,080
Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended June 30, 2020:
Without
Donor With Donor
Restriction Restriction Total
Endowment net assets, beginning of year $ 105,709,387 $51,067,903 $156,777,290
Investment return
Investment income 262,348 3,016,987 3,279,335
Net depreciation (realized and unrealized) (9,926,744) 817,847 (9,108,897)
Total Investment return (9,664,396) 3,834,834 (5,829,562)
Gifts 15,156 1,292,679 1,307,835
Income released to general fund for operations (1,529,652) (1,529,652)
Transfer balance of net depreciation (819,616) (819,616)
Transfer balance to funded depreciation (93,463,442) (93,463,442)
Endowment net assets, end of year $ 2,596,705 $53,846,148 $ 56,442,853

The portion of perpetual endowment funds that is required to be retained permanently either by

explicit donor stipulation or by relevant PA State law:

Permanent Endowment
Mortgage Endowment

Total endowment assets classified as Net assets
with donor restrictions

$ 53,357,000
233,110

$ 53,590,110

The portion of perpetual endowment funds that is required to be retained permanently either by

explicit donor stipulation or by relevant PA State law as of June 30, 2020:
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Permanent Endowment $ 50,645,840
Mortgage Endowment 234,006

Total endowment assets classified as Net assets
with donor restrictions $ 50,879,846

Endowment Funds with Deficits

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment
funds may fall below the value of the initial and subsequent donor gift amounts (deficit). When
donor endowment deficits exist, they are classified as part of net assets with donor restrictions.
Deficits of this nature reported in net assets with donor restrictions were $0 as of June 30, 2021
and 2020.

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters

The Network has adopted endowment investment and spending policies that attempt to provide a
predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment while seeking to maintain
the purchasing power of endowment assets. Under this policy, the return objective for the
endowment assets, measured over a full market cycle, shall be to maximize the return against a
blended index, based on the endowment’s target allocation applied to the appropriate individual
benchmarks. The Network expects its endowment funds over time, to provide an average rate of
return approximating the S&P 500 Stock Index (domestic portion), MSCI EAFE Index (international
portion) and Lehman Brothers Intermediate Government/Corporate Index (bond portion). Actual
returns in any given year may vary from the index return amounts.

Strategies Employed for Achieving Investment Objectives

To achieve its long-term rate of return objectives, the Network relies on a total return strategy in
which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized
gains) and current yield (interest and dividends). The Network targets a diversified asset allocation
that places greater emphasis on equity-based investments to achieve its long-term objectives
within prudent risk constraints.

Endowment Spending Allocation and Relationship of Spending Policy to Investment
Objectives

The Board of Trustees of the Network determines the method to be used to appropriate
endowment funds for expenditure. Calculations are performed for individual endowment funds at a
rate of 4.5 percent of a three-year moving average market value with a minimum increase of 0%
and a maximum increase of 10% per year over the previous year’s spending amount. The total is
reduced by the income distributed from the endowment fund in accordance with the
preferences/restrictions made by the donors. The corresponding calculated spending allocations
are distributed annually by June 30. In establishing this policy, the Board considered the expected
long-term rate of return on its endowment. Accordingly, over the long term, the Network expects
the current spending policy to allow its endowment to grow at an average of 8% percent annually,
consistent with its intention to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets as well as
to provide additional real growth through new gifts.

Leases

The Network leases certain medical buildings, offices and equipment used in its operations. The
Network has incurred finance lease liabilities totaling $1.3 million and $2.4 million as of June 30,
2021 and June 30, 2021, respectively. Finance lease liabilities and their related assets are omitted
from the disclosures below. The remaining lease term of all leases range from one month to sixty-
five years.
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The Consolidated Balance Sheet includes operating lease right-of-use assets and liabilities at June
30, 2021 and June 30, 2020 as follows:

2021 2020

Operating lease right-of-use assets, gross $ 232,179,301 $ 199,251,534
Less: Accumulated amortization of right-of-use assets (50,319,479) (25,309,693)

Total operating lease right-of-use assets, net $ 181,859,822 $ 173,941,841
Current portion of operating lease obligations $ 29,441,273 $ 26,247,657
Long-term operating lease obligations 155,310,714 149,666,897

Total operating lease obligations $ 184,751,987 $ 175,914,554
The components of the lease cost for the year ended June 30, 2021 and June 30, 2020 are as
follows:

2021 2020

Finance lease cost

Amortization of leased assets $ 193,032 $ 302,797

Interest on lease liabilities 99,910 158,745
Operating lease cost 38,157,979 34,498,173
Short-term lease cost 4,305,996 4,818,905

Total lease cost $ 42,756,917 $ 39,778,620

Other information related to leases as of June 30, 2021 and June 30, 2020 are as follows:

Supplemental cash flow information: 2021 2020
Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease liabilities:
Operating cash flow for operating leases $ 37,208,246 $ 32,520,260
Right of use assets obtained in exchange for new operating lease liabilities $ 40,193,705 $202,477,161
Weighted average remaining lease term 9.2 years 9.5 years
Weighted average discount rate 3.10% 3.29%

Future maturities of operating lease liabilities as of June 30, 2021 are as follows:

2022 $ 34,679,845
2023 26,471,285
2024 24,907,120
2025 22,212,432
2026 20,270,129
Thereafter 86,018,584

Total undiscounted future lease payments 214,559,395
Less: Present value discount (29,807,408)

Discounted future lease payments $ 184,751,987

32



St. Luke’s Health Network, Inc. and Controlled Entities
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

16.

17.

Functional Expenses

The Network provides general health care services to residents within its geographic location.
Health care services include functional services such as critical care, trauma and emergency
medicine, surgery, cancer and blood disorders, allergy and immunology, autism, cardiology, pain
management, nutrition, radiology, pulmonology, rheumatology, and psychiatry. The

Network reports certain expense categories that are attributable to more than one health care
service or support function. Therefore, these expenses require an allocation on a reasonable basis
that is consistently applied. Costs not directly attributable to a function are allocated based on the
natural account and the rate from the cost report. Expenses related to providing these services for
the year ended June 30 are as follows:

Year ended June 30, 2021

General and
Healthcare Administrative
Services Services Total

Operating expenses

Salaries and employee benefits $1,286,569,608 $ 124,098,657 $1,410,668,265
Purchased Services 177,045,206 17,077,251 194,122,457
Supplies and other 660,962,463 63,754,463 724,716,926
Depreciation and amortization 111,717,019 10,775,890 122,492,909
Interest 37,040,224 3,572,789 40,613,013

Total Operating expenses $2,273,334,520 $ 219,279,050 $2,492,613,570

Year ended June 30, 2020
General and

Healthcare Administrative
Services Services Total

Operating expenses

Salaries and employee benefits $1,184,386,116 $ 115,198,406 $1,299,584,522
Purchased Senices 148,434,261 14,437,344 162,871,605
Supplies and other 568,837,754 55,327,567 624,165,321
Depreciation and amortization 105,836,955 10,294,150 116,131,105
Interest 33,291,901 3,238,111 36,530,012

Total Operating expenses  $ 2,040,786,987 $ 198,495,578 $2,239,282,565

Liquidity and Availability

The table below represents financial assets available for general expenditures within one year at
June 30, 2021:
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2021
Cash and cash equivalents $ 339,413,971
Short term investments 206,373,846
Other unrestricted investments 874,857,156
Patient accounts receivable, net 205,020,261
Due from others, current portion 38,311,899

Assets whose use is limited
By donors or grantors for:
Pledges receivable current 6,293,606

$ 1,670,270,739

The table below represents financial assets available for general expenditures within one year at
June 30, 2020:

2020
Cash and cash equivalents $ 315,796,451
Short term investments 163,651,030
Other unrestricted investments 697,488,623
Patient accounts receivable, net 181,103,651
Due from others, current portion 31,681,446
Assets whose use is limited
By donors or grantors for:
Pledges receivable 19,026,762
Other assets 20,006,486

$ 1,428,754,449

The Network has certain board-designated assets limited to use which are available for general
expenditure within one year in the normal course of operations. Accordingly, these assets have been

included in the qualitative information above for financial assets to meet general expenditures within
one year.

As part of the Network’s liquidity management plan, cash in excess of daily requirements is invested
in short-term and long-term investments. Investment decisions are made based on anticipated

liquidity needs, such that financial assets are available as general expenditures, liabilities, and other
obligations come due.

As of June 30, 2021, the Network was in compliance with financial covenants.

Pension Plan

Defined Benefit Plan

The Network entities have a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan (“Plan”) covering
substantially all employees of the Network who were hired prior to January 1, 2009 (see New
Pension Plan 401(a) note below). Plan benefits are based on years of service and the employee’s
average annual earned income during the highest 60 consecutive months in the last ten years of
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credited service prior to retirement or termination. The Network’s policy is to fund annually at least
the minimum amount required by the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974.

The Network began a process of de-risking the defined benefit retirement plan during the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2019. During fiscal year 2019, the System entered into several

definitive agreements with insurance companies, which included the purchases of single premium
group annuity contracts. Accordingly, the insurance companies assumed the obligation to make
future annuity payments to retirees in amounts equal to the individual's pension benefit.

In connection with a redesign of the network’s retirement plans, the Finance Committee of the
Board approved amendments to end benefit accruals in the qualified defined benefit pension plan
after December 31, 2014. Benefits earned by participants under this plan prior to January 1, 2015
were not affected.

Savings Plan

In 2007, St. Luke’s Warren established a 401(k) plan for qualified employees. Contributions to this
plan are based on a defined formula of 3% of an employee’s contribution. The St. Luke’s Warren
401(k) plan was merged with the Network 401(a) plan as of January 1, 2014.

401(a) Plan

All employees hired before January 1, 2009 remain participants in the noncontributory defined
benefit pension plan (see Pension Plan, above) through December 31, 2014. At that time, all
employees were moved to the 401(a) Plan.

All employees hired after January 1, 2009, are provided with a defined contribution plan 401(a) of
which St. Luke’s will contribute a percentage of the employee’s salary based on the employee’s
years of service as follows:

% of Annual
Years of Service Salary
1 through 5 25%
6 through 10 4.0 %
11 through 15 5.5%
16+ years 7.0 %

The Network recorded a defined contribution plan expense of $35,451,773 and $35,621,707 for
June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively. The Network has recorded a reserve of $60,545,843 and
$57,586,087 for June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively. This liability is included in accrued
compensation payable on the consolidated balance sheet.

Retirement Plan 401(k)
As of January 1, 2009, a 401(k) retirement savings plan replaced the 403(b) retirement savings
plan for employees of St. Luke’s HomeStar Services, LLC, a for-profit organization.

Pension Plan Financial Components

The net pension cost for all Plans and Plan participants during the years ended June 30, 2021 and
2020, includes the following components:
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2021 2020
Change in benefit obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 730,438,302 $ 667,959,050
Interest cost 21,830,984 24,299,008
Plan settlements - (97,239)
Benefits paid (22,524,844) (21,261,816)
Actuarial loss (gain) (8,155,417) 59,539,299
Benefit obligation at end of year $ 721,589,025 $ 730,438,302

2021 2020
Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 733,989,073 $ 647,573,689
Actual return on plan assets 20,204,550 107,677,200
Employer contributions 48,715 97,239
Plan settlements - (97,239)
Benefits paid (22,524,844) (21,261,816)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year $ 731,717,494 $§ 733,989,073
Unfunded status at end of year $ 10,128,469 §$ 3,550,771

Amounts recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets consist of:

2021 2020
Current liabilities $ - % (48,708)
Noncurrent liabilities 10,128,469 3,599,479

Net amount recognized in statement of financial position $ 10,128,469 $ 3,550,771

Amounts recognized in net assets without donor restrictions consist of:

2021 2020

Unrecognized net loss $126,182,106 $ 127,538,506

Information for pension plans with an accumulated benefit obligation in excess of plan assets:

2021 2020
Projected benefit obligation $ 1,609,070 $ 1,616,000
Accumulated benefit obligation 1,609,070 1,616,000
Fair value of plan assets N/A N/A
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Components of net periodic benefit cost and other amounts recognized in net assets without donor

restrictions:
2021 2020

Total pension benefit cost
Interest cost $ 21,830,984 §$ 24,299,008
Expected return on plan assets (28,866,614) (28,635,529)
Amortization of net (gain) loss 1,863,047 2,745,001
Settlement loss recognized - 16,252

Net periodic benefit cost $ (5172,583) §$ (1,575,268)

Other changes in plan assets and benefit obligations recognized in net assets without donor

restrictions:
2021 2020
Net (gain) loss $ 506,647 $ (19,502,372)
Amortization of loss (gain) (1,863,047) (2,761,253)
Total recognized in net assets without
donor restrictions (1,356,400) (22,263,625)
Total recognized in net periodic benefit cost
and unrestricted net assets $ (6,528,983) $ (23,838,893)

The estimated net loss, transition obligation and prior service cost for the defined benefit pension
plans that will be amortized from net assets without donor restrictions into net periodic benefit cost
over the next fiscal year are $1,859,860, $0 and $0, respectively.

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations:

2021 2020

Discount rate 3.14 % 3.04 %
Rate of compensation increase N/A N/A

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost:

2021 2020
Expected long-term return on plan assets 4.00 % 4.50 %
Discount rate 3.04 % 3.70 %
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Plan Assets
The St. Luke’s Pension Plans weighted-average asset allocations at June 30, 2021 and 2020, by
asset category, are as follows:

Plan Assets at June 30

Asset Category 2021 2020

Equity securities 8 % 8 %

Debt securities 92 92
100 % 100 %

Plan Assets at June 30

Asset Category 2020 2019

Equity securities 8 % 14 %

Debt securities 92 86
100 % 100 %

The Investments are broadly diversified in assets which over time provide the opportunity for
appreciation and rising levels of income. The precise mix of assets is determined jointly by the
Investment Committee and recommended to the Board of Trustees. The Investment Committee
has discretion over the selection of individual securities and the weighting of the investments.

Cash Flows
Contributions
The network expects to contribute $0.00 to its pension plans in the 2022 fiscal year.

Estimated Future Benefit Payments
The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected

to be paid:

2022 $ 26,366,257
2023 28,064,816
2024 30,832,577
2025 31,362,189
2026 32,754,222
2027-2031 178,679,442

$ 328,059,503

The following table presents the Plan’s financial instruments as of June 30, 2021, measured at fair
value on a recurring basis using the fair value hierarchy defined in Note 9:
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19.

Quoted Prices

in Active
Markets Total Fair
(Level 1) Value
June 30, 2021
Investments
Money Market Funds $ 2914822 §$ 2,914,822
Government Securities 672,733,153 672,733,153
Common and preferred stock 56,069,519 56,069,519
Total investments $ 731,717,494 $ 731,717,494

Insurance Coverage

Effective December 13, 2001, the Parent, established St. Luke’s Health Network Insurance
Company; a wholly-owned captive insurance company licensed by the State of Vermont providing
claims-made coverage for professional and general liability coverages for the Network. St. Luke’s
converted its fronted captive to a risk retention group (“RRG”) effective July 1, 2003. On January 1,
2005, the RRG was converted from a nonprofit risk retention group to a reciprocal risk retention
group. As a reciprocal risk retention group, the St. Luke’s Health Network Insurance Company is
also permitted to provide primary medical professional liability coverage on an occurrence basis to
independent physicians and physician’s practices. Under this structure, each insured is a
subscriber of the St. Luke’s Health Network Insurance Company, a Reciprocal Risk Retention
Group (“SLHNIC”). Only subscribers of the St. Luke’s Health Network will be issued Class A
subscriber units. Class A Subscribers of SLHNIC maintain control over SLHNIC. At June 30, 2021
and June 30, 2020, the Network was covered through the SLHNIC by a Hospital Professional
Liability policy, with primary limits of $500,000 for each medical incident and $2,500,000 in the
aggregate for Pennsylvania Mcare Fund eligible institutions and with Physicians Professional
Liability coverage with primary limits of $500,000 for each medical incident, and $1,500,000 in the
aggregate for Pennsylvania Mcare Fund eligible practitioners. The subscriber A program is claims-
made coverage. The Subscriber B program is occurrence-based coverage. SLHNIC provides
Non-Mcare Fund eligible Subscriber A insureds with primary coverage of $1 million for each
medical incident and $3 million in the aggregate. The reserve for malpractice claims maintained at
June 30, 2021 and 2020 was approximately $56,951,969 and $50,209,147 and was estimated
using a discount rate of 4.25% and 4.25%, respectively. The discount for Class A and Class B
subscribers was $8,292,548 and $7,074,696 for June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

St. Luke’s Health Network has recorded a receivable as of June 30, 2021 of $30,168,106 for
expected insurance indemnifications and a related liability for the accrued claims in the individual
financial statements of the hospitals. St. Luke’s Health Network has recorded a receivable as of
June 30, 2020 of $26,346,563 for expected insurance indemnifications and a related liability for the
accrued claims in the individual financial statements of the hospitals. The insurance receivable
amounts are included in other assets in the respective balance sheets.

The Network participates in the Medical Care Availability and Reduction of Error (“Mcare”) Fund,
which is a Pennsylvania governmentally authorized entity that for fiscal year 2021 covers claims

above $500,000 per medical incident up to $2,500,000 aggregate per hospital/insured physician

subject to Mcare Fund coverage, as applicable. The assessment for the Mcare Fund payable by
the Network is based on the schedule of occurrence rates approved by the Insurance
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20.

21.

Commissioner of Pennsylvania for the Pennsylvania Professional Liability Joint Underwriting
Association (“JUA”) multiplied by the annual assessment percentage. The Network recognizes its
assessment as expense in the period incurred.

The Network maintains accrued insurance reserves for its self-insured portion of expected workers’
compensation claims of approximately $12,580,219 and $10,700,366 for the years ended June 30,
2021 and 2020, respectively. The impact of the discount was $2,592,731 and $1,751,358 for the
years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

Deferred Compensation

The Network maintains a 457 Deferred Compensation Plan. This plan is designed to permit certain
employees to defer receipt of portions of their compensation, thereby delaying taxation on the
deferral amount and on subsequent earnings until the balance is distributed. The Network has fully
funded the obligation under the plan. The Network has recorded an asset and a corresponding
liability of $61,850,324 and $43,832,611 for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 respectively.
The assets and corresponding liabilities are included within Accrued Compensation Payable.

Goodwill
Goodwill recorded on the consolidated statements of financial position at June 30, 2021 and 2020
totaled $95,967,445 and $81,062,089, respectively. The Network’s goodwill consists of the excess

of purchase price over the fair value of identified net assets of businesses acquired. The Network
performed an annual test and concluded that no impairment was necessary.

40



St. Luke’s Health Network, Inc. and Controlled Entities
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

22,

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the Network for the years ended June 30, 2021
and 2020 are as follows:

Balance as of June 30, 2019 $ 80,195,038
Goodwill additions during the year 867,051
Goodwill impairment during the year -
Balance as of June 30, 2020 81,062,089
Goodwill additions during the year 14,905,356
Goodwill impairment during the year -
Balance as of June 30, 2021 $ 95,967,445

COVID-19 Pandemic

In January 2020, the World Health Organization declared the novel strain of coronavirus
(“COVID19”) a Public Health Emergency of International Concern. The COVID-19 pandemic has
caused a disruption to our nation’s healthcare system. Such disruption includes reduction in
availability of staffing and reductions in the availability of personal protective equipment to prevent
spread of the disease during patient treatment. During the initial stages of the COVID-19 outbreak
in the Lehigh Valley region in March 2020, and for several months thereafter, elective procedures
were postponed in order to prepare for the increased volume of COVID-19 patients and reduce the
risk of exposure to COVID-19. The Network continues to monitor developments and the directives
of federal, state and local officials to determine what ongoing precautions, procedures, and
protocols need to be followed by the organization. On March 27, 2020, the Federal Government
passed the CARES Act (Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Stimulus Act), which allotted $175
billion dollars to healthcare providers and suppliers through Medicare reimbursements, grants and
other direct federal payments.

As of June 30, 2020, the network received $96,889,144 in provider relief funds and recognized
$85,230,603, based on lost revenue calculation, of these funds within “Other revenue” on the
Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. In addition, the Network
received $221,159,864 of advanced payments from the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
Services (CMS) Accelerated and Advanced Payments Program, which is recorded as Other
Current Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheet. Furthermore, the CARES Act allowed
employers to defer the deposits and payments of the employer’s share of Social Security taxes. As
of June 30, 2020, $11,397,017 was deferred and recorded within “Accrued Salaries, Wages and
Taxes” on the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

From July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021, the network received an additional $65,254,985 in provider
relief funds and recognized $70,166,290, based on lost revenue calculation, of these funds within
“Other revenue” on the Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. In
August 2020, the Network returned $6,732,964 to CMS, as it was received for St. Luke’s Hospital
Anderson campus in error. In December 2020 the Network returned $14,271.36 to the PA
Department of Human Services because the Blue Mountain Adult Day Care Service was not in
operation as of March 31, 2020, as required by Act 24 as a condition to retain the payment.
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24,

Litigation

The Network and its controlled entities are involved in certain litigation which involves professional
and general liability. In the opinion of management and in-house counsel, the ultimate liability, if
any, will not have a material effect on the consolidated financial condition of the Network and its
controlled entities.

Subsequent Events

The Network has performed an evaluation of subsequent events through October 25, 2021, which
is the date the financial statements were issued.

Penn Foundation, the well-respected Behavioral Health provider based in Sellersville, Bucks
County, became a member of St. Luke’s University Health Network on July 1, 2021. Management
is still in the process of completing the acquisition accounting due to the proximity of the acquisition
to the issuance of the financial statements.

Penn Foundation is a not-for-profit organization with a long and proud tradition of serving its
community. Penn Foundation has grown to offer a comprehensive continuum of innovative
behavioral health and substance use treatment services. With 27 programs and nine office
locations, it annually cares for more than 20,000 individuals.
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St. Luke’s Health Network, Inc. and Controlled Entities
Consolidating Balance Sheet
June 30, 2021 Schedule |

St. Luke’s Miners St. Luke’s St. Luke’s St. Luke’s St. Luke’s
St. Luke’s Hospital of St. Luke’s Memorial Hospital St. Luke’s Hospital Hospital Hospital St. Luke’s St. Luke’s
University Health Bethlehem, Quakertown Medical Anderson Warren Monroe Carbon Easton Physician Physician
Network, Inc. Pennsylvania Hospital Center Campus Hospital Campus Campus Campus Group Group NJ
Assets
Current
Cash and cash equivalents -3 337,711,074  § 300 $ 36,274 § -8 797,710 $ 300 $ - 8 - 8 25578 $ 465,233
Investment in controlled entities 1,118,797,633 - - - - - - - - - -
Patient accounts receivable, net - 109,615,558 9,373,294 5,218,413 35,852,395 5,527,882 16,143,109 - 2,442,933 17,894,565 1,193,881
Other accounts receivable - 34,076,797 153,974 131,392 484,784 572,299 405,972 - 9,387 2,440,566 15,325
Investments - 206,373,846 - - - - - - - - -
Inventories - 31,047,469 1,852,288 1,236,125 5,334,825 2,183,874 3,121,628 - 1,612,220 - -
Prepaid expenses - 21,850,841 271,247 420,323 1,253,277 631,021 1,076,453 - 3,917,529 2,630,433 111,383
Estimated third-party payor settlements - - - - - - - - - - -
Total current assets 1,118,797,633 740,675,585 11,651,103 7,042,527 42,925,281 9,712,786 20,747,462 - 7,982,069 22,991,142 1,785,822
Noncurrent
Investments - 973,216,279 121,166,591 1,981,938 1,390,927 2,556,498 182,523 102,667 100,000 - -
Property and equipment, net - 546,007,744 86,820,811 25,769,788 219,876,570 70,080,189 85,897,357 48,210,076 31,682,220 24,425,093 4,011,423
Goodwill - 51,020,187 - 824,000 6,946,821 13,156,777 48,000 - - 4,773,929 856,937
Due from affiliates - 228,614,475 - 11,742,839 - 36,650,054 6,599,471 - - - -
Investments in joint ventures - 58,468,792 - - - - - - - - -
Operating lease right-of-use assets, net - 116,514,896 1,869,858 7,797,203 2,030,425 9,637,376 13,013,333 - 692,444 25,415,907 2,034,062
Deferred compensation plan assets - 61,850,324 - - - - - - - - -
Other assets - 46,281,418 3,158,867 4,154,788 155,515 455,366 54,038 76,239 - - -
Total assets $ 1,118,797,633 § 2,822,649,700 §$ 224,667,230 §$ 59,313,083 § 273325539 § 142,249,046 $ 126,542,184  $ 48,388,982 § 40,456,733 § 77,606,071 $ 8,688,244
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St. Luke's
Ambulatory
Services

1,083,157
21,403

24,891

Hillcrest
Emergency
Services PC

276,793

198,251

Consolidated
Eliminations Totals

-8 339,413,971
(1,118,797,633) -
- 205,020,261
- 38,311,899
- 206,373,846
- 46,388,429
- 32,330,465

1,129,451

555,027
18,340,794

(1,118,797,633) 867,838,871

- 1,100,714,543

- 1,146,613,103

- 95,967,445
(287,517,444) -
- 58,468,792
- 181,859,822
- 61,850,324
- 54,336,231

Emergency
and
Transport
Services

Assets

Current
Cash and cash equivalents $ 255 §$
Investment in controlled entities -
Patient accounts receivable, net 476,823
Other accounts receivable -
Investments -
Inventories -
Prepaid expenses 141,912
Estimated third-party payor settlements -

Total current assets 618,990

Noncurrent
Investments 17,120
Property and equipment, net 1,591,975
Goodwill -
Due from affiliates -
Investments in joint ventures -
Operating lease right-of-use assets, net 1,120,772
Deferred compensation plan assets -
Other assets -

Total assets $ 3,348,857 $

21,758,818 §

519,929

$ (1,406,315,077) $ 3,567,649,131




St. Luke’s Health Network, Inc. and Controlled Entities
Consolidating Balance Sheet
June 30, 2021 Schedule |

Miners St. Luke’s St. Luke’s St. Luke’s St. Luke’s
St. Luke’s Hospital of St. Luke’s Memorial Hospital St. Luke’s Hospital Hospital Hospital St. Luke’s St. Luke’s
University Health Bethlehem, Quakertown Medical Anderson Warren Monroe Carbon Easton Physician Physician
Network, Inc. Pennsylvania Hospital Center Campus Hospital Campus Campus Campus Group Group NJ
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current
Accounts payable $ -8 107,262,806 $ 796,785 $ 1,112,064 $ 2,449,122 § 1,423,489 § 2,367,184 § - 3 1,555,386 $ 6,108,365 $ 149,827
Accrued salaries, wages and taxes - 114,846,182 501,815 531,433 1,082,496 1,234,580 600,841 - 268,918 106,385,071 1,987,693
Accrued vacation - 35,538,629 1,593,796 1,676,464 3,610,317 2,666,211 1,867,452 - 520,735 26,853,242 1,016,289
Current portion of self insurance reserves - 37,488,690 - - - 570,900 - - - - -
Current portion of long-term debt - 21,297,718 - - - - - - - - -
Current portion of operating lease obligations - 18,518,224 642,934 1,147,093 711,863 2,011,050 1,103,897 - 129,127 4,288,277 589,941
Current portion of accrued compensation payable - 4,529,341 - - - - - - - - -
Accrued interest on long-term debt - 12,101,151 1,673,140 - - 644,664 - - - - -
Estimated third-party payor settlements - 29,190,059 911,160 4,384,077 7,302,733 2,974,719 10,212,351 - 1,914,857 - -
Other current liabilities - 135,325,075 9,880,414 10,137,821 26,708,645 17,710,927 19,402,694 - 145,624 59,089 -
Total current liabilities - 516,097,875 16,000,044 18,988,952 41,865,176 29,236,540 35,554,419 - 4,534,647 143,694,044 3,743,750
Due to affiliates - - 105,258,637 - 41,404,214 - - 48,208,561 24,189,205 49,076,808 3,874,491
Long-term debt, net of current portion - 949,061,194 80,987,665 - - 38,383,953 82,903,804 - 15,000,000 - -
Long-term operating lease obligations - 100,201,413 1,268,504 6,721,090 1,326,513 7,722,939 12,099,456 - 574,302 21,378,225 1,452,533
Accrued compensation payable - 108,704,190 - - - - - - - - -
Self insurance reserves - 76,113,402 - - - 1,159,100 - - - - -
Swap contracts - 71,114,562 - - - - - - - - -
Asset retirement obligation - 3,247,932 65,030 249,759 - - - - - - -
Other noncurrent liabilities - 43,414,210 25117 1,186,622 - 388,145 1,070,400 - 512,196 - -
Total liabilities - 1,867,954,778 203,604,997 27,146,423 84,595,903 76,890,677 131,628,079 48,208,561 44,810,350 214,149,077 9,070,774
Net assets
Net assets (liabilities) without donor restrictions 980,896,752 838,787,666 9,599,971 26,046,754 187,211,211 62,997,911 (5,322,443) 1,515 (4,453,617) (136,543,006) (382,530)
Net assets with donor restrictions 137,900,881 115,907,256 11,462,262 6,119,906 1,518,425 2,360,458 236,548 178,906 100,000 - -
Total net assets (liabilities) 1,118,797,633 954,694,922 21,062,233 32,166,660 188,729,636 65,358,369 (5,085,895) 180,421 (4,353,617) (136,543,006) (382,530)
Total liabilities and net assets $ 1,118,797,633 §$ 2,822,649,700 $ 224,667,230 $ 59,313,083 $  273,325539 $ 142,249,046 $ 126,542,184 $ 48,388,982 § 40,456,733 $ 77,606,071 $ 8,688,244
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June 30, 2021 Schedule |
Emergency
and St. Luke's Hillcrest Two Rivers CMs Sacred Heart Tamaqua
Transport Ambulatory Emergency Two Rivers Medical Care Healthcare Medical Center Consolidated
Services Services Services PC Enterprises Inc Corporation System Properties, LLC Eliminations Totals

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current

Accounts payable $ 99,272 $ 67,905 $ - $ 11,012 $ - $ -3 - $ - $ 123,403,217
Accrued salaries, wages and taxes 102,002 7,354 449,861 - - - - - 227,998,246
Accrued vacation 349,019 61,757 70,068 - - - - - 75,823,979
Current portion of self insurance reserves - - - - - - - - 38,059,590
Current portion of long-term debt 21,207 - - - - - - - 21,318,925
Current portion of operating lease obligations 146,189 152,678 - - - - - - 29,441,273
Current portion of accrued compensation payable - - - - - - - - 4,529,341
Accrued interest on long-term debt 428 - - - - - - - 14,419,383
Estimated third-party payor settlements - - - - - - - - 56,889,956
Other current liabilities 2,801 - - 4,658,023 - 4,017,040 - - 228,048,153
Total current liabilities 720,918 289,694 519,929 4,669,035 - 4,017,040 - - 819,932,063
Due to affiliates 28,607,975 18,252,440 - 1,849,711 - - 477,775 (321,199,817) -
Long-term debt, net of current portion 21,440 - - - - - - - 1,166,358,056
Long-term operating lease obligations 978,877 1,586,862 - - - - - 155,310,714
Accrued compensation payable - - - - - - - - 108,704,190
Self insurance reserves - - - - - - - - 77,272,502
Swap contracts - - - - - - - - 71,114,562
Asset retirement obligation - - - - - - - - 3,562,721
Other noncurrent liabilities - - - - - - - - 46,596,690
Total liabilities 30,329,210 20,128,996 519,929 6,518,746 - 4,017,040 477,775 (321,199,817) 2,448,851,498

Net assets
Net assets (liabilities) without donor restrictions (26,997,473) 1,629,822 - (5,289,066) - (50,866) (21,470) (947,214,379) 980,896,752
Net assets with donor restrictions 17,120 - - - - - - (137,900,881) 137,900,881
Total net assets (liabilities) (26,980,353) 1,629,822 - (5,289,066) - (50,866) (21,470) (1,085,115,260) 1,118,797,633
Total liabilities and net assets $ 3,348,857 $ 21,758,818 § 519,929 § 1,229,680 $ -3 3,966,174 § 456,305 $ (1,406,315,077) $ 3,567,649,131
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St. Luke’s Health Network, Inc. and Controlled Entities
Consolidating Statement of Operations
Year Ended June 30, 2021 Schedule Il

St. Luke’s Miners St. Luke’s St. Luke’s St. Luke’s St. Luke’s
St. Luke’s Hospital of St. Luke’s Memorial Hospital St. Luke’s Hospital Hospital Hospital St. Luke’s St. Luke’s
University Health Bethlehem, Quakertown Medical Anderson Warren Monroe Carbon Easton Physician Physician
Network, Inc. Pennsylvania Hospital Center Campus Hospital Campus Campus Campus Group Group NJ
Net patient service revenue $ - $ 1,213,830,6% $ 105,164,298 $ 95,445,394 $ 339,132,084 $ 141,835,806 $ 190,650,304 $ -3 29,904,547 $ 335,735,413 § 24,836,414
Other operating revenue and gains - 56,609,341 5,831,075 853,961 19,931,658 4,939,025 1,647,373 6,760 45,409 18,069,920 139,118
Net assets released from restrictions used for
operations - 2,191,176 14,675 69,044 50,176 26,404 3,575 - - 15,716 -
Equity in net income from controlled entities 211,619,520 - - - - - - - - - -
Total revenue 211,619,520 1,272,631,213 111,010,048 96,368,399 359,113,918 146,801,235 192,301,252 6,760 29,949,956 353,821,049 24,975,532
Operating expenses
Salaries and employee benefits - 505,788,206 43,893,420 38,790,613 110,116,865 58,099,794 71,065,759 - 15,106,574 524,976,797 27,347,848
Supplies and other - 482,431,522 42,148,979 33,530,489 122,379,834 49,628,465 73,796,304 (179) 16,756,774 85,989,209 10,200,295
Depreciation and amortization - 50,095,142 8,800,355 4,746,976 21,398,083 9,285,696 14,497,580 - 1,737,904 10,476,317 652,278
Interest - 14,367,628 4,022,233 - 12,869,438 3,056,026 6,296,943 - - - -
Total expenses - 1,052,682,498 98,864,987 77,068,078 266,764,220 120,069,981 165,656,586 (179) 33,601,252 621,442,323 38,200,421
Income (loss) from operations 211,619,520 219,948,715 12,145,061 19,300,321 92,349,698 26,731,254 26,644,666 6,939 (3,651,296) (267,621,274) (13,224,889)
Nonoperating gains (losses)
Unrestricted investment income - 24,910,749 173,395 (4,598) 307 170 219 (145) (8) 12,315 -
Realized gains on investments - 21,312,597 89,034 - - - (70) 145 - - -
Change in unrealized gains (losses) on investments - 16,487,609 387,148 (11,695) (57,310) (26,061) (38,201) - - - -
Income from equity method investments - 5,450,007 - - - - - - - - -
Gain (loss) on disposal of property and equipment (208,748) 973 321 1,575 716 1,050 - - 194,542 -
Donations and grants to other organizations - (8,273,841) (130,241) (47,400) (289,419) (920) (66,102) - - - -
Change in fair market value of derivatives 26,670,770 - - - - - - - -
Pension and annuity settlement cost - 4,183,355 - - - - - - - - -
Other nonoperating - (702,294) (162,443) (78,222) (589,990) 23,242 (106,204) (5,424) (1,154,652) (396,062) (28,575)
Nonoperating gains/(losses) - 89,830,204 357,866 (141,594) (934,837) (2,853) (209,308) (5,424) (1,154,660) (189,205) (28,575)
Excess (deficiency) of revenue and
gains in excess of expenses 211,619,520 309,778,919 12,502,927 19,168,727 91,414,861 26,728,401 26,435,358 1,515 (4,805,956) (267,810,479) (13,253,464)
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St. Luke’s Health Network, Inc. and Controlled Entities

Consolidating Statement of Operations
Schedule I

Year Ended June 30, 2021

Emergency
and St. Luke's Hillcrest Two CMs Sacred Heart Tamaqua
Transport Ambulatory Emergency Rivers Medical Care Healthcare Medical Center Consolidated
Services Services Services PC Enterprises Inc Corporation System Properties, LLC Eliminations Totals

Net patient service revenue 7,174,930 $ 3,108,132 $ 2,150,683 §$ - 8 13,090 §$ - (1,786,406) $ 2,487,195,385
Other operating revenue and gains 13,938 - 442,159 (2,573,421) - - 2,594,947 108,551,263
Net assets released from restrictions used for
operations - - - - - - - 2,370,766
Equity in net income from controlled entities - - - - - - (211,619,520) -

Total revenue 7,188,868 3,108,132 2,592,842 (2,573,421) 13,090 - (210,810,979) 2,598,117,414
Operating expenses
Salaries and employee benefits 9,387,375 1,367,322 4,727,692 - - - - 1,410,668,265
Supplies and other 1,891,065 1,281,355 (2,134,850) 82,656 48,924 - 808,541 918,839,383
Depreciation and amortization 650,240 76,832 - 54,036 - 21,470 - 122,492,909
Interest 745 - - - - - - 40,613,013

Total expenses 11,929,425 2,725,509 2,592,842 136,692 48,924 21,470 808,541 2,492,613,570

Income (loss) from operations (4,740,557) 382,623 - (2,710,113) (35,834) (21,470) (211,619,520) 105,503,844
Nonoperating gains (losses)
Unrestricted investment income - - - - - - - 25,092,404
Realized gains on investments - - - - - - - 21,401,706
Change in unrealized gains (losses) on investments - - - - - - - 16,741,490
Income from equity method investments - - - - - - - 5,450,007
Gain (loss) on disposal of property and equipment 56,124 - - - - - - 46,553
Donations and grants to other organizations - - - - - - - (8,807,923)
Change in fair market value of derivatives - - - - - - 26,670,770
Pension and annuity settlement cost - - - - - - - 4,183,355
Other nonoperating 1,330 - - - - - - (3,199,294)

Nonoperating gains/(losses) 57,454 - - - - - - 87,579,068

Excess (deficiency) of revenue and

gains in excess of expenses (4,683,103) 382,623 - (2,710,113) (35,834) (21,470) (211,619,520) 193,082,912
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St. Luke’s Health Network, Inc. and Controlled Entities
Note to Supplemental Information
June 30, 2021

1. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying supplemental information includes the Consolidating Balance Sheets and
Consolidating Statement of Operations of the Network at June 30, 2021. The supplemental
information has been prepared in a manner consistent with generally accepted accounting
principles and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The supplemental combining information is
presented only for purposes of additional analysis and not as a presentation of the financial
position and results of the individual entities.
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